03%%&:? Swnﬁf

BOCES

CHRISTOPHER J. TODD, District Superintendent/Executive Officer Phone 315-963-4222
Fax 315-063-4475
clodd@oswegoboces.org
Memorandum
TO: Members of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
FROM: Christopher 1. Todd | |
District Superintendent o/

DATE: February 12, 2014
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING HEADS UP

Facilities Report — Nate Van Wie will provide a written report for you this month instead of being in
attendance for the meeting because there is not a lot to report this month. I checked with John to be
sure this was acceptable for this month. The update will be uploaded to the Board site as soon as it is
received from Nate.

Einance — Under "Finance” you will find a resolution to approve |ease financing for the EPC.

Instructional Support — Assistant Superintendent, Roseann Bayne will be sharing with you the
recently completed Data Compilation of a few random surveys that was done.

Superintendent’s Report — I will share with you information regarding a newly formed committee
called the "Communications Planning Committee”, which was formed out of a recommendation from

our Administrative Efficiency Study.

President’s Report — You will notice that two Board policies have been removed from the Second
Reading and Approval. These two policies need to be looked at more closely and have some input
from administration; therefore I have removed them from this approval.

All in all, things appear to be routine in nature for this Board meeting. Should you have questions
regarding anything appearing on the agenda, please do not hesitate to contact our office. She you
next Wednesday night.

CITina

OsweEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUGCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Oswego County BOCES
Board of Education
W450 — Public Safety Classroom
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
6:30 p.m. Executive Session (If Needed)
Regular Meeting — Immediately Following Executive Session (If Needed)

WEDNESDAY

REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 12, 2014

(e

N & &

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS
3.1 New York State School Boards Association Board Achievement Award — Level 1
3.2 New York State School Board Assoclation Board Excellence Awards — Level 2

FACILITIES REPORT - C & 5 COMPANIES
PuBLIC E

APPROVAL I D MEETI

Finance
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.

7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.
7.21 Student Club Account
7.22  Treasurer's Report
7.23 Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

7.3 Internal Claims Auditor Report. Please see enclosures.

7.4 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment - February 12, 2014, Please see enclosure,
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services declares the
attached listing of equipment as surplus and autharizes proper disposal of such,

7.5 Resolution to Award Lease Financing For the EPC
The Board of Cooperative Educational Serives Of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County New
York, HEREBY RESOLVES (by a majority vote of all the members of said Board) AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego
County (the "BOCES") received proposals from two (2) firms to provide financing for the Energy
Performance Contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. (the "Agreement”).

Section 2, Following a discussion of the BOCES, and based upon the written recommendation received
from Fiscal Advisors & Marketing, Inc., the BOCES' Financial Advisor, it is hereby determined that the
proposal of Municipal Leasing Consultants (the “Lessor”), which represents the lowest responsible bid
received by the BOCES, is hereby accepted.

Section 3. The President of the Board, the Vice President of the Board, the District Superintendent
andfor the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services (collectively the “Authorized
Representatives” and individually, the "Authorized Representative”) acting on behalf of the BOCES, are
hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver one or more lease purchase agreements
(collectively the “Equipment Leases” or individually the “Equipment Lease”) with the Lessor, such
documents to be made available for public inspection at the office of the District Clerk. The Authorized
Representatives are hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver such other
documents relating to the Equipment Leases (including, but not limited to, escrow agreements) as the
Authorized Representatives deem necessary and appropriate. All other related contracts and agreements
necessary and incidental to the Equipment Leases are hereby authorized,




10.

11.

Section 4. The aggregate original principal amount of the Equipment Leases shall not exceed
$2,023,910.00 and shall bear interest as set forth in the Equipment Lease(s) and shall contain such
aptions to purchase by the BOCES as set forth therein,

Section 5. The BOCES' obligations under the Equipment Leases shall be subject to annual appropriation
or renewal by the BOCES as set forth in each Equipment Lease and the BOCES' obligations under the
Equipment Leases shall not constitute a general obligation of the BOCES or indebtedness under the
Constitution or laws of the State of New York.

Section 6. The proceeds of any Equipment Leases may be applied to reimburse the BOCES for
expenditures made after the effective date of this resolution for the purpose for which said proceeds are
authorized, or on or prior to such date if the BOCES has adopted a prior statement of Intent to issue
bonds for such purpose. The foregoing statement of intent with respect to reimbursement is made in
conformity with Treasury Regulation Section 1,150-2 of the United States Treasury Department,

Section 7, The Authorized Representatives are hereby authorized to take any and all other actions
necessary in connection with the Agreement and any financing related thereto.

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

7.6 2014-15 Budget Development Update. (Please see enclosures)
PERSONNEL

8.1 Personnel Actions. Please see enclosure.
RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego
County Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective
as indicated.
8.11 Leaves of Absence
8.12 Appointments
8,13 Substitutes

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
9.1 Data Complilaticn Oswego County CTE Meeting — January 2014 — Roseann Bayne

9.2 Points of Pride — February 12, 2014. (Please See Enclosure)

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
10.1 Communications Planning Committee

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

11.1 Second Reading and Adoption of Board Policies, (Please See Enclosures)
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts and
approves the Second Reading and Adoption of the following Board Policies moved by Donna Blake,
seconded by Casey Brouse excluding policies as noted below:

1315 — Appointment And Duties OF the Claims Auditor

1317 — Duties OF The External (Independent) Auditor

1431 — Regular Board Meetings And Rules (Quorum and Parliamentary Procedure)
1433 — Executive Sessions of the Board

1435 — Minutes of Board Meetings

1436 — Special Meetings of the Board

1438 — Annual Organizational Meeting

1580 — Board Member Training

2410 — Code of Conduct On BOCES Froperty

2420 — Non-Discrimination And Anti-Harassment in the BOCES
4230 — Acceptance of Gifts, Grants and Bequests To BOCES
4310 — Purchasing

4480 — Financial Accountability

4550 - Smoking/Tobacco Use

4571 — Information Security Breach and Notification

4573 — Employee Persona Identifying/Information

5120 — Equal Employment Opportunity

5121 — Sexual Harassment of BOCES Personnel

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YY Y Y Y YY YW



5130 — Performance Review

5156 — Safety of Students (Fingerprinting Clearance of New Hires)

5260 — Staff Use of Computerized Information Resources

5262 — Use of Email in the BOCES

5320 — Health Insurance

5341 — Family and Medical Leave Act

6212 — Suspension of Students Attending BOCES Programs

6220 — Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances (Students)

6230 — Searches and Interrogations Of Students

6240 — Weapons in School and The Gun-Free Schools Act

6320 - Student Records: Access and Challenge

6322 — Student Data Breaches

6421 — Administration of Medication

65460 — Equal Educational Opportunity

6462 ~ Bullying in the BOCES

£464 — Dignity For All Students Act

e — G sRE et e et S e S epdes- Remava )

# 7111 — Fire Drills and Bomb Threats

» 7121- Providing Teachers and Service Providers Copies of A Student’s Individualized
Education Program.

— 7315 Student- Use of Personal Technelegy (Remove)

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YYYVYYYY

12, INFORMATION

13. BoaArD ForumM/DISCUSSION

14. ADIOURNMENT




i F e

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
January 15, 2014

The Regular Mesting of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services was hald on
Wednasday, December 18, 2013 at the Oswegao County BOCES Main Campus in Maxico, New York,

Mr. John Shelmidine called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Board Members Present: Clonna Blake
Casey Brouse
Eric Bzhling
Makthew Goitnar
Gregory Muench, Vice-Prosidont
Johin Shelmiding, President
Joel Southwrell
William "Dave” White

fioard Mambers Alsant: Kewvin Dix

Cantral Administration; Christopher 1, Todd, District Superintendent
Rossanne Bayne
Mark LaFountain
Michael Sheperd

(ther BOCES Staff: Giséle Benigno
Marla Berlin
Ron Camp
Tracy Flaming
Paul Gugel
Jackie Hardesty
James Huber
Alyson Inman
Wayne Wideman

Offloors: Melissa Mlard, District Clerk
Attormey: Marc Rellz

Guests: Nate Van Wie, CES Companies
Loren Tarsio, Mosaic
Mick Waer, Mosaic

The Pledge of Alleglance was recited,

M. Jobin Shelmiding, Board President asked for a moment of silence in memory of Jane Suddaby, retired
Asslstant Superintendent for Instructional Support Services,

President Shelmidine also shared that Board Member Kovin Dix Is unable to be present ol the meeting this
everling because his youngest son was the one invalved in a car accident with a snow plow In e villags of
Phoenix. Mr. Shelmidine stated that the Board's thoughts are with Mr. Dix and Dis son.

ComMuniTy Forums PRESENTATION — Mr, Charlie Borgognoni, Executive Director of CNYSBA

Mr. Charlie Borgognonl, Executive Director of the CNYSBA shared with the Board of Education plans for a
Community Forum entitted “Our Kids, Cur Schools... Our Futurel” The forum will be held at the Nosth
Syracuse Juntor |ligh School on February 5,. 2014 from 6:30 — B30 p.m.

EACTLITIES REPORT

Mr, Mate Van Wie from C&S Companies introduced Ms, Loren Tarsie fram Mossic Associates who shared
Inside and outside color schemes for the capital project. The Inside color scheme had already been
decided, but the Board was asked thelr opinlon on thie outside color scheme. Three varicus options were
presented to the Board of Education. The consensus of the Board was to go with something completely
different than is currentiy present so It was apparent that a capital project had been completed. They
decided to go with Option #3, which 15 Aluminum Composite Panels: Slake Blue and Paint for Existing
Metal Pansls: Sage.

Mr. Van Wie Informed the Board that they will be presented a rovised construction schedule at their
February Board of Education meeting,



radd e
Januarya 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Moved by Eric Behfing, scconded by Matthow Geltner, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services approves the minutes of the December 18, 2013 Regular Board Meeting as
prosented,

Vaote an the motion: Aves 8, Nays 0, motion carrisd.

7.

71

7.2

7.3
74

7.3

List of Bills &pproved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.

Financial Reports. Please see enclosures,

7.21 Student Club Account

722 Treasurer's Report

7.23 Budget Status Roeport & Transfors Greater Than $50,000

Internal Claims Auditor Report, Floase soo enclosures.

Bids{&wards & Reiection. Please see enciosures
741 Cooperative Bid — Paper & Plastic Suppiles — Bid 2B14-1001
7.42 Cooperative Bid — Printing Services — Bid 2B614-5000

Resolubion to Autharize Reimbursement of Expendltures for EPC Project Costs.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Sole Suparvisory Distrct of Oswego Counly, New York
(the "BOCES") desires to finance the costs of cortain energy efficiency Improvements at BOCES
facilities, all as more fully described in the Performance Contract dated July 14, 20132, batween
the BOCES and Johnson Cantroks, Inc., as amendead (the "Project™); and

WHEREAS, the BOCES intends o finance the Projoct or portions of the Project with the procecds
of the sale of lease obligations the interest upon which Is excluded from gross Income for faderal
income tax purposes (the "Obligations™); and

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of the Obligations the BOCES desires to Incur cortain capital
expenditures (the “Expenditures”) with respect to the Project from avallable moneys of the
BOCES; and

WIEREAS, the BOCES Board has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after the
date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary perlod and IL s necessary
to reimburse the BOCES for the Expenditures from the procecds of the Obligations; and

NOW, THEREFQRE, THE BOCES BOARD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The BOCES heroby states s intention and reasonably expects to reimburse Project
costs incurred prior (o the issuance of the Obligations with proceeds of the

Obligations.

Section 2. The reasonzbly cxpected masimim pringipal amount of the Obligations is
$2,023,510.

Sectlon 3. This resolution is being adopted no fater than 60 days after the date on which the

BOCES will expend moneys for the portion of the Project costs o be relmbursed
from proceeds of the Obligations.

Fectiond.  Tho BOCES will make a reimbursement allocation, which 15 a wrllten allocation that
evidences the BOCES's use of proceeds of the Obligatlons o reimburse an
Expenditera, no fater than 18 months after the later of the date on which the
Expenditure is paid or the Project is placed in service or abandoned, but in no event
mare than three years after the date on wilch the Expenditure is paid.

Section 5. The lmitatlons described in Section 3 and Section 4 do not apply to (&) costs of
Issyance of the Obligations, (b} an amount not In excess of the lesser of $100,000
oF five parcent (5%) of the procceds of the Obligations, or (c) any preliminary
expenditures, such as architectural, enginesring, surveying, soil testing, and slmilar
costs other than land acqudsition, site preparation, and similar costs Incldent to
commencement of constriiction, not in excess of twenty percent (20%) of the
aggregate issue price of the Obligations that finances the Prolet for which the
prefiminary expendilures wers incurred.




e

January 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

7.5 Resplution to Authorize Reimbursement of Expenditures for EPC Project Costs. (Continued)

Section 6.

Seclion 7.

Soection 8.

Section 9.

Each Expenditure will be either (a) of @ type properly charoesble to a capital
account under general federal income tax principles (determinad in each case as of
the date of the Expenditure}, {b) a cost of issuance with respect to the Bonds, (c) a
nonrecurring item that is not customarily payable from current revenues, or (d) a
grant to a party that is not related to or an agent of the BOCES so long as such
grant does not impase any obligation or condition (directly or indirectly) to repay
ary amount to o for the benefit of the BOCES,

This resolution & consistent with the budgetary and financial circumstances of the
BOCES, as of the date hereof. No monsys from sources other than the Obligation
fssue dre, or are reasonably expected to be reserved, allocated on a long-tarm
basis, or othenwise set aside by the BOCES (or any related party) pursuant to their
budget or financial polices with respect to the Project costs.

This resobution s adoptod as official action of the BOCES in order to comply with
Treasury Regulatlon §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue
Service refating (o the qualiiication for reimbrsement of BOCES cwpenditures
Incurred prior o e date of Issue-of the Ghllgations.

Al the recitals in this Resofstion are true and correct and this Board of Directors so
finds, determines and represents,

Section 10.  This resolutlon shall take effect iImmediately.

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educationzl Senvices approves Section 7.1 through 7.6 of the Finance Section of the
Board Agenda, effective as indicated.

Vote on the motion: Ayes B, Nays 0, motion carried.

7.6 2014-15 Budget Devalopment Update.
Mr. Michael Sheperd, Assistant Suporintendent for  Adminisirative Sorvices  prosented  a

PowerPoint Presentation to the Board of Education giving them an update of thoe curront 2014-
2015 Budget for Oswego County BOCES,

8.1 PERSONNEL

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego County
Eoard of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effactive as indicated.

Leave of Absence
MNome Frogrom Pasition Effertive Dote
[imon, Renee Exceptional Cducatlon Fegching Assislant 11142014 - 613012014
} Retirement
Nama Program Positlan Effective Date
Crambach, Hanoy Excgplional Education Teaching Assistznl 23514
Termination
| Hume Progrom Pasition Effeetive Dota
Seakisn, Zhannz Crossroads Malh Teaches (T5%) AN7/2014 (End of Dag)
Appoinimenis
Frogrom Hume Position Salary Eff. Dota | End Dote | Comments
Adult Edrealion Hilizr, Clinical Instrsctor §3121 [ v T2A82013 | 0BIAM2014 | 0-19 hwslwk as per
Elizabeih - ) feshest
.y, Hebecca Clinical Instrector 1.4 | My 121872013 | OERA0E0IE | 0-19 hrefwk as por
limesheet
Croasroads Halsey, Justin | Math Teacher £55.826.00 | fyr MENENE | DU212017 | 1o ba provated fiom
12114
reduced and prosated fo
70% {50% - CTE [Floral
Design]; 20% Crossroads)
) Rice, Masgaral | Husiness Teachsr | $50.783.00 | fyr AT L) eff. 1721114
Exceptional Gayne, Domna | Tesching FEHLAMA00 [ fyr 010812014 | BA02014 | dobe prorated from 1814 o
Educzlion Assistant (503 0%
recalled from a prefesred
Leatensark, Tezching hiring list & prorated fram
Cheryl Mssistanl $19,854.00 | D134 11314




el iy
Januarya 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meating Board Minutes

8.1 PERSONNEL — (CONTINUED)

) Appoiniments )
Program Hame Position Sulory Eff. Date | End Dote | Commants
OCTC [ulson, Kasey | Workshop 350,00 | e 120012013 | 08/30R2014 | a5 per imeshect
Presenter
(Gipe, Michele Workshop $50.0 | Mr 1212013 | 0804 | as per Imeshest
Prasonter
Hardy, Workshop F50.00 | e 121472013 | 063002014 | Bs per imeshest
Suzanne Presenler
Kirkwryland Workshop 35000 | fhr 12F172013 | 06730/2014 | a5 per imesheet
Jonathan Presenter : )
Ruogenbeng, Warkshop 35000 | for 120032018 | 080024 | as pertimeshest
Janel Presenter
Common Core $35.00 (57303014 | as por imesheet
AP Granl Lane, Sugan Coach i (it
Delle, Moodin £100.00 (/3004 | as per tmesheel
Carmalita Conzultani i TRN2013
Substilutes
Exceptional Education
Siclsky, Danialla | s8.560r
It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Donnz Blake, that the Oswepo County Board of
Cooperative Fducatlonal Services approves the Personnel Report on the Board Agenda, effective
as indicated.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carmicd.

INSTRUCTIOMNAL SUPPORT
9.1 Osweqgo County Poverty Report

Mrs. Roseann Bayne, Assistant Superintendent for Instructional Programs shared with the Board
of Education an Osweqgo County Poverty Report, which showed correlations between poverty
rates and student achievernent. Mrs. Bayne shared that the report will allow educators to focus
on areds in need of improvement for those students in need,

9.2 Graduation Roquiremen
Mrs. Roseann Bayne shared with those present an update on graduation requirements for high
schiol students.

9.3 Puoints of Pride — Januany 15, 2014,
Paints of Pride were distributed to the Board of Education for their information only.,

9.4 Resolubion to Approve An Ovemight Feldtrip — Horticulture Progcan.
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educstional Services hereby grants
approval for three Horticulture students to participate in the NY FFA 212/360 Conference at the
Embassy Suites in Syracuse, NY on January 25-26, 2014, Students will be transported via a DOT
inspected bus and chaperonad by Instructor, Margaret Rice, In the event of an uncertzin
sifuation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

wrove A Fial - A,

ESOGLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepls
and grants penmission for students in the Cosmetology program to attend the International
Baauty Show in Mew York City on March 11, 2014, Students would be transported to the show via
a chartered motor coach. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendant will
have the discretion to cancel this trip.

A

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, scconded by Uric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educatlonal Services approves Horticulture and Cosmetology Figld Trips as presented
above, with the stiplation that In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent
will have the discretion to cancel these brips.

Mrs. Marlz Berlin inforrmed the Board of Education that the cosmetology field tip may or may not
ke gocurring since it is an opportunity that should be available to all students. If all students are
unable to attend, then the tip may not accur.

Woie on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.




wslf P

January 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

10.1

0.2

103

104

10.5

106

1.7

O=wego County BOCES Adult Education Annual Completion, Placerment ard Licensure Report.
The BOCES Adult Education Annual Completion, Placement and Licensure Repaorl for 2012-13 was
Shared with the Board of Educztion for their information.

fund Palic
BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswega County Board of Cooperative Educational Senvices hereby accepts
and approves the Adult Education Program’s Refund Policy as presented.

Resolution to Accept and Approve the Amended Adult Education Program Admissions Policy
BE IT RESOLVED, that Qswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts
and approves the amended Adult Education Program’s Admissions Policy as presented,

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Josl Southwell that the Osweqo County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services accepts and approves amending the Adult Education Program
Refund Policy and Adult Education Program Admission Program Policies as presented.

Mr. Todd pointed out to the Board Members that these are not Board Polices, but rather are
program poficies that had to be amendsad to colnclde with the accreditation process that Adult
Education i5 working on.

Vote on the maotion;  Ayes 8, Nays O, motion carried.

Adult Education Instructional Advisoment Committee

Mr. Todd advised the Board of Education that another reguirement for the accreditation process
Iz for Adult Education e have an “Instructional Advisement Committee”. He asked if any of the
Board Mombess were Interested In serving on that commitiee, The Board Members who
expressad an interest in participating on the committes are:  Donna Blake, John Shelmidine and
Joel Southwail,

Cayuga Community College Partnershig

District Superintendent Todd announced bo the Board that he has been in conversabion with
administration from Cayuga Community Coliege regarding some possible partnerships with some
Adult Education programs.

Rebranding Discussion

Mr. Todd gave a quick overview of the prezentation that was given last month at the Board
meeting and stated that a committee is being formeod to review information that had been
prosentod.

Resglulion e Approve First Reading of Board Policies:
RESOLYED, that the Dswege County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hareby accepts
and approves the First Reading of Boand Policies:

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Casey Drousc, that the Oswego County Doard of
Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the First Reading of Board Polices:

1315 — Appolntment And Dutles OF the Claims Auditor

1317 — Duties OF The External {Indapendent) Auditor

1431 — Regular Board Meetings And Rules (Quorum and Parliamentary Procedure)
14733 - Fxectitive Sessions of the Board

1435 - Minutes of Board Meetings

1436 — Spacizl Meetings of the Board

1438 — Annual Organizational Meeting

1580 — Board Member Training

2410 — Code of Conduct On BOCES Propetty

2420 — Non-Discrimination And Anti-Harassment In the BOCES
4230 — Acceptance of Gifts, Grants and Beqguests To BOCES
4310 — Purchasing

4480 - Financial Accountability

4550 - Smoking Tobacco Use

45/1 - Information Security Breach and Naotification

44/3 - Employee Persona Identifying/Information

5120 — Equal Employment Oppartunity

5121 — Sexual Harassment of BOCES Porsonnel

5130 — Performance Review

5156 — Safety of Students {Fingorprinting Clearance of New Hires)
5260 — Staff Use of Computsrized Information Resources
5262 — Usze of Emall in the BOCES

5320 — Health Tnsirance

5341 — Family and Medical Leave Act

b o G A e R G G G A SR A G R S




Januarya 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

VY YY Y YN Y YNYYY Y

v

6212 — Suspension of Students Attending BOCES Programs
6220 — Alcohal, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances {Students)
5230 — Searches and Interrogations OF Students

6240 — Weapons In School and The Gun-Free Schools Act
6320 — Student Records: Accoss and Challienge

6337 - Student Data Breaches

6421 —~ Administration of Medication

4Gl — Equal Educational Opportunity

G462 ~ Bullying in the BOCES

G464 — Dinnity For All Students Act

G470 — Notification of Sex Offenders

7111 — Fire Drills and Bomb Threats

il e

7121- Providing Teachers and Service Providers Copies of A Studenl’s

Individualized Education Program.
7315 — Student Usze of Personal Technalogy

The BOCES Board will vote on the Board Policy following the Second Reading at the October
16" Board of Education meating,

BoarpD ForRuMf DISCUSSION

MEETING ADJOURNED

Respectfully Submitted,

Melissa A, Allard
[sarict Clerk

Moved by Joel Southwell, seconded by Donna Blake, that the BOCES Board Meeting be adjourned.
Yote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried,
The BOCES Board adjourned at 8:55 pum.




ot Frr

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
January 15, 2014

The Regular Maeting of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services was held on
Wednasday, December 18, 2013 at the Oswege Counby BOCES Main Campus in Mexico, New York,

tr. Johin Shelmidine called the meeting to order at &:45 p.m.

Board Members Present) Donng Blaka
Casey Brouse
Eric Behling
Matthew Geitner
Gregory Muench, Vice-Fresident
Juhn Shelmidine, President
Juel Souttell
William "Dave” White

Board Membors Absant: fevin Dix

Central Admindstration: Christopher 1, Todd, District Superintendent
Roseanne Bayne
Mark LaFourtain
Michael Sheperd

Other BOCES Staff Gistle Baninno
Marla Berin
Ron Camp
Tracy Flaming
Paul Gugel
Jackie Hardesty
James Huber
Alyson Inman
Wayne Wideman

Officers: Melissa Allard, District Clerk
Attornay; Marc Rollz

Guests: Mate Van Wie, CRS Companies
Loren Tarsic, Mosalc
Mick Waer, Masalc

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

tr. John Shedmidine, Board President asked for @ moment of sflence in memaosy of Jane Suddaty, retired
Assistant Superintendent for Instructional Support Services,

President Shelmidine also shared that Board Member Kovin Dix ks inable to be present at the meeting this
evening because his youngest son was the one invoelved In a car accldent with a snow plow in the village of
Phoenix, Mr. Shefmidine stzted that the Board's thowghts aro with Mr, 13x and his son.

CoMMUNITY FORUMS PRESENTATION — Mr. Charlie Borgognonl, Execubive Director of CNYSBA
Mr. Chatlie Borgognoni, Executive Director of the CHYSEA shared with the Board of Education plans for a

Community Forum entitled “Our Kids, Our Schools.. Cief Future!™  The forum will be held at the North
Syracuse Junior High School on February 5, 2014 from 6:30 - 8:30 pam.

FACILITIE ORT

Mr. Mate Van Wie from C&S Companics Introduced Ms. Loren Tarsio from Mosaic Assodiates who shared
inside and outside color schemes for the capltal projecl. The inside color scheme had already been
detided, bt the Board was asked their oplnion on the outside color scheme. Three various opfions wera
presented (o the Board of Education, The consensus of the Board was ta go with something completoly
different than is currently present so it was apparent that a capital project had been completed. Thoy
decided to go with Option #3, which is Aluminum Composite Panels: Slate Blue and Paint for Existing
Metzl Pancls: Sage,

Mr. Van Wi Informed the Board that they will e presented s revised construction schedule at thelr
February Board of Education meeting.




i re
January 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PusLic COMMENTS

Manc,

Arprovat oF THE MinuTes OF THe DeceMBeR 18, 2013 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Ik was:

Maved by Eric Behling, seconded Ly Malthew Geltner, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services approves the minutes of the Decomber 18, 2013 Regular Board Meeting as
presentad,

Vate on the motion: Ayes B, Nays 0, motlon carried.

FINANCE
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Clalms Auditor.
7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures,

73
74

i

7.5

7.21 Student Club Account
7.22  Treasurer's Report
7.23  Budoet Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

Internal Claime Auditor Report. Please seo endosures.

BidsfAwards & Rejoctlon. Please see enclosuras
741 Cooperative Bid — Paper & Plastic Supplies — Bid #B14-1001

742  Cooperative Bid — Printing Services — Bid #B14-5000

Resolution to Authorize Reimbursement of Expenditures for EPC Project Costs.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Saole Supenvisory District of Osweno Coursty, MNew York
(the "BOCES") desires to finance the costs of certain energy efficdiency improvements at BOCES
facilities, all as more fully described in the Performance Contract dated July LF, 2012, belwesn
the BOCES and Johnson Controls, Inc., a5 amended (the "Project™); and

WHEREAS, the BOCES Intends Lo finance the Project of portions of the Project with the proceeds
of the sale of lease obligations the interast upon which Is excluded from gross income far federal
Income tax purpeses (the "Obligations™); and

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of the Obfigations the BOCES desires to incur certain capital
expenditures (the “Expenditures”) with respect to the Project from available moneys of the
BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES Board has determinad that those moneys to be advanced on and alter the
date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is necessany
to reimburse the BOCES for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations; and

MOW, THEREFORE, THE BOCES BOARD DOES HERERY RESOLVE AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The BOCES hersby states its intention and reasonably expeds to reimburse Projact
costs incurred  prior to the issuance of the Obligations with provesds of the
Ohligations,

Section 2. The reascnably cxpected maxlmum princpal amount of the Oblloations s
42,023,910,

Section 3. This resolution is being adepted no later than 60 days after the date on which the
BOCES will expand moneys for the porticn of the Project costs to be reimbursed
from proceeds of the Dbligations,

Section 4.  The BOCES will make a relmbursement alipcation, which I1s-a wiitten allocatlon that
evidences the BOCES's wse of procecds of the Obilgations to relmburse an
Expenditure, no later than 18 months after the later of the date on which the
Expenditure is paid or the Project Is placed In service or abandoned, but in no event
mera than three vears after the date on which the Expenditure is paid.

Section 5. The limitations described in Section 3 and Section 4 do not apply to (a) costs of
jssuance of the Obligations, (b) an amount not in excoss of the lesser of 100,000
or five percent (5%) of the proceeds of the Obllgations, or (¢) any preliminary
expenditures, such as architectural, engincering, surveying, soll testing, and similar
costs other than land acquisition, site preparation, and similar costs incident to
commencement of construction, not in excess of twenty percent (20%) of the
aggregate issue price of the Obligations that finances the Project for which the
preliminary expenditures were incurred.

Resolutlon 1o Authorlee Rejmbnirsement of Expenditures for EPC Project Costs. (Continged)




P -1

January 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Section &.

Section 7.

Section 8.

Section 9,

Each Expenditure will be either {a) of a type properly chargeable to a capital
account under general federal income tax princples (determined in each case &5 of
the date of the Expenditure), (b) a cost of issuance with respect to the Bonds, {c) &
nonrecurring item that is not customarily payable from current revenues, or (d) a
grant to @ party that is not related to or an agent of the BOCES so fong as such
grant does not impose any obligation or condition {directly or indirectly) to repay
any amount to or for the bensfit of the BOCES.

This resolution i= consistent with the budgetary and financial circumstances of the
BOCES, as of the date hereof. Mo moneys from sources other than the Obligation
issue are, or are regsonably expected to be reserved, allocated on a long-term
basis, or otherwise set aside by the BOCES (or any related party) pursuant to their
budget or financial policies with respect to the Project costs.

This resolutlon is adapted as officlal action of the BOCES In arder to comply with
Treastry Regulation §1.150-2 and any other reguiations of the Internal Revenue
Sorvice. relating to the quallfication for reimbursement of BOCES expenditures
Incurred prior to the date of issue of the Obligations.

Al the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Board of Directors so
fingls, detenmines and reprasents,

Section 10,  This resciution shall take effect immediately.

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Casey Grouse, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educationzl Services approves Saction 7.1 through 7.6 of the Finance Section of the
Board Agenda, effective as indicated.

‘ote on the motion: Ayes 8, Mays 0, motion carried.

7.6 2014-15 Budget Development Update,
Mr. Michael Sheperd, fssistant Superintendent for Administrative Services presented &
PowerPoint Presentation to the Board of Education giving them an update of the current 2014-
2005 Budget for Oswego Counky BOCES.

8.1 PERSONNEL

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Distdct Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswago County
Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Persannel Sectlon of the agenda, effective a5 indicated.

8.1 PERSONNEL — (CONTINUED)

Leave of Absence
Home Program Pasition Effactive Date
Cimon, Renca Excaplionat Edugation Teaching Assistant 1012014 - 613072014
Retirement
Homo Pragram Position Effactive Date
Cramdach, Manoy Excaptional Education Teaching Assistant N5
Terminafion
Heme Program Positlon Effactiva Data
Sazklan, Zhanna Crossrosds Weath Teachor { %) AHTEA [EmiufD_ar} —]
Appointmaents
Pragram Home Posltlon Sular Eff. Dote | End Dote | Comments
Aduf Education Hligr, Clinical Instructor 83121 | v TZABRMS | 05302004 | 0-19 hratwk 85 per
Elizabelh B limeshiee!
Ly, Rebecca Clinical Instructor 31241 | hr THABR01S | 063072014 | 0-19 hrafwh &s per
T timestias
Crossroads Halsey, Jusim | Math Teaches 355,826.00 | Iy D1212044 | 012472017 | ko be proreied fom
12414
reduced and prorsied lo
7% {50% - CTE [Floral
Dislgnl 20% Crossrosds)
Rice, Margarot | Business Teacher | §50,783.00 | fyr 022084 ofl. 112114
Excaptional Gayne, Donna | Teaching 52047400 | Ar 10872014 | 06M30/2014 | tobe provated from 1814 %
Edueation Assistant (50%) 50%
recalad from & prefered
Lautensack, Teaching hiring lisl & prorated from
Cheryl Azsistant $19,954.00 | ir 012014 N4




January 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutos

Appointments

Prograr Home Pasition Solary Eff. Dute | End Dote | Comments
OCTC Dodsom, Kasey | Workshop 25000 | Mr 122013 | DEE02014 | a3 perfimeshoot
Gipa, Michels | Woarkshop $50000 | M TEN2013 | BER02014 | as per imesheet
Hardy, Warkshao $50.00° | Me 212013 | OBRI02014 | asper Bmesheet
Suzanng Prasantar
Kirwylamd Warkshep 000 | v 121972017 | 082052014 | s per Bmoesheol
Jonatian Presentar R
Rosenhsig, Workshop L5000 | M 1212013 | DERE020M4 | as per limasheel
Janst Prezantar v
Commeon Core $35.00 CEIS0F01 | as per bmoshesl
VAP Grant Lang, Buzan Coach fhr Q2012014
Sz, Moadle S00.00 (5302014 | a5 par Emashest
Carmalita Consultant fhr 1EM3
Substitutes
Exceptional Education
Stotushy, Denislle | 58.55mr
It was:
Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services approves the Personnel Report on the Board Agenda, effective
as indicated,
Wole on the motion; Ayes 8, Mays 0, motion carriad,
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
9.1 Oswego County Poverty Report
Mrs. Roseann Bayne, Asslstant Suporintendant for Instructional Programs shared with the Board
of Education an Oswego County Poverly Report, which showed correlations belween poverly
rates and student achicvement. Mrs. Bayne shared that the report will allow educators to focus
on areas in need of improvement for those students in need.
9.7 Graduation Requirements
Mrs. Hoseann Bayne shared with thoss present an update on graduation requirements for high
schonl students,
9.3 Points of Pride — January 15, 20144,
Points of Pride were distributed to the Board of Education for their information onby.
9.4 Resolution 1o Approve An Overnight Fieldtrip — Horticulture Program.
RESOLVEL, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby arants
approval for three Horbioulture students to participate in the WY FRA 2127360 Conference at the
Embassy Sultes In Syracuse, NY on January 25-26, 2014, Students will be transparted via a DOT
inspecied bus and chaperoned by Insbructor, Margaret Rice, In the event of an uncertain
situation, the (Mstrict Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip,
2.5 Hosolution to Approve A Fieldtrip to WYC — Cosmetology Program,

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperativie Educational Services hereby accepts
and grants parmission for students in the Cosmetology program Lo allend the Internstional
Beauty Show in New York City on March 11, 2014, Students wolld be transported to the show via
a chartered motor coach. In the event of an uncertaln situation, the District Superintendent will
hawve the discretion to cancel this trip.

It was:

Moved by Gregery Muench, seconded by Erle Behling, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services approves Hortloulture and Cosmetology Field Trips as presented
above, with the stipulation that in the event of an uncertaln siteation, the District Superintendent
will have the discretion to cancel theze trips.

Mrs. Maria Berlin informed the Board of Education that the cosmetology field trip may or may not
be occurring since it is an opportunity that should o avallable ta all students, If all students are
unable to altend, then the trip may not cocur,

Vate on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.




i T

January 15; 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Mecting Board Minutes

SUPERINTENDENT'S RE FI'JHT

102

103

10.4

105

10.6

1.7

The BOCES Adult Educatlnn Annunt Ceqnplellm I’Iacemmt am} L:tens-;ureﬂepurt h:r 2012 13 wis
Shared with the Board of Education for thelr Information.

Besolution to Accept and Approve the Adult Education Program Refund Policy
BE 1T RESOLVED, that Cswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepis
antl approves the Adult Eduecation Program’s Refund Policy as presented.

Resolubion to Accept and ho Am ‘lucati e Admissions Policy
BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Senvices hereby accepts
and appraves the amended Adult Education Frogram’s Admissions Policy as presantad,

It was.

Moved by Casey Brouss, seconded by Joel Southwell that the Cswege County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services accepts and approves amending the Adult Educatlon Program
Refund Policy and Adult Education Program Admission Program Palicies as presentod.

Mr. Todd pointed out to the Board Members that these are not Board Polices, but rather aro
program palicies that had to be amended to coincide with the acoreditation procoss that Adult
Fducation is working on.

Waote on the motion; Ayes B, Mays 0, motion carried,

Adult Education Instructional Adviscment Commities

Mr. Todd advised the Board of Education that another requiremeant for the scoreditation procass
is for Adult Education to have an “Instructional Advisement Committes”. He asked if any of the
Board Members were interested in serving on thal commities, The Board Mambers who
expressed an interest in participating on the committes are: Donna Blake, John Shelmidine and
Joed Southwell,

Cayuga Community Collegs Partnership

District Superintendent Todd amounced to the Board that he has been in conversation with
administration from Cayuga Community College regarding some possible partnerships with some
Aduit Education programes,

Rebranding Discussion

Mr. Todd gave a quick overview of the presentation that was given last month at the Board
meeting and stated that a committes is belng formed to review information that had been
presented.

Resolution to Approve First Reading of Board Policies:
RESOLVED, thzt the Oswego Counly Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts
and approves the First Reading of Board Policias:

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego Counly Board of
Cooperative Educatlonal Services hereby approves the First Reading of Board Pollclas:

1315 — Appointment And Duties OF the Claims Auditor

1317 - Dutlss OF The External {Independent) Auditor

1431 — Reguiar Board Mestings And Rules (Quorum and Parflamentary Proceture)
1433 — Execotive Sessions of the Board

1435 — Minutes of Board Meetings

1436 — Spedal Meetings of the Board

1438 — Annual Organizational Meeting

1580 - Board Member Training

2410 — Code of Conduct On BOCES Property

2420 — Non-Discrimination And Anti-Harassment in the BOCES
A230 - Acceptance of Gifts, Grants and Bequosts Ta BOCES
A310 - Purchasing

4480 — Financial Accountability

4550 — Smoking/Tobacco Use

4571 - Information Security Breach angd Notification

4543 — Employee Persona Identifying/ Information

5120 ~ Equal Employment Opportunity

5121 - Sexual Harassment of BOCES Mersonnel

5130 - Performance Review

5146 - Safety of Students (Fingerprinting Clearance of New Hires)
5260 - Staff Use of Computerized Infarmation Resources
5263 - Use of Email in the BOCES

5320 - |laalth Insurance

5341 - Family and Medical Leave Act

YN Y Y Y WY YN Y Y Y YUY YYYNYN YYY YWY




January 15, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meating Board Minutes

YY Y YYYYYYYY Y YW

o

6212 — Suspension of Students Attending BOCES Programs
6220 — Alcohol, Tobacoo, Drugs and Other Substances (Students)
6230 — Searches and Interrogations OF Students

G240 — Weapons in School and The Gun-Free Schools Act
6320 — Student Records: Access and Challenge

6322 — Student Data Breaches

8421 — Administration of Medication

6460 — Equal Educational Opportunity

6462 — Bullying in the BOCES

6464 — Dignity For All Stedents Act

6470 — Motification of Sex Offenders

7111 — Fire Drilis and Bomb Threats

radj B

7131- Providing Teachers and Service Providers Copies of A Student's

Individualized Education Program.
7315 — 5tudent Use of Personal Technology

The BOCES Board will vote on the Board Policy following the Second Reading at the October
16" Board of Education mesting.

L]

MEETING ADIOURNED

Respectfully Submitted,

telissa A, Allard
District Clerk

Moved by Joel Southwell, seconded by Donna Blake, that the BOCES Board Mecting he adjourned,
Vote on the motion:  Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.
The BOCES Board adjourned at 8:55 p.m.




'HW ﬁmm’%&

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintende
FROM: Michael J. Shepe R

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education
DATE!: 2/7/14

Enclosed are the following items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the February 12,
2014 Board of Education meeting:

Enclosed for the information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor.

Student Club Account Report for the period ending December 31, 2013, as prepared by Vickie Rowe,
Treasurer of Student Club Accounts, and submitted by Jim Huber, Chief Faculty Advisor of Student
Club Accounts.

Treasurer's Report for the period ending December 31, 2013, as prepared and submitted by Kelly
Wood, Treasurer,

General Fund Budget Status Report as of January 31, 2014, as prepared and submitted by Gisele
Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.

Approval of Surplus Equipment— February 12, 2014, as prepared and submitted by Gisele Benigno,
Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.

Resolution to Award Lease Financing for the EPC

2014-2015 Budget Development Update

Please contact me if you have any questions or reguire any additional information.

MIS:imak
Enclosures




40 T ThuE e AL ISSUE | alalnsg3=T  UBWAE. SEIBWININT =Y ¥SEUD SN0 =il LdEaied

PEEL'IR' LS BN

ook [E3OL PIOA

FSEL'BEE VS 1=0) pUBIS Gupyaays pung jendes - 4240 [ER0ED QUNOIY YUBRE Jo) (RGNS
ERLLCD 00 L25ard apy oy LLGa SEIRDOSSY MBS D FLOEMESD S#l 1o
SELL0D SEERLPED an L= LLon ouppinguBseg 5300 O PLDZOSLD 2rl oo
LpLLOD CONZELE an Ch kLon (L 2= U N el ] Lyli0g
arLloD  OFFLLISE o eh koo qu|'IasEE vewpdEn, O RLOZGLAD0 avl g
SELLOD 0OaDaLE oh o kLo AN O SETEDGESY § ROAMIBLEN O PLOZSLAD ¥l 0o
PrllOD DOSEZ'LES o =1 LLa0 277 enbuey g zeedssl D OG0 prLlOD
£7L.00  ODSESLLE oy ap LLan d77 Juenbue g EsEdsE O RLOES LU0 Evl O
Zrl.D0 ODSEE'RIS eh o LLon 77 entuey B zsedsl O FLOZS L0 Zrl oo
lrlion  ODOLE'SIEE =] oN 1.0 ‘oul'ogEE BOWEd O FLOZSLLD0 Ll LoD
Ovllog  O0000'0LS Ch o (B84 OU| ECEuEs BIEAAU] SAPIRIN O rLOZS L0 Ol LG
BELIOC BELSLVIEE o aN 1100 ou| Bugaon g Buneal UBWMET D FLOZSLAD BEL OO
BELLOG  O0'GET 8T oh o L LoD DD MYHITE M2 D PLOZELID BELLOG
LELI0D DOORE'SES oh an Li0o O ERUSAAUE SYT D FLOZSEILD Lo
BELLOD  EE'ERLPES oN o kLo au'ping uBsAg 2R D O PLOES LD 8EL 00

diogy
SELLOD 05 fEE'Ded = an L Log GujrsuoD EUSMLLGIALS B 50IEa0SY 3 FLCES L0 Lel Lo
PELLCO  OOCHFE' LS o an LioG [Jd3an-y o FLCESLLO FELLOG
SELLCD  DOESES o ok L oo wu EEEROREY SWD D FLOZEAL0 ECLLOG
ISOUEnN UNaLy uoEEEy ajery [Ty paposay pund  JUTLEAR o] ey odh] aeg JEGuIngg
HIDUD NREYD fed ¥oBgD NIy
Suoay g pund (Brded - jayD [Ended Juncooy jUes
L2518y wosyn A
L BBy S3208 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO




oS0 ENUER = e

UE SBR[ DINSgsaige]  WELAE s DBIEWEIN Yey

Lemen R o i L L T B IR [ 1= PR

225020 LEPCDTLE GRy =] LEOG RS [BRUS T ooike o L g ASEIE0
SEE0E0 0s'g2s B Op LG USpUEIGIcIEN o kCES LD GEEDED
FEEOED 00 LZLS oM ap LLGD |@ayas equas eodian T S Nl R YEEIED
£oE0E0 BE'LSLE o Qs LEGD AR T HEMOPUEMET D PICES LG ESEDED
ZEECED £8'55E% oM ap (4w} UCTRLLEL b I S Rl 95080
LEBCED  OB'SES ol O k123 BleraEay O pLOESEILC LEEDED
J86CED S9EPS =1} an kLD BRUBANUOSUYOP O wlOESLILG [af=tha ]
EYECED  S0'9LET =1y oM Q%] uzjipodion sadedaran uasuyor O FLOZS LG BE020
EFBOEQ = AR aM oM LLOD FHES D e 2 PLOEFRLD AmE0ED
AFEOEN SETEE'ELS am on kLoD Ajus) s Ump|IuD Ipsiiy 2 rLOZSHLC AG0ED
gFeoed  SLEBE'WE ap oy LLon Addreg BupiEgh UMEH D pLOESLILD SE0E0
SHEJEC OreLE ON oy LLoo BS|UN SRS 2 FLOESLILE SE0ED
HEOEC  ELERSE ap Gh LLao EULBMAEa. 2 FhOEE LG FE0ED
SPEDED FERSE Ay =] L=a0 LUBIIAA) S 512 o FhOEELLD EFE0E0
G080 o0°05E8 apy =] Lwan RN T SR RIRAILT FRI O FEOTELILG A h o]
LRE0ED o0'0FE'ES ap =] k00 53204 | |au3z o FLOESSRLG LAnE0ED
L0800  BEL0Z'ES A =] oo Jainas|2 Fo - Rurd =] H N QtE0ED
EEE0S0 ¥8'95s ap Op L 1oo QUEElS a0 whOESLILG BEEIE0
FEE0ED ek loLs ap =] L oo UajaH ey =g o wLOESELILG BEENED
AEROED DG'a0es o =] Lioo [FSH FUGLWSHE 2 FLOEELLG AEEDED
GEROED 0g'voas Gy ] Liog SMCOBRRY e 1 InaS POLERN JSaua’ O FLOZS LG SEE0E0
-SEROED 05'ZZs | ON Liog URENmEa T o wLOEAS LG S2GIE0
FEECED 0Z'55E8 ] ap Linc Bums muuosiay Aesodwspan 2 ROEMSRLG FEEDED
TEBCED SL'BlE o ap =Loc JRuRCELEIOD 2 rlOZSLIC EEEIE0
ZEGCED  LESALE N ap Lo SAE|] GOUDS [eaual senbs BAURD D PLOESLILD SEEIE0
LEBCED Q2'Esy i =] aM =lnc 33008 efenucun eEnfe] 2 pEOZS LD FEEDED
JEECED CoLLLE oh ap Lioc wd| sayddng |soyng BEECEED D FIOESEILD DEE0ED
BERCEN CO'ass o ap oG 'CU| ¥oRquEmED 2 PLCES LD BEEQED
BERCEN Fia ol W oM ap =koc ArEWBEDEINg O rLOZELLO BEEQED
LEBOED  SRELELE =l O -hoc Jjoan FERUEE O RLCZSLLO LZEOEC
GZE0E0 £9°908°LE op ap Lo Algow LEly D0 RLCESELD BZEDEC
GZE0ED coooLE =] =l Lo (AR [RIUSD AN Y 2 FLCZAS LD SEBOED
FEEOEQ O0'E8L% =] ap = b0G SENPSI FBUQREDNRT PeoUBaRy o FECEAS LD FEGOED
EZEQE0 DOEEL'FS =] ap = h0oc H€A-55300% D PECEAS LD EZEQED
ZEE0EC o0 LEES =1} by shog Lt (S]] LT o FHCEEQND ZEROED
LEEDES 05 LOo'ES =10 apy Shac AU SO o FLoZRean LEBOEN
0ZE080 057 0v5s Oon ap i SR|CLZAN DI o0 FROERDND OEECE0
0/2080  (O0'SES) papRiau spawded sesens FLHOZCE L 8@ ap &000 APLRIg RN o whiEs gl 2480E0
LegnEd  (oooes) papapu suesied aeadno FEOZTL E8A ap 2000 unREnrEQan o EhOERLEL LEACED

JEGLUTE AURSLWY uoEEsy e [Ty pEpoDay  pund JuBueAn op pway  sdh) ] JAMLLEM Y

qDBYD  ¥IIYn fed YRy yoaysy

|[ElEpEd - yued fay = fa3|ElBpad unooiy yueg
saysibay yosyn 4
i TisEizn
L abey S3208 ALNNOD OD3IAMS0 = | A7 o0 oy



LA L EE An S
22D [BTUE =Y (|[FTUEMNLSELEl] S J0i0e == _|u|E.r. Bd FEELWICIOS' =Y. D&Y D ANGWCTeT) 5235 ] Ug b e
EEGOEN OOELL'ER Sucum Junalwe ¥oayd PIOSGE L S84 =] LLoc AlpadafRGgLUIET o FHOZACELO SEENE0
FEEQEQ ¥rlaLs ap =) L oo BARNE] AUULSAUT ot B - i et FEEDED
EEEOEQ Q8 LID'EE Blicum JUSrLLE Hesau D FLOSOEL S84 =] Liog BUCIAL AR EL 2 wHOECEND EEEIED
EBEIED .  D0°959'ES apg =] Lo [RS8 o I A et | CEEIED
LESDED AELE A =] Lo BEMUCEEYar 3 wHIECELD LEEDE0
QE&nEn 0525515 Blotuim JEncue ¥3auy 7 FLOZAE!L A 2h = h0c BIugeEa UcaLIBH b B L et B 0BEAE0
825050 2'0LES ap oN =00 [ceyag [enuad eqluuey b I s e ot | BEEIEC
25080 ZE'OFs ap = koo BULENG )\ UCETE a wHOZAEEND BESIEC
LBEOED OC'Con'es an =l L ucipzadion wal] npa b B N e L8EQEC
SEE0ED 055kl LS B Juncare §asis FLORI0EN BRA =/ RGO HEUBACUGT b I N et A3e0EC
SEREQED O EELES Euigian JUnese s FLOSI0E L =l VGO Joawed\ueag] D RHOECED S8E0EQ0
FEECED 20°5E8 Bh =) LEGD BIENE| 00 b B 0 P et | 23E0ED
ERECED Ci'gRrs =] Qp FLED Buigmg |Buunss Aesodwisuss) 0 kLOZGE0 E860ED
ZBECED clelaat =] ap LLED 53508 ebepuoud BSndeD 0 FloZceiia 2H60EN
siByENbpEEH

LABZED oO'GES =] =l LLED DR SIEDINULDa | LNCEED bo I S e e LBE0ED
DEBOED  SE'GRES =111 ap Lo FRLASCYWrE O wLDS0E0 8E0ED
BLEQEN 0EgrL'LS Bucus JURaLUE ¥3E0 7 FLOZCE L 584 N LLED AFLERSURAE 2 wHOEGE D SLE0ED
BAEDEC SUBET'LE =] Aapy LLEd Bgan g s|eg 2 FIDEDELD BABCED
LIBOEDT CSLBIE'LS =] p LEGD Ao DLy 2 FLDEDELD LLBCED
SAE0EQ E¥LS9E =} ap LLGD BHEW SRR 3 FIDESLD HLECED
GAE0E0 ETFLEE oM ok LLGD sumg Bnig susens 2 REOEELSLD FAECED
PIGDED A¥BLE oM ap LLGD ALUNLIWOT: HER-EAY, D wi0EsLD PLECED
SAE050 08'ves aM op LLO0 ‘U e UosER g b I i = | TABCED
£45080 052525 aM oM kLon HAPNIRGea |, oI - o = | ZLEOED
LAE0ED 056255 ap o LLon SIBDRET | B | 2 FIDESRLLD LEOED
OLE0Z0 BEGLEES A o3 kLoD 3004 efol-esatagsundua)l D FLOEGLAD DLB0ED
BIE0ED OF'Se s ap CHy LLOn aberenpy E|0EE D PLITSLED GAE0ED
FHE0R0 O0SE R ap; oy kLoD ou'30% 2 PLOESLAO SHE02D
LHECED E2'CIER ap | LLon bl e MR = e 2 FLOZELALD LBE0ED
F86CED CE¥ELE ary = LLan AICEYOCE pUg Shanle D wLOEELILO EAS0E0
SBECED al'ized ap Gy kL0 a7 sesalsus sla|ng 2 wLOZIELILG Sa5020
FRECED oaks an =] LLan Busea) sysus: D FLOZELLD FRE0E0
EHECED Co'ooes ap) | a0 Apuizhauipines O FLOEELILG gaaied
ZAECEN AR i=tid: ] ap =] LLon [endsn o aEans s 2 FLOEELLD = Sha o]
LSEOED DOREL'LE an =1 LLan e eeyss A aBawss o FLOBSELILD LSEIEn
0560EQ0 S5'6LE% an =] (§#ali] BRI o FROBSELILG QSE0Ed
BSE0ED BOA0E' TS ap o LLao FHE ANy By 2 FLOSELLG BEEIED
BSEJEC 00EELE o =] (§%ali} D7 e aucow 2 FLOZELILG BSEQEC
LSE0EC 2.85% an o kL0 SUaPLA PRI 20 wEQESREC L5E0EC

dagLunp Jurowuy’ UOEEDY BIe0 Prog PEpO3ay PN g Emtt}._ QL InuE ¢n_.:.._.. ayrg Jaquiny

qreys {IWYD fieg Hamyo Ll ]

[BSTES = JUER A« AEy|BIERE LNy HUBE
snsifey Woayn 4 )
ld 206520
z afed S3208 ALNNDD OD3IAMS0 SL0Z ‘o0 fderumad



B 1 Mo SR v 22
SEAT BNUER=N  LENLERN T qusLdRd pRIELONT YsY MIDUD IRINOWIDED 3384 1Swlies

FEOLED o0 L0L' e =l ap LECD BRUEAY IR 2 FLOEMEND FEOLED
EECLER al=gF s =l o FLOD BULS M LELN 2 FLOSIENLD SedLeD
ZECLEC 05°8F1'ES ap oy kLoD A anBuengeT o FLOEIDENLD ot R ]
FECHEC O0'BEZES Ap =) LLo0 AU | A O FLOEREND FEDLED
oEnLED n5'eEe'Es am o LLon euosdaisiue 0 YLOEDEND OEOLED
BZQLED O0'EEL 28 apy on kL0 BE[TUEEULAN 2 wRDEDENLD GE20LED
QEALED 058k L' ES =] =] LLan Il e W ER 3 FRDEIDEND BEOLED
AZALED 0528568 =] oM L0 WEMUBACLIAT 2 wIDENESED LE0LED
SE0LEeD 04’2558 h oM Liog A EUaE o wIDE0LLD SE0LED
Se0Len CS'Z06 % B punculs Haau s FLOZI0E. BaL ap LLOG adop,smBSns, o I 0 P =Ty GE0LED
rEOLED OE'CEEE =] apy Lo ampreipugea | o rioZmend rEQLEn
TEOLEN oEEYL'LE UG LUNGLTE Y20 FIOZOE L SBa N “hoc JayesH\ueEsay | o FL0ENEa £EOLE0
ZenLen LB LS Buciss JuUnoe Yaey s FLOZCE L 5BA ap FHOG eusbugnddnis o reoZuoedio ZE0LEn
VEGLED O5°LLF LS Sucaes LUNCLLIE H32Y D FLOZCE L 524 ap) LEDG BINETLE S o FHOETED LEOLED
DZCLEC £L061S ap =] [N ¥} [ERLULIST R Reauen sedng o vloEcesio DECLEC
BLOLED 66 BGE ap ch (i sfieueapy sedmg O PLOZCELD BLEHED
BLOLED Ds'akl IS Bilicum uralle ¥ay s FLOZROEL S8 o LLED saippey enbedg 2 w00 BLCLEC
AL0LED oo’ Les ap | LLED EDRUSS LINOS o wkoEAEa ALCLED
SLOLED Dorisas ap =1 LLioD OS] |COYDS [BAUED SNRAS o kloZoesia aLcLed
SLOLED 05 ZSL 1S Lo UNaiUe yoay D =LOZIDE  BAA =11 LLan 7 ABUSRIUERPIS 2 FLOZOELO SLOLED
FLOLED 55GLES | o Lo EUGIEN0D] pug S 3 2 FlLoZou'Lo 7LOLED
ZHOLED SOSRE LS | =l kLo 1510 Wo0g IENOHNELLIY 2 FLOZAES LD ELOLED
ZioLen Charld O ap LLan TONROA [G000S PILEIA] o FLOZMEL ELOEED
LEOLED ooosLE o =l LLao BpUBL BN 2 FLCZROELG LLOLED
QkoLed [t =T AR =] an L0 BLeAD e o FRCEACNLE QLOEED
S00LE0D  O4EEE = O Lion sa|ding Bopen SEAN 1E00d D FLOZOELE BOOLED
BOCIED  ODwig'is Bucias JUNCAUE §I545  PLOZOEL 534 aM Liog AMIESCINE D FLOTAOE/ LD coLED
L0C1EG Z2'BEES on ap Ling 277 'Eenpeld oURuG o wLOEADENG A00LED
aoclec  oo'oses =] A Lhoc ‘ding Burping LnS AN D wLOEIEND SO0 LED
SCOLED ao'ocas ap O L hog ALy 2SAN 2 wLOSMELD SOOLED
FOOLED  LAETREE ap ary -hog Uy BRUIT\S UM D TLOZOLLe POOLED
BOOLED Eg'8Ess ap ap i Aol | Eigsou o I L Tt [ M el E0OLED
20ALED Os'LiE LS Bucus junawe ¥l FLOEMOE L S84 O LEOo BULBP LU0 O wLOSDEND Z00LED
LOALED 0o ZELEs Biucum uralie weay D FLOEREE 584 op LEOD BREURLLYJETDIN 2 FLOEIDEND L LED
COaLED L8528 QN ] LEGO BUE| LA RN 2 wLOEMNEND OooLED
SEEOED COZELEE Blcuid junale yaay s FLOTRDEE  58A | LLED BUOMJCOEN 0 wLOZNOSNOD BESOE0
SEEOED C5'Z55'LE BLocum, JunouLe fay #LOEDEN seN = LLED A crbusngen 2 wLDEIDELD 9E50E0
LBECED LIsiE'wE BLacum Junclle ¥aay s FLOTIDE =84 G LLED JluamES||EAET] 2 wLOTENG LES0ED
BEECED OOTELES Bscuv JunoLULE yoay D) PLOZOS ] BRA G LLED ELE]UCEIET o PLOZIDE/LD SE50E0

Jagunp  junouny UDSEay [T P, POpO3OG  pund  JUIEIIEAR O] puwiey  adAl [ TT4] FET- TN

NPFYD  WIHD Aeg HI0uD Haayn

ISR = UBE Aal] - AauRISDEL IUNeDoy HUER
s EaE Hosyn 4
wied ZesE a0
o obog §3008 ALNNOD 0D3IMS0O

wLOE D AMENIGTY



TR L e TR L L L ¥ |

FIEGT ENUDOMEE D RNLEAUSISUEL L SIS sT  IUslitid PRI sy HSRUD IRINC0T=T sadd| jualided

£ 96E'00Z5 1oN

[LET56"8ES) €30 P,

5 T LTS [E10), PUES) [eiapad - yueg fay - Aay|EIapad QUNOITY YUBE Ja) (TIOlgnG
[l R o = WA ap, (=] LLoo adoqusuBiiny 0 PLOZI0SLO CRILED
GEO0LED  05'ER0S ap Y b LoD IBEERHUESEIYL D FLOE0ELD BEOLED
SEOLED  BYUSEES an = GO eI T =TT ey N W [ ¥ M SE0LED
LEOLED  OS'EEC ES ap th LLig BEINETESRE O vL0T0SA0 LE0LED
SEOLED 05 ES5Ed ap oh hLon wauneppanbeds 0 wi0Z0SL0 SEDLED
SEOLED.  OSERL LS ap oH LLGD A ASMUSVUBURIE O pLOZ0E/ LD SE0LE0
SBOuiny  unouny UOsey meg piOS,  popOO8y  punj  JUELIEA ol yiay adiy ET dagquan

H2auD k =EL ] fed Ll ] HIDBYD

[EAEEE = UEE A3 - A Eiaped JUnoeay jUeE

JopstBiay Hoaud i W ETRE D

$3208 ALNNOD 023IMSO0 rhbE T Aengey

o
1)
o
L

(=8



SELDELC T I HEE
POEUD ENGENEE R RAEEUT | 2 SEE=T  UEUAE - DEEWDIN =< L e 2]
AlrbaL mELieE = =1 LLed s=|ddng saWd N9 O FLOZE L0 LLFEOL
BLEtalL  BFSELE =] o LG B0l B UET pUERASID D FLOZSLILO aL¥E0s:
GLFrOL  OO0EEE = an LD I9ZLSM0 o PLEESLLD Glirbdl
rLFpOL  O5EEFS ap an b LD Sd3IHD o rloEsSLLO il
ELFPOL  OF2BSE ap ay LLa oU| UBUWSACD AOD D RLOESLILG ELtrOL
ELFbOL  FEYPS'ES ap a LoD 3008 elepuoug elindes o pLOZSLILE Tt
Lifpdl  BEELES ap an LLa0 UL URIESED O PLOTELILG L il
Dibp0r  LLEEE'RS ap an LLon SUBENSUGT UORESNpE AXIS B GIESES D pLOTSLLD REEL o]
BOFTOL  BEEFLE apl 3 1120 foUBNIRD D ELOTSLILD BOEPO |
SopyOlL  ESER L ap & 100 gac0g uedey Endes D FLOTSLLD SOEPOL
bl BEELS ap o [BH PREUCYEWED O rLOZSLL0 Lagrol
a0FL SEEE of = LLog WET BTEED D pLOZSLLO 050
SOW0L DO'000°LE ap =Y LG PEMIaqUwES O PLOZELIALD SO0 L
POFPOL  CO'GEGLE =) = LG loajel dwes - WS ead dden O #LDESLLD kel
BOMPOL  BELERE Y o Lon S awes O FL0ESLLD O¥IL
ZOvFOL  OF'SES oH ap L0 Addng e any SUNnE D FI0EGLLD 0Pl
LoFFOL  00O0E'LE o ap GO WNR2IND QOUSE Hnd SEINE D RLDEGLD e a8
octroL  ZLETELE o ap [§Res] assamARipElg 0 PIOZGLLD il
GEEFOL  S9LETE o aw b Awpdirgperg 0 RLOEGLL0 SEEFDL
geer0l  O0°0S5S ap aw; LG U UosAYST EE O wLOESE L0 REEFDL
MEEFOL LTS an any kLG ‘SU|RDUBLIZ CURLENE O PIDES LD LBEFDL
gEEyll  BLELE ap ap Lioo aleyppuiueiuag O pIOZS LD aBEFo L
SEEYDL  BE'DSES ay A kLoD CEpACIONE HEE O vLOZS L0 GEEROL
FEEYCL  LEPELE aN o LLon ‘aul Usemod TRy D FLOZSIL0 FEERDL
SEEPOL  LPSROES am =A LLO0 Ao ey D rLEESLILO EBEROL
ZEEMOL  O0'6RS a =T LLan oosyY o FLEESLLD TEEFOL
LBEFDL  O0'0REEE of =Y LLon UEPPUCSUQNY D RLOZS LD MEEROL
OBEPOL  CA'SZGE o =] LLoo [Qayag QR ady D FLOES LD DEEPOL
SREPDL  LSELLE ofy = 200 coEly 3 PLOES LD BEEROL
BEEFOL  ZVOFRLE oy = L2a0 EBEpYDeEY D LCESLLD BEEFOL
LEEPOL 0OIESE or sa L, L100 powew Ausgly D FLCEMSLLO LEEF0L
naskolL  Ederi oy =00 Lion ApeweceBnBy D pLOESLILG AFEF0L
BgEPOL  00DGE Y] o Lioo [od) seuBARY D FLOCZAS LD SEEb.
EEPOL O0SRES Y =Y Liog SOUGANNE WESPRY D PLOZSLLC FEER0.
i

egeriL a0roEs 1pes o) pafleys EUCHEIEEE EIOH FLOZLE L S O L O |BIoH HEW SBsepy o FROES LG ESErF0.
gzEvll  00°0vES = an LLog [JHIAN D FLOESLIE EETr0:
LeEv0l  00°0%F L5 op an Llog DSYN D rLOEOLLD LEEr0L
CEEYCl  00'0SL'ES = ap LG SAEROH SMED D rLOESONLD n&Ey0 L
galvnl  loniTen FE(EIUED MaYs e MEUE  PLOEMSLIL  Sah aN annn AEOE (BG5S USLEMEE Bod o ELGZALEL galrol

N T T T =TI uorsEay a3eg oA, pepoDay  pung  JUBLIEAN of ywiey edi] a}eg JDOUNMR

HIBUD  HIBLD fed HoayD LEE ]

PN LS = URSE A - AE[BBUSE IURDIsY JUBg
x.ﬁ.m.“mo_m ¥redo any
uid FOIEETI
|85y 53208 ALNNOD 093MS0

sLoz og Monagey



L2L0E LE 7.

1=

g |
AR AU S ERNUEN ESUR._ LAt Sg=T lUSwAES DRIEWCIRY Y »DEYS ISNE WD) $dA ] WaAng
saby0l  ZEOLSS ep ap Liog SHEY BN HET D PLOESLAD A5fe0 L
iy o] B4 1P op N Lo JeuEpy Ag mowaBEs] O PLOESLLD BEEICL
Farbol  bELlZE o ap, LLao SUBWY UUYAUATSAZ) O pLOEGLOLD ¥5hoTL
Soral  SA'SELE ap ap [§ <) SEURMYeqNH D RLCEGLLO 25t 0L
ZeRPOL  OF'ORS o an DD Usziiedidod o FLOZSLILO EGbr0 1
IGHPOL 00'GES ap apy koo el =T e T o ¥ ot ] L+l
O5FPOL ODEDZE ap, o [§R ] Auegly UU| AEPIOH D FLOZSLLD 05k+01
S¥rb0L  90°DEC'LE ap; oy koo ok ey eI D PLOESLLD B0 L
B¥bOL  EECE0'EO0S ap oh LLon JUSD SUSPIYT AESIIH D PLOZSLILE b0l
b0l DDGESS aml oh LLon UCEANSE SN O PLOTELLD it et
ofb0L  SH'EES o =l LLon BOUITHECEH O PLODSLIG SPE0L
G0l LLESLES oy =1 Lo Addng Bumjaps UneH O pLOZSLILD Shrtil
LUAE LA AR

FrbrGL  05°L10% i ap Lion SBNSG PUE U UGS O FLOTELILE il L
EFbPOL S50'9ZEE Gh o LL0o DMUCD AMERIHOYIN ASSTYE O FLOBELILD Sl
oL 0%'ZIEE = N L 0o sE00g JE L uSInes AEs 0 rLogsuie Tl
LGl 00000 R oh ap Lo eefpiwels D FLOEELLG Ll
OOl S9'ERsd oN ap Lo ol eBums 0 wLOTSLILG [l
SERFOL COORD'LE o am Lo ‘ol olssuuesacs O LOTELILD BErolL
BEFFIL  QOOGLE o ap Lhog uEgYEScE D #LOESLILD FheaL
LEFPOL OOOEES = A LoD SELYIHL ANNYS CEOIIE 2 #LOZSLILD LEFaL
aokrolL  HbEE N an Lo Awwepfusang D FLOTELLD FErPOL
SEWPOL  1EZTES ap ), L oo MEohAEEd 0 FLOEELLD GEFFDL
EFPOL  BE'OSE o an LLCO ®¥aoad O wLDEELD eIl
EEFFOL  BLBIL'CS ar an LD SE209 LB D PLOTELLD gl
280 DE'BES ay o LLCo o BuunpEnuely oowg O pLOZSLILG Zertal
Mebr0L BAOLO'ZS aw =8 LLED SEPRIDOSSY UeUAaMEET D FLOESLAL0 LEFaL
0errCl  DO'0SA'EZE an = Lhga ISEBOXEL CMBUSIO eQEETE D PLORSLLD oErtdl
HZFYCL D056 LS an Gh LECa USAEInpg UCHERSE D PLOEELLD SErllL
e R o B= K apn =T (¥} wiydeig g diaug dng 0 wL0BSLILD eyl
LEPYOL - OL'BZES an oh LLGD MO UOiH A e ]AEnag D PL0ESLILD LEFOL
SErPOl DLBETCE ap) oh LLOO BP s laaed ed] O wLOZELALD SErrdl
SZebol  Q0LLTE oM oH [N %] EOH PUOWESD 0 LORSLLO SEFrOL
vErbal EESLEE oy = LLoo AESWMEUED D PLOESLLO PEFOL
SEAPOL LV LLEES ey o LLon Bk B0 D PLOSSLALD EEr0L
Zevhal CO'0LE'EL oy o LLoa SED0F eWsd D3 ¥IOTSLL0 Tl
LErpPOl LSRR o oy LLon wewdinkg sIe] O FL0RSLLD LRl
OEFPOL ODOEEE oh oh LLon OIqUISSEY LOREINES PUBRITEY PIRBT 2 1DEGLILD CErtal
ELFPOL BRLESS eh o LLOD fouepdecacd D pLOESLALO Elytal
BlrbOL  B0ELE o apy LL00 MAYERARABYED 0 vLOEELALD FLer0l

JAGUUNN Uy uosEay [T] I PAPOeY  PUnd  JUELIEAR 0] usy adi) B3EC] Jaguinp

NI HBUD feg W8y NaauD

PUMS LB - WUBE ABy < ABEISUSS) uncooy HURg
Jais Baw yoaun A )
wi zoigsizo
Tabig §£3204d ALNNOD O9D3IMSO FiOE 00 Aaenacad



a7 [BUHE =l ETHEN EEEUR ] TICIRE EaE  1WBILAR. AEEWEINYS Y YoR.D Andiie e 2eeh ] LaliES
Sekv0L aLLLE am Oh L oo el el b I Ao = SEFFOL
vl C3'BPEZELS an O Liog BIADCE WO 3 FLOESH0 oD
TEED L 0o'ges e O Lo WINSS AN o rloZsisio CEFFDL
26D 00'55E% oN ap Lo WIEEAN o rL0ZsL0 ECEFrDL
LEFFDL COSRES o anl LECD FLYEAN 2 rLCESLLO LE¥FFOL
DEFDL 0O'SES oN an LLED MEYSAN o bloZsLL DEFEOL
BarbOL  SbEvEd ay oy kLoa CHSYSAN O FLoSELI [
agkroL Q0°008s ap =h] kLOD BOLANBIOD PUEE PlEI] SAN D FLOSELLG Bl v
Fi=r i o0'0gEs an =] S5 1] BED |BUED DuZ dHY SAN 2 FLOEELLG L8P0l
b=z e vl 26 LSS ap O koo SWSSAT TUBUBIRAY (BN B SAN 2 FLOEIELLD SRRl
SEFFOL E&SLE =] oN Liog SEmrL| SRS Y10 Man O PLIEELLD SEFFCL
rRFIL L¥'558 =h] ap -hoc Addng Burpng uaseH man) O FOZSLILG ROl
TRYFOL FELLS | =1 LE0G Bl |ELINEYN o FLOZELSLD TRYEFOL
TARFOL  CDOOLE O ap LG SESINY [OOUDS 0 UCHRIDDSSY B0y O FL0ESE.LA0 2Bk
a0l QOO0ES O ap FECD IR S FloZsisin LB
DEPFOL  H95RLIES N o3y LLid o Addng Eelsnpd 25N D PLOZS LD 2evral
Gibrns O0'ERLS ap =] (8 Rk ] 180N o FLCZELL0 BAFtOL
airvil E0'L5LE ap =] LLan FUeydesacy o PICESED BitrOL
Lol £ BEF'ZS apy =] LLon EEal AEMpads 5 (1SU3En 2 FLGESELD L4¥FOL
=T e )8 ELZ0R S =k ap Lipo S[COYDS [ERIUBD SO 2 LGS aikkoL
SivriL banl == =] ON Lo S|oOydg [BURD ComEn 2 wLoEELILC GikROL
pivtal  COOEREES b ap i BENDYAE| puUny oS ANSM O #LOBSELILE A
ELvFOL FZA0SE on Oy - hog HERE G TN O PLOEEELD L e
CivkOL QU5L5% oN am b LR LW P ALETa o PLOZELLD eireil
LékkOL ooons's op B, VGO Aauprghcajansel o wLOZELILD Ll
04wl 5 LEE =l an LECO ‘gEsdelVEIEN O HLOZELILD CibvCl
Barrtl ESLLLE ap (=41 (N} BERUBBSMAEN D FLOESLAD garetl
St D5 ¥E5'E5 Qg =] LLGD anea ansalew a9 FHOESLED ghril
L8 LEZan 1S ap =] kLo AU IR o FEOES LD AAvOL
970 YEEELE ar =l LLaD L o rLgEsLLa a5+l
Far0 L COBLEE oH ON LLan SACASILLGAT 2 weoEskio S8R0l
#EFEIL 55'SELE =] =] Lioa DM E0W ATDNDT o FLoEsL0 FAFFIL
ECtrrOl o504 =1 aN Lioo JajuueJeaEgneT o FLCEMLA0 QDL
eSOl A1 =] ap Liog sHE UIEENDET o FLCESLLD Takral
[R50 ZEELLE oN apy, L10G auopsiay 2 FLCZAE LD [8=4i ]
pobwil  O0ERE o amy Lo sieall Aepeds pue sEED SAIEY D FPLOZAS WO i3]
=) CEOEES aN ar LLao BT \UBgE 2 wloEELLg BS¥POL
EEFPGL SEBES ap ap LLED SNELSNDD LHDIT 40 Tenenor D wLOZELLG BStrOL
LB 00'S0ES apy | LLED LW o TLOTELLD AStrOL
JBCN)  JUNONY Uoseay aeq PIOf,  PEPDDSN.  pURS JUELIEA, o jiiay eda] #Heg Joquany
¥oaUT  HIEYD fed EEL s LEC ]

pur g uaD -yueg fay - A EISURE JUNCEaY HUEE

Al

N H0BUTD diY

§3008 ALNNOD OD3MS0O

wd TEIED

FL0Z 0 AEnigoy



o
]
L

=Ll )

SEwr BhNEM= i ENLENISISUTI ] JLanTa|Fe] cURAn DRIBWSN = HOBUT IR = BEGAL |SRWARS

FESEIL 9 TRES =] ap kLD [y pRacay S o Ra Pt = W K FESHIL
EEGPDL OFODLE oM ap; LLoo uvesngfapope-fieens 0 PLOEISLLD TESFOL
ceakiL  ELOLLE M M LLon BRI JnowAss O rLOEGLAD ZEStOL
LEsk0L QORYES apy ap LLao lEuRauEss 2 FIDESLAD FEGTDL
Ogst0T  00°000'ES N o Lo Y usBlEsaEEURLeS D RI0EGLAD JESTOL
RGO L 0o'EseEs ap =] LioG Bdi= SIINE 9§ DUUER o FioZmsisio BESFOL
FEEMDL vRLTES G =] Lioo ‘dian Uaay-ems 0 F0ESLL0 BEskOoL
LZEWOL ac'gis o o (] AlEpuEAy bo I L W A R R =y {1 1Y
FESFDE 0O 107 LS oN =l R Hals] AsEILANY o wHOES LD azsrn.
FEGFDL 00009 oN o bLED AN uesieqty O wHOES LD SZ5SF0-
PESEOLE EO'90EE oH =l L LG Al RyStILY o rLoEsLio viswl.
EZ5kOL olifc= o ap LL2D w30 6 uoibay Z  kLOZSLILC ot )
cZakiL A0TFES aM A kLOD pLng uoEasey suabey 2 PLOZSLILG oy W)
LEsRnL DL °BEZS ap L kLoD '3 RIECIEGIU LA C-CIuToay 2 FLOESLID LEFetl
oZEYClL  DOOCLS ap oy LLan ‘au) ‘ebouyos) Jodey o pLOZSELILO GEERCl
BLEH AERPLS apy o k=0 uoeesadian g o whOEEL LD BLEMTL
SR L LEEs oM oh Lioo [TH= A o o FLOTELILD FEE0L
LESFDL SL'6F LS =4 =l Linc FEINPEI [BO4PE PIUEL O FLOEELILG ALEED
aLskal  00ES (=1 ap Lo o7 'sEsdsuE suBIng D wLOEISLILG SLEP0L
ELER0L o5aLlLE =] oy LLao 2115E3 pIngals 2 FLOZIELALD SLERDL
sLEFOL  WERLE o ap 10 ol o ted( decdoyd sl D PLOEGLILD FLEEDL
ELSkOL O0°5E5LE an ap LLEG HIERLE0S 2 FRDEELILO TLEROL
ELeP0L  OSSERLTE oN af LLGD dHOD ITADAYr T HIUEDS D RIODSELLD ZL5Fak
Lig¥Cl  0OGZLS oM ar LLCD funed aBasesc o Ord D FIDEGLAD LESRDL
[sfE= 1w 0G'0SES ap ap LLGD siislsigadney 2 wLDEGLD [ali=
BOSHDL  96'58% ap =] LLGD SeNDd D FLOEASLAD G0SP0L
SO0 00Ees |5 apl o LLGO RpsaEniun Od 2 FEOESELSED 2050
LOGDL [{alleul=p k- o CH (4 8als} juaabeuey 454 2 wIOESLG A0St0L
0501 Co'as o | LLan B s G nEg oD FHOES LD a0stal
E05r0E i EES oM = koo OHLEENL WRIOY TR 3 kiOEsLL0 E05FDL
POSFOL [k R oy =] (1] auj usang 3 kLOZSLILO FOSEDL
EoskiL OUSELE =H] =] LiDn J@|uar UOREDNRS SjElg oems() 2 rLoZsiiio EQ0S#DL
Fostn. 0Devd =1 =10} LLog salyEany AU ofEamsn O FLOZELA0 20501
LEsr0 s TEEAS' LS on o Liog IBIC EousE AlD obams o FLOZELAD 050
[[n=4 ) oooges =L =1} Lhoo Spaua \opuBdD o PLCESELD naskoL
(== ol oc'ocEs op =11 = boc el pueH usds o kLDESLLO BEFEROL
SEFDL 05'SEE8 O an e EDIUCR0A|T WanuWc 2 pLoEsLLo BEFEOL
LEFRDL EE'FEE aN Ak LEGO o Eledical | KRS 2 pLOESLILE LEFEOL
=l CO'SOES ap ap LG WANICS o FLOZELILG Qerrol

JBOUINY  JUnNGuny WosEay meg BIoA PRpOSaY pund JUELIEA 01 Juey Bsdi) ajEQ FEC T

¥sayn  yaeyd feg Aoayo pEEL )

pund uas - yueg Sy - SEyEISUSE) LNCaay HURE
JaimBay ¥oaUTg Ay
[T =T e}
v iy $3208 ALNNOD O23MS0 spor e fenagng



18, CE Tl SR T

FZAYT ENLEP=n  SENLEPAUTI L BLALSSFT  USLAT. PRGN e FE2UD JENELOT=T iedd | e dey
TLEFIL  Er0LE oN an Lo SHIULECEROOS 20 wLOESLILD TLSEIL
ZAGEOL b=l =111 ap b ED Us@|LiEy OUBIEDOS, bo S 4 ¥ s E R R ZLAGFDLE
LESEOL ZEEErS ap = LLCD SUANEDIUSLLZOD WBBIEDUN o FLOZS L0 LSOk
na5k0nL B0E51HE ap = LLGD BULATILSS|IN, 2 kioZsisio DisE0L
BEGE0L OL'ZELS am o LLaD SUABAMCELLBEISN, o FLCES LD GE5E0
b= =y el oc'oses =R =1} LLao Sy ayipoucds Dhy D rLOZELLE azEeCl
WNesuas

L5 oo'ceElLs =] aM Lioo BIORSUrAD [QOLZE AN UISE0 O FEOEELILD Pz b
SEGFIL EROLE oh ap Liog amg Bnag sudepy, O PLOZGLILO L1 s
FASrIL 2L ZR0'EE o ap il FaTERIAG 0 Jualiabeue aiEEn R S = M K SAETOL
FESFOL A0aLss ap op VRGO BN, JEEUE (1B 3 FLOESLALD raSEFDL
ESSFOL SECALE ap oy LLED BIRERND SR b B o ¢ G £A5FDL
ceatil LEHEER an AL ELED AL L= [B, o wHOES LD zasroL
Les=0l oo'noes am =] LLOD AU ey R nD BASLDEN, o kloZsidia LESEDL
oesell SCPLLS | O LD HLIWSHICT AQTTWA o FLGESLLO 0esk0L
ESFHI BiSER TS o o LLon AR D ERR SOy B POCMIELET 2 keCESLLO BSSE0L
FEERDL [Haji==rt: &N o L .00 HE SLUopUn o pLOESLLO B850
L55P0L SL'9ELE 2N ON L oo KOS SH0D LEEITNA 2 FLOESLILG Fin o
QE5dL S2'0FEE oN ap Lo DUDHESEL O FLOSSLILD ESFIT
SE5F0E Q5 BLL'¥E ap el 1y v ] GLOREDIUNLUILIGT, |20 | 2 FLOTIEKILD S50
Fa50L BEEMIS ap = R Nx] IR b = S ] rEERDL
ESSkOL oo bEE' LS ay o L RGO LLCEEA A8 S3ALINS F0%1d INMOL o FLOZELALD TEGHOL
255005 BE'LES am =4 LECD LB LLE | UL | g wi0ZSELILO ZEEWIL
[Rei=tel E6'8%S an =l LECD ausiygilL O rlOZELLD LEGRDE
CaEvll LE'SEES apy oM LLa0 Appiuaedialg ) o wHOESED Q85+ L
BrE¥D L A ] S35 LLan W oosdiiay | o rLgEsiio AH7Srak
GG SEBLLE | o LLan agwasdway) o vloEsLLo BFEROL
AREFIL CO'LLLE =] =1l L= pUCSE] BUL o FLOZSE LG L¥5k0L
Arsradl EHOLLZLS =] ap ko0 suswdinkesy 2 FLoZsiAo arFsroL
E¥sP0L OIOEE =] ap Lioc 277 Epalsdng 2 FLOEN LD SistaL
rFrEROL OETLLE oN am Lhog afsas ANNS 2 FOEE LD Tisr0L
EvSrO0L  O0D¥ES =] an - oG PUBUOS ANME D FLOESLILD 5
Ciadl . DO'DELS o on Lo DEYIAOUNS D PLOSELLE cieril
Lirgei L Do'gss ap w2l N Nsx] SABIFSANG PUE DU SdEE O FROEELEC [ B o=y o
Ozl BEGLLE apy oy LECO [BITEAG D T JARNUO T SR|EEE 2 FRDERRD Gl
BEERIL G5LSIE ap E3h LECD aSEURARY SACES 3 FLOEELD BEEMDI
FEERDL QLPLS an on LLED flauoEs UBRUELR T PLOEELLD SLERDI
LEGWDL EI951L% on op k] BRI |\EA0s o FEOEELILD LEERDL
BEGEDL 5814 oy o kLoD uumpmAysatag 3 FHOEELLD SESFIL
SEGEDL  0O'05E oH an LLoD ReBSnp cans O PLOESLOLD SESHIL

IBGLRN  jumouny [ sy pIOA  PEPOOEY  pUnd UELTA o pure  adAl a1e0 JBqunp

¥oays H{I[YD feg yoayg Naayo

FUnS WS - JUBE AS - AtiEsaus Urasy Juig
IsisiBoy woeys any
wid ZroEssEn
5 afed S32308 ALNNOD 023IMS0 =142 "Eh AdEnagnd



H2BU ) (BN EE R

R ATy PEIELOT ey

BRI SISINE 00T FRs

UR—A2d

ay o e B

e EE T .

Lasp deavey

clLek0oL O0GIE'ES ap bLED CRINS IBURERNSSUASR 2 FlOoZoesin ZLErIL
kLEE0L |E'BES apn LLED SjaNpA JUIad JSat Il | Jodag o PLCZORSH LLEFDL
oLakns FLPLes o LLOD AR EUR] 2 RLCEADEND oLetoL
[Ele= Z0ES =] ELOD UBA LS LUE] 2 PROEREN D Baetr0L
A0ar0l BHBOE =] kLan ‘" Bunasey 190 o PLOTOENLC BoEFoL
LAyt DC'0SES =] kLon FR|GWEESY LOREINET PUBTRUCI BARD O 2LOZAS/C 40ER0.
SEwol  ELLLELE oH L0 oy msiEneds Jmndoag wosn: D 2LOT0EID S0ard.
GOBWIL OO'CORS O L+0a SBUBT-HOD O wLO&NDE/LD Soaw0l
FOOPOL  BL'ERS ap Liog Sweshs ualfed Mesadad O PLOZIOEILO vl
£0ardL YELER A ap L oo sanddng @pc IND 2 wROZ0ELD S0
Z0sFaL SR IEFE oN - Lag SIDCE USBANIEN-XaEET- U0 2 Fi0ZioEsLd e sl
LOEF0L Ly O LLaG Y BRLEY\CE0) PRI i ol o L08%0 1
OosnL 05 GL2'rE an LECO DUED |2ayas [eauaD alenbs equaD e B o el | Q0aRD
BESEOL 00'05% Y| LECD o) e S A N Mdey s [euan T kiOZeEsio GEEFOL
BEGP0L a0ELE o ELCD AU URULRACS MO o kHOZCED BESTIL
LEErnl 00'ZCE'ss o LEDD SAEDIOH B LUETD 2 pLoZmoeiio LESFDL
gearil E&'8LIS G kL0 TEuegEEden 2 rLoZcerLo HESFIL
SEE E #2015 =] LLO0 DU CJeaUEs 2 FLCZAOENLD FESFIL
rgEDL TE058 Ll ¥ ] SRUENRY| B2l 2 FLCEAOED FESFOL
saEpEnbpeEy

PECEOL  SEAPEE oh O Lipo ppens, sslioouyae unoyiel D rLOSR0ENLC EBSFOL
ZESFIL HELS =] N Lino BT RINg O PLOTIENG ZESROL
LESFDE COODL'ES =] an LLoc dajuaT B UyDe ] usyeg 2 wlOgiDElLD LESEO .
aESFIL COOnsE o ap Log wyarmplig 2 wLOSMOELD 0esti.
EESF0L SEPETS o ap - oG BUBTIAIPSUSE 2 wLOTN0ELG G540 .
BaskOL ZEERES BN aN L1oc 1 USRS EEUARE 2 FLOSI0ES LG Ag5e0L
LasviL o0'oos'Es =] ap Liao BYENAL | B D PLOSIDESD Aasetl
9850 a0°000'+E oN ap N8 (x] "IU|sUCiDnpold IEDIEd 2 FLOZIDESD egEvl
S5ak0. ZEDEFS op an LLED aaps, doUd HEE O FLOE0ELD SEFC
rasell I0°BEE =li | an LLED o) Bujuies] suedy 2 FiOEmELd reErCl
295rC1L CEZLPZS =} Al GO Ancap 151y o kOEMELO ERERDL
285l ES'SERS an an) LLCD AGa L5 LY o FI0EZmELd ZEEML
LEEHTl DC'CCE LS am oM LLGD [PSEWN) UonEIYLED JUSPNIS 33y 2 FloZoesid YEERDL
CEFyll 0CE56 kL E ar | L LD ou| Usprdwn ] ajddy 2 FroZuesia CBREWOL
BAGWOL 00'CELE ap 4 LLG0 sucin g Asbuz snleulay PR o 1 el il | SAGMOL
ZLGP0L LLLIES Ak =] LLOn ==kl o kHOETCED BLEWDE
L8101 CO'BLTE ap =] LLO0 133N o wlOoZeio LAGFOL
2L co'adl LE ory on LL0n JHSELED Y o wLOENELD L5101
SEFOL CO'aL8E o o kL0 suanensibay w4 WO s MEN o wLoZeEEio FA5F0L
FL5ROL 0E'ErTE ] = L-aa uurnBungy, o FLCZS LD FASEIL

IBguiny  JuUnouny e e pIgs POpDoRE  Pund  JUPLIERA of yusey odhl o Jaquunpy

¥ooun  HIIYD fieg H22UD Hasyg

PUrq UEE) - YuBg A8y - ASEISUSS Unoooy jURE
LEis Bay xosy D 40
wd ypEsey
g oBig §32049 ALNNOD 093IMSO

I3 g0 feenuneg



B O o R L L |
HRBYD BrueM=p g7 WELAE] pEIFL STy yaBL D Rt duen=n Sa04] LaalufEd
L5ak0.  SRTSES an opy Lian daog Buipund sauel, o SLOZ0ELD LEEFOL
flgm el

oFaeclL  DO'0SES ar =) L300 500N AN AUNOD UDSIBEY O #LOE0SLD OEGFIL
EratoL TEBSES an =11 L1oo AuEydaSOIE 2 FLOZAOELd GrEbilL
eraFdl AL'CLE =5 On Lac Bz EILICeT] o rlOZGEsD BEEOL
Lyl B OERS =] ap PR N (] JehElapr) 2 FROSCE D AtokDL
aEsril  EWELS = ap Lhoa SusddaLET T RLOZORI0 APt
SYerOL O00RS oH A LLEa guseueEl] UBNMEUUEWET I fLCE0ELD [ =l )
ekl BUSES an ap LLCD ‘S| SRS PUE SWSSAS BT 3xE) 2 FLOEOLLO bR
Eteapl L L7 LER ON apy kL0 BRITEHH M o FLCEMENLD Starcl
ol LlEet apy ap kLo UALIEY e o FLOZNOENLG 2fFarol
Lirarll 0C'0CEs am e LLao anst Sy o wLOEENG LFaml
Cadll [ [al= an o Liog oo jusudinks a4 awear O wLOENELG CraroL
EEQ)L  BIAGERS ] = | Lo SRD0E sMeT waRldler 0 wLOE0ELO BEaFOL
ZEAFIL  CO'CRLE =H] o Lhog a|dwed spods DEuogol W T D FLOEDELD ERaF0L
LESFDIL 0OOps h o PN (] SRR RGN 2 FIDEMENLD LEAtrdl
BESFOL YZreg O an LiLgd LU, L 2 FLOEMESLD SEAFDL
ceeklL  SOE3AT =141 ap LEEa sERE F - D FLOZOELD FESFIL
Foek0L onLLes an ap LLCa TOHINGDD T AAEEA R 0TAYH ba S A v o] o | FESFOL
ot -l H) DO°00L LS ap ap LLGD Boon, T REa0 SUHE o FHOZECELD EESFOL
Zeavll  GLEEDLE an ap LLoo Addng Buipi@Rs UNEH T pL0Z0EL0 EAT=i
LEayolL  EQ'0ZES el ok kLon |ooyas equa] Eqluuey 3 ELCZAOEIL0 LESFD
ceal OOVCOR' 1S Aap =] LLon HeagiEdUEH o FRCEAOEND 0ESkD -
GTOWIL  COCERL'DLE op =] [} sinol dneie ys usss D EL0EZOE LD EZ9r0.
ferA= i [ B3 =] L oo BEO0E )] WEnaE Jegenls O pLOZRELD Biaril
LEsF0L CO'SES = ap L 0o ST o IUIByT ooixe Jeeas 2 PLOEOE L AZawi)
BLEF0L OE'seg G ap Lioc ‘au; saburess: 2 FLOENOELE SZavl
CEEROL b li R =) ap e “DU| ‘UDToEJUCIATOD: 20 FLOENENLG SEartl
FZEk L a0°004'LE =V} an LHOG EI0 (ayes A ueynd 2 FLOSNDELG FEAE0
grardl  FEOZE =1 ap Lo ualezpous D wLOZIDE/LD o g
gZayCl  DO'OCS'ES O ap LEED JEIE(N §OEIOEIADY BDSl O FLOEDENLD ZZzavl
LZaL EE'EGLS ON ap L ECD sEsLEy D seE Jabulg O w0080 LZaraL
CEPOL OE'LER'ES ap opy FLED EZUAICH] 'BlELRY O PLOS0A0 CEawiL
ELEFDL 05 Z00'ES N ap FL3a SERY snowe b I % Fafln e e 819w
21870l SE'R5E Ay =h| LLOD ‘au| seddrg e 2 FlOZoesko SLardL
Alaral +OR5EE apy =) kLo =TT R R 2 FL0ZioEsd LHar0L
ALGROL [ S o o LLag fddng Jamo o audws b B o v o | aLEFIL
SheroL 00'rES | oM LLaa UOREIDCSEY ASD|SIpNY [RUcOEInDY 0 FIOZOESD GLEFIL
= O0°7EL'TE =) =] (S} SE2UCE|] Ko o bLOZGELD rLEFIL
ELak0. A0EIEES =] oM Lioa Jdal U] o FLoZesin ELErDL

Jaquinp  junowy uoEEnY BB PION,  POPODRN pund  JUBLERA o) ke adh) ayrg JaquLnp]

HIYD HIBYD fed ¥R ¥ooyD

BUM S UBD - HUEE A = AEn|Esalss urasy jueg
saystBow waays di
LW ZRiRERg

$3208 ALNNOD 093MS0

TEAL B0 AEndgDy

ke Ll



8. 67 0 7L Ewid ]
FEOLS IR A SENGB RS 2 oanoDF=T  URLRE Y RET L DIy SEGH | IUEULAE S

CEaE L B0 LEES =} ap L LG Addng pueiing 2 wLDEIDESLD QEaEDLE
BEEWIE EE'CES M ap ELCD ‘au| e een Jeddou] ol 2 wLOTDENLD EBEFDL
2EAE0L COVaRs oM ap LLOD JEEEUSOS 2 wlogmgiio SREPIL
ABA+0L COODE'vE QM ar LLGD0 BN T 2 wRDEI0END LBEFDL
ABRSFIL S2Z0L% ap an LLOn SRASHpU| SIES uUEg 2 wLOTIDEND oRaral
ZEEFDL VB LAES apy G4 LLan USQEINES LOSIRGE:] D wLOEDENLD SREFIL
+ASFOL a0 N0E'zs ap =y LLan BIDOLDE INjE0ES: 2 FLOZIDEILD rFEGEaL
ESSFOL 2EELLE ap =] L0 UEENEg-UaRE 2 FLOTIDEND TROFOL
caskoL E0REd ap =] Laon BTzl 50luEney 2 wLOZIDEND ZEErIL
[B==H v “O05EE ap &N L:on TINEEIWLL WNIdYTe 2 PLOSNENLD -Bar0L
0garol oc'asks o Oy I Lo0 droues Jijily JayEuBEd 2 wLOEDENLD CERFOL
Bzl 05 '£045 i =l L LDO |endsoy cEamss 2 wLOEDEND E49%0 1L
L9700 BLGRLS ] ap L oo 1810 [eeyas A0 chams D o PLOSIDENLD 220101
LAl OO'CE»§ o =] Liog [endsad TZEM EDBUD 2 wLOEI0END Liaral
S29%01 0oEELS =] ap Lioc YERSD 2 PLOZDESLO 2090k
SL8E01 COFrLE =] an Lo YEWSD D2 wLOEIDEND SL8101
ri8¥01L T5 LVE'SPES = ar - HOC BI008 WI0D 2 FLOSNEND FLarik
S481401 SLLEEL ] ap Lo ) Hanpald Al | e 2 wLOEDEND SL8¥0L
249+01L 00'rees O ap Lo WSS AN O FLOZDE/LD ZLAW0 L
LAGFDL onaLls o ay Lo WHdSAN 2 wLOE/DEND LLBWOE
245F01L (A==t 4 ap ap LEEO COEWEAM O FLUEIISILD [zl
55501 Q070525 ap ap LEOO JGQET J0 R0 SAM 2 wLOSIDELD 29amaL
BSSFOL Anooes oM am LECO 2800 SAN 2 vLOEDEND F9aP0L
AsEkOlL o0°0FELLS oM o LR "DUT [BARL ] R SdNg | BROR o rkogiello Fizp=badl
asat0l 2L 0vE ap an LECD ABMIUL | SRS HITA AR o FLOCIDE/LG 22zl el 8
SEEb0s DO ZFEZ'RS =1 ap VRGO WA AN waEn D FLOTENG =412
o0l DRSS ap oh LG Adang Buiping useE Man D SLOZOENLD FEaDL
jt= = GGk IS ap G (] e ‘OU| SRS PURE PIGIUEY M 2 FLOERELD ot ey o
== LL'EFE Ak Chl 8] HagqoEiasan O FROERENG b=l
Leas BES0LS apy G LLCD uaLUOEEN 2 FEOTRENG 8=l
Caarl YETIES any =) LD PUL) [BLAOLERN O wROEDRLG [il= =Rl n
EZAE0L SteTRE ap) oh ELCD S320T J eciaa 0 FLOTIENG B5ar0L
S0 S9EI0ES ap} =] ELED saady AEMPERdS BlBYSIN D2 PLOTOENC asaril
L2910 [a K 5 ar =h] FLCD 'SR TEDUGEMIDIN O PLOSOE/ LG 299701
b=l=i=1 L] 50986 'vE oM o ELGD EOOUDS ST Q3 O FLOTAENC agaril
SFREFIL 29088 o Ch LLZD P S H R O FLOEMENLG S59r0:
FEEFIL QL Las =i G LLGD SRy BORLY o wEOEMEND FE9r0L
== B 00 anLEs =] =] L LD Aaipngcajansel o wOZAENLD E59P0.

EEEROLE ST'REE =] =] LD BEAJE ] RSILUUERY 2 wLOEA0ERND c59r0 -

JoGUIny  junoory UosEay EQ Fioh,  pOponey  pung  JUELIER OLMWGY adn #eQ 1quIny

¥oaysg NIsuD fed ¥oays LD

PUR USE) - Yueg fay - Aay|Eieuas Junceny HUEE
JoigiBoy woayn 2y

5 oGEg $3204 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO0 voE B0




dal ggLoel was Tzl

i1y =1

Pt Y e L= Lo = =1 aadi] 1easieg

5 20eg

53008 ALNNOD 093IMS0

FL BRI

SEiF0L ce'osld oM am LLoo sTiweadayiedol 0 FLOZOSAD BELF0L
BELFDL EE0EF LS opl an LLGn I daudesUY OpRo L D wLOEI0END SELDL
LEIPOL eLZEe'Ed an o LLon B|OED JAUEM, BWIL D PLOEN0ELD LEIVL
g2:P0L E0RrlLE ap, L (B} weguosdwoyl DO FLOZ0ELD SELOL
SEAFOL O0TARO'ES aw ohl Liog B B3O BUL D +LDE0ELD FELFOL
Yoiv0l BRI 1225 an o Lioc ad] afipEusEl 0 PIDEDEO0 rELFOL
EZLTCE JL'DSES on L=l ] w00 SR0IASS pOG un_w.mm a FLOSOELD TELFOL
ZZLH0L D0'0FLE o aN Lioo ALISHAAINM ISNOFHAE 2 FLOZTELD TELFOL
VELMOL  CO'OPDIEEE = an LLED sunynes [eeas SBeufs o FLOZOELD LEZirol
DELPOL  BESES o am LLED [EGIpa BWAICNE 3 b CZ0E LD DELFOL
ELiPOL  E9ULES oM am LLod AR snEg D pLOEDELD BLiFOL
BLiPOL  000¥E oM an LLGD [EELEAMOUEE D PLOZOLIE BLAPOL
AlipOL  A0TEBO'L am &y LLon [EmalLuaD g imequal sEes D FLOZOENLD ALipOl
gLip0s  BSTLE ap (=] Lwon slpjuproy sadels O pLOZMOSNG GLAR0L
Gl BL'POES ap =1 Lion [BQEnaU] LD -CRUS o FLOTOEND §LivCl
FLivOL  ELERRS o o Liog S CESjIdNS O wLOZIOEIG Friivtl
£LAP0L OOOSERLS L= o Lioe U WENEINE D vLOSDEL0 ZLAv0L
ZLiPOL  OOCELE L ap) Lo webbny deais O FLIEDEAD ZLivol
LLAFOL CDSESLE op ap Lhoo SHURMARGAUS D PLDEIDELD LhiFOL
oLibal  o0ZEzd oN am LLeo ou wee Aiddng Janes 0 FI0EDET ool
BOAPOL  O0ELE o am [§R ] Adeng lames O ELOZOESD B0
BoSPOL ODDELS aN G LECD PRI WOTE O FLOSOELD g0k
L0AP0L LATDELS o on Lo AlEaanuss O FLOZ0SHD £04¢0L
GO/l BLOELS afy oH LoD ciog ljeeH (BOUIE T #LOZOED a0svak
oyl SRLEES aN e LLoo Al ERoys o rlDETEso S0LF0L
FALFOL DOCODLS oM o L.on WESFLIE D PLOTCE0 rOLFOL
£ui40L  EeCEed R o L:on waod ussi-lales D PLOZOEN0 E0LFIL
ZodF0l COEsLE oy o Liog OMITEATYS OILIRNY T PLCEOE0 g0LraL
LOLFDL DDOSSTLE o o Lioe Aucppamed o RLOZOEND LosFoL
oodkal  oDonsd o oM Lo W WEI UM D PLCEOENLD oosEnL
BESPOL  SLSZL'TS e apy - hoc B3V LITOMEATHS SHOWASE D FLOTOENLD BESFOL
geebOlL BBTLLS on aw LLao faanaymey 0 PLOEENLD BESEOL
LEAP0L ESRLT'ES o am b Loe SRINASEY QRS D FLOTOENLC AESPOL
== o] BAEST ap ap L LED = B k= tcas IRl Rl P et O wLOSELD agskiL
SEaPl DG OS85 ap GRy LLGD 1Ll8E o FLOEMOESLD SEak0L
FEOFOL  BEBSYS am o3 LLoa vageicdlo (N D wLIE0ED FEOPDL
TEGFDL Bl iEE apy (=4 LLa NEwLEanND D vLOTIEND otat=lelu
ZRGVOL  SEEESLE am = LLOD FENPUd [BDUIS PILEIAY D FLOZIDELO Zesral
LESPIL O IERLE oM op LLon SIT09 MsAymsan et O PLOE/0SL0 LEarcl
JBCLUARN  TUnCLNY == e [ Papoody  PUNd  JUELER o) sy odip ajeg daquiny
¥204D  HISUD 3043 3D
Fenid L - yueg Aay - AepiEleusg unaney uey
Jais1 0w HoEyD &Y
Zoig




SR ENLBM=  (IRNGE SR S S| 2T

2aEd PRI Yy

Hodut et dnn= S04 1 LIBLARS

I
Ha
i
o
e
1

LT irs ise'es N
{ooriess) 12301 P,
LTRL0'EEL TS 180 pusIS PN Ua5 - JUEE Aoy - ANYIERUSD UNGIaY UBE J9) (0GRS
Lidb0s  RETSLE ap an E] aunBunes D0 pLOZIELD Lid L
Obey0l  DO0WOESES aN an L0 ‘Balg suBLMGUeg sloeH SORLISRNON, D FLOZIELO iy o]
BEiPCl - Po'ELEZE an ap oo SUDRESUNLILGT) WESASIUNRY, D sLOZOELD BELYO|
fEircl  0O0SE ap an Lo UBOASWRIIN, D pLOBDSILO ALl
fbdvtl OnEEs oy apy Lo SOUSIDE |EITREN SRR, D pLOZ0ENLD LA
SRl LOEGEE ap ap LLEd fpunwwed DEWHER, D PLOTIOELD SEivl
SEAEOL  BRPE ap an LLed wozUES, D BLOZOELD GEiTCL
FELPOL LG0T ap an (8 BOIJES [BCUB FARUTT D BLOZOENLD FEdP0L
SHAPOL ELPEES ap an LEa MOLYHOSE0D ISHIARN D PROZORD SE4T0L
TOLNOL  009EYES ap am LLEa SUOLINGE SSAUSNE BOWSOL O RLOZOSAD Zoied
CEAFOL G501 LE aN o LD BOSAUD AUCLEWAS cucia]l O BLOEIOELG (B2
oniEal  S2'erS ap ap LLED STTseqEN Edol D RLOZ0SIC 0ELp0 L
JBOWINY  JUNOLLAS FETT] meg Plos  pEpoIad JUELEA, Of Jwey  adh] meg ABOLENN
Hoayn H0BHD fed ¥I0UD qoays

BUN ] LR = JUEE Aond = S EUEUSE) Unasy Yues

amsiBey vasdn Jny

S3008 ALNNOD 0DIAMSO

e i R
FLOT ‘oo duenuna

Wi 2 EEITD



WOOUT [EFUE M=l (ESUER LESUELL MUESReEg=T WHUAES SERISINY Y a8 SndWEe =0 sedd UL ey
SV96ES N
00'os 1AL Pes,
519625 IR0L pUeIS WU S UIS-ISTYD - SEEYDIMINUSE IUNCIYY HUBG 40} [E1Cag NS
FLOZWELD SLBEZS oM am kLo wnpenby O 488y 3 FLOZEEN0 FLCEZAE L0
SN Junouy [ ] MoA  PEposaM  pund  JURLE of Jway  edA) E3EQ ALY
WD yoeys fed HIDUD HOEL0

L BEEy

W JEn ] USERSSRUS = SSEUSWINMUSE JUnaay Jueg
Jaisiboy 499Un div

5302049 ALNNOD 0D3MS0O

g TOIGSIEY

Fi0ZTa Auenigog



SR De. g HEE

|DBU S ENGE M=t JENLER BT 0| SIUL IS E=T JJEWFEL DEBLISINY=Y W30 T LA ndUo S =1 Se0 A (URLUAE S

Woldilzl SUBES'ELS ap e ZLan AN ENUBT oYU AN 3 PLOZNALAD L EER
Welaads vl ELBRR'0LS ak =Y .00 AN ROUST JONURE A 5 pLOZLLLD . WY LOS-LLEL
WOTSHALYL 00VEC'ES ap =] 2ioo BLEAS IUMUBILEY [BDOT B SAN 2 FHOZLLLD  NOTSHELLRL
HHYSHIL YL S2EET an =10 ZLo0 FRUSSAG USSINA B0 TSAN 3 FLDZLLLD  HEYSHILLEL
agERLEL  LETLOSS Ay = zio6 FUSEAS USUSa (B B SANS 3 FLOZALLD g5d=ELL
BRHAL LY. SAEOZS apy op o0 SLASAG UMUBINGY EDO R SAN =3 FLOEULLD SSHELLTL
#SHIL b r: DEEERS ap) o ziog SUSSAS UBUBIRAE BI0T B SAN 3 FIDELALAD YSHELLL
LIND34kk:  DO'SLY'ZS am o Lo #EEUD uBBRN d T 3 RIDELALD LINDZLLkL
WEBWNZLrL  ODOSL LS am =l Z1oc ssRyD uRlal d T 3 PLDEMLLD MEEEWELLEL
YOOLYDLLEL 00 00ES ap o zioe FEeyD BN T 83 RSO YNEdYILLFL
JdaToLlyl  DL00ZS ap oy Zhoc sy BBl d T 3 FLOEMLAO  SUTdYILLFE
HRWITOLLEL  DDCEE LS | o Zhoc BEEYD UEBRN d T T PLOEMLALD  MNYIEDLLEL
JoHINYLLFL  0005S oM ot Zioc FEEUD UBBIN d T 3 PL0EMLLO  3DHIWTLEL
WHLAYALEL  PEeSE'ES B3 = 2o BEEYD UEBRW 'd T 3 FL0ZRLLD WNLEYLLEL
YOSINEASLEL  D0SAL LS (=] oM Zing seEyD ueBaal o T 3 L0EECALD WNONYAILEL
BWALINMELFL  OC'C5S L =l Zhoc ey uBbal d T 3 YLOSECALO INALIMNEHEL
ARISAE0LFL O0'5.8 on ap ZiLo0 seeyD el o T 3 FLOSECAD  ANISHdSLF
MOSMES0LPL  BO'ESS = N EAN JMuad BUSEIY MBS oA AN 3 rLOZERLD NOSMBOSLYL
ENSddOfltl  LZePE'LE Gy o Zha sEEUD UEEEON ' T 3 PLOTEQG HNIEd0ale
AMBLYL  SL9E5'EEE o N 2100 AN BIUSZ O NUEE A5 T wLODEDILOD AMSLEL
ohEONALEL  COSLLE o N 2o YD ueBl d T 3 FLOZEDLO DWYHGNSLEL
LAawalrl  LEeBit o oM ZLoo aselo ueBop 'd r =3 FLOZEONG LaNelzL
L= 11111 T of -1 - o oy ZLo0 AR REUST O YURE A3y = FLOZEOLE 1aANS 7L
TOTINOGLEL CE LR o oM oo sEyp uEBION T 2 RLOTEODILD TOONMSIEL
4N5aisikL cogEst G a Zia sseysuebiop 'd T rlOZEONG Rt
MEdIH48FL 0a0arE =5 am Zioo aseys weBop g 2 pLOREO0NC (=i -SRI
WOlASFL  PTRLFILS = A 2o Al BEUSD o juRg A3y S pLOZEOLE woildditl
WelO3dsirl  LUBLF'ESS o R Zhoo AN ELUBT Jo HUBG A8y T RLOEEOILC  ¥WLOIAEiEL
Yuvsudeirl  SEEEd o O ziog SUMSAS UTWENeY (B0 R EAN T FLOZENLD  HdYSHISRL
ABEg%IrlL PEPICE CH ap Zioc SWasAS BRIy ED0T F SAN 3 PLDEEDND SSEIELrE
goEdoirl  5O01EZE o oM Zhoc swEsdg jualmsgey [ED0N F SAN 3 PLOZEDD 55439tk
PEEIGIYL  PE LTS G N zioe SWSSAS By BS0 B SAN 3 FLOEED0 FEEIaLEL
LINDasiye  o05Le'Es N o Ziac aseud ueBiol d T 3 PLCEETND LINZ38LE
MIASANTSLFL  0D0GLLE oy oM 100 aseug uEliow T 3 PICEELD  WIESKEELEL
Yhodslglel  O00DEE oy o oo aseug uElion | 3 PIODEOA0D  WNDEY0aLrl
Fuwdyaslel  0000EE | o 2100 aseul usllow o T 3 PIOSEQOAD  TUYOYoaLkE
ANYEYISLYL  0D'D4S'LE o oM Ziog aseufusfien o ' 3 RIDSEOLD  HRYEY0OHEL
JouAWSLel  0205% &y aM iog aseud usfiow o T 3 PIOEE0OLD IDHINTILEL
wRESLrL  PIESE'SE = oM Ziog aseys uelion 2" 3 piDZeoiio P TE TR

Jaglunpy  jumoung WO EEGY ajrg BEIoA PEPODEY  PUNd  JUBLIEAR ol mway adij ByE ABGLUMH

¥awyo  HWIRUD el 3D D

L obeg

puUn wgL = HUBE 4B -
JSpsBay yaays 4

S3D08 ALNNOD 0D3IMS0

AEwyng | UNCToY HUBg

W FEEECRG

FHOE 00 A



Sl afiipel en  HESUER
ASEg T FNLaE N H2SURL | SIVALEEsT IUFL AT DRELWGE v 1L [ RN -

TNONEARLEE  00SLL LS CN an zhoo asey uebicy o T 3 rLOZLE LD YNENYARLYL
WALINORLEL  DC'OSS =) oN Zhoo agRyD Ueliogy o 3 PIOZARL0 WALINASEEL
AMISd=BL¥FE  O0SEE =] oM 2100 BERYD uetieg o " 3 FLOELE0D ANISddS LR

NZEMNS0ELYL QG 'Gts N o oio0 Apag) BUsEasoad Sl21 o, man d PLDZAE0 NOSAASCELPL

HNI TRl | L9 GLEE = aN Zhoe SERYD Ueicy g P d PLDEAED HENIHA0FLIYL

ARELEL  ERA52°92% L) el Zinn AN BALRT O HUEE A 3 rloZiesia AMELEL
TANHONBLEL  00SALE =] o Zhoo aseyD uefiol 2 T 3 FIOZAED  SWWEONSEFL
13eLKL LCElg N =i 400 SEYD UBSiop 2 T 3 twLOEfEND LangieL
I03MELYE  SE'8EY LLS =] o Z100 MM [EOUED O SURE Asy H3  tiodibEfo I03mateL
IOONITRMELE DELIYE =] o Ziac asEyYD Ui d T = F._uw‘.___‘m..__“_u T0INTELEL
AM541eLrE 00'5EsE = N Ziog esEyD usuap d T 3 FLOESLESLD 4Msa18LrL
[NR=315 =18 S 4 =] ] ghoo EREyD uefual d T 3 wLOELESLD ILSH|dalt )
M3adidetrl  oo'CivE o o g ey D ueboag 'd T 3 wOSieo n3aideLrk
WdBLEE  B0ZBERLS o il zioo AN EIUED GO ueg A 3 FLOTELD YRIHBLEL
WelO3BLRE EDRLFOLE o el Lo AN [BNUS G0 URg Asw 3 whoS/lE D XYLO03SBLEE
HOTSH3ELYE  CO'PE0EE =i Op Zioo SLAESAS WALLAIAL (BT 9 S AN 2 wLOZEND NOTISHZRLEL
HEWSHIRLYL SIS oy =l | £.00 FLElSAS IUBLIAIREY (B § SAN = FLOTIUENLD EdvSHERLEL
SEMEELFL Lz o5t o oM Zioa FRUE|EAS IUMURINEY [BD0 § SAN = PLCELELD A5HIRLYL
SSd3elrl  StEElE L= oN £:aa BURIEAS WAllESY [EDOT F SAN = FLCELEND EEHARLYL
rEHARLFL BOIERE ] o .00 FusjEAS IusURINEY [ED0 F BAN = kLCZLEND FEHIARLEL
INZaelrl  cO'SIEEE =] oN i i} ssEq vElloW @ T 3 PIOENENG Lino3gle

NIB4WIBLFE  COOEL'LE =i el L0 sEUD uBliow d T 3 PICZLEAD  MIGHNESHEL

WODAYIRLFE  COOIES Y] op zLon aseugusbioE d'T 3 PLOZAENE  WNDdYDELYL
JuYavoRLrE  CO0IEE oM oN ZLon aseus uelilop 4T 3 PIOZAED  SHEwYOFiel
HNSIYOELFL  COQLSLE on =] 2100 aseys uwefiley o T A FIOZAED HNYEVIELFL

JTHINYELRL  COOOES an =] TLon aseysy Uelicpy o1 3 FLDEAEN0 SDHINYELrL

YHLIVELFE  EREETES an o ZLon azey D uelicp g 3 rioZfedio WHLSwaLEL

YOONYALLEE  CO'SLLLE an ON Thoa azey D uetiley d 3 FLOSLLAD WRNDNYALLEL
MNAZINPLEEE  DOOES ap =h| 2k00 esBy] uefic 2T 3 w0ELLeD MNALINMLLEL
ANISddLLrL 00'525 o =] Ehza asEyd uediol ST T FIOTNLILD ANISHdiLtl

MoOSMEDLLPL DOSFS ap, &3 2Lz smuad Bussecoud g o el 3 SLOBMLAD  NOSMSOLLEL
HNIdJ O Lk LoSTyEs ak, L= ZLCD DEEUT) UL o T 3 PLOELEED HNIdALOLL

AMLERL  BFOLETHES ak =i Zhoa AN EAUED e wueg A = R rAE] ] ARLLrl
DNFHONLLYE  00'SLEE I on ZI00 asRUYD UREal g T 3 FlOELWLD DINEHONL L
L3N LEL 4=k N apy Zhoo SEEYD UBESON d T 2 #LOTLLILG 13L L
I08NLLYL SE'6E7 LLE ap ap Z1ao AN ENUET O yUBg Ay = RECZLLILG IO3MLLFL
TOONITALFL OELirS el oN Zhoo ey UBBION T 3 ELOZLWLD  TODNILLYL
SISO L 005258 an apl £100 ssEyD uEBIOW d T 3 FLOZALLLD ANs0lLizL
1301=L L+ 00 Cors aN Qb ziog #EEUD VeBIoOW | T 3 FI0ZALLD N3a1dLLeL

JBQELTIR - JUNOWY UoEEaM weg oA Papoosd pund  JUTUEM 0] Uy odh) neq JgqLunpy

H3EyD  NoRUD feg HIUD H204D

PUNd wR ] - HUBE ABH - ARy ] LnoooyyUeg
ssisifey qosuo gy
WS ZhIEsTd
z oBEg S3204 ALNNOD O23MS0 FLEE S0 enaged



L8

L2

- P a1 b LRI AL AEiEUE, | JILORZ=|F=] Uz I...wn JEEMCIMysY RSl EnaunT=" .“.......n...l. HE = e ]
BESEEELLS =T
0oros [EJTL PACH,
BLSRL'TLLS [EJ0L PUESD PUND YWRL - fUER A3 - A8YEL QUNOIIY YUPE 40} [BROIONS
IDETIE  05°LS% = ap zioo adosod, O FLOEMELD LEEELE
AELELE  OFLYS oH i Zioe JHESID o AERA BEIUN D FLDE0ELD SEEELG
SUEZLE  LE'0OSLE oy ap Ziog pEsEsy Suysea ) paiun O FIDEDELD S5ETLE
POEELE  LEObEg =Y an zioo WANEWEAUL D FLOE0E0 YEETLE
EEEZLE  ZAOELE en oN Z10e WRHBPNASISMI L URESE 0 FLOZNED SSEELE
ZELELE  SRPRLSS b ap Ziog U uBlg droug FRURE D FLOEIDESLD ESEELE
LBEZLE  S0LELE oh ap zZioe kuzyg Auneg cBawss. O vLOZIOEILO LSZELE
OSEZLE SEEELE oh an Ziog Supunooog LASAN D =LOEOELD 0SZELE
BPEZIE  CO0LS =) ap Elog SEAHSAN D wlLOENEND BYTELS
SYETIE  OFELEPD o ap Zion WsURIney SEYIeRL SAN. D SLOZIOSD TELE
LTEEIE SYTLE'EES ch ap Zion Adedwen seuribsd| N 90K 0 pLOS0ENLD LPEELE
UFEELE  PTEEE'ED = ap Z100 DOSEY BAIER] SF00E D FLOZNENC QUEELE
SUEEIE  SEPrlLE =1 N Z100 ussy eafodwzddng 53008 D VLOTAOELD SFEZLE
FrEZIE  CO'EES G ap zLian adogucs, O pLOZELLD TETLE
EYEELE  COERS = ap zLon anpacn e AEMESINN O RLOZSELIL0 EVEZLE
ZVECIE  BLRID'ES GH op £:00 wesissy Buynes| pagdan o0 RLOZELILD EPEELE
LEEELE  S5eEL'LE = ap £.0m pUnz @oUBIMSY) @IS @U1 O PLOZGLL0 PEEELE
QYEELE  PEEGELE = = z.o0 FANYYEHL O FloZwiilo AFELLE
GEZEME  FRESIE o3 o ZLon AHBRRSAETUL URELIME D FLOZEL0 SEETLE
SEEELG  POLRASLS ) oN ZL00 I 2 FLOZELILD BEETLE
LEEZIE  24'vDE'SE = N EL00 ou| 'uElg dnoiD paLEEld D PLOESID LEETLE
SEETLE  SE0LHE 3 = Zhon drayg funosoBamen o pLOZELD AEELLE
SEEEIE  OF eI &h &h ZLon Bugunoony INSAN 3 FIDEELLD SERELE
FEEZIE 05 LALE on = AR eawmIdeY SIeuRal SAN 0 FlOZMLL0 FEEZLE
TEECME  CH9ES ¥ ap = EqRal] Jalaey seuEal AN 0 FLOZMELL0 SERELE
ZEETIE  OOOPLE an) oh AT WG EE0IAEISDN0I EAHDIH D FL0EALILD EEEELE
(EEEME CO'SELER ap) &N ZLCD ONLMCOD R HIASHA EOTAYH D FL0EELLD LEZELS
OEEZLE  pEFESD O an cH LoD UETDUENS D pLOEELLG 0E2ELE
GIETLE  GOTiRGE an o ZhE0 oSS BMZRR) SH00E D rLOZAMLG BEETLE
SEEELE  PRSLEES ap o) EAT ] ey sadocwaaddng §3008 0 FLOEALILD HETTLE
JOOUEAR JunaLrg [F=ETT nbiin ] [lL=FY PRpOIaY paung TUBELEAN 0] B u.ﬁ_h._. Sie0 SRR
PR TTE T 1111 feg HIRL nIYD
Fund ¥l - juEQ day - ASERL JUnocooy yueg
JasiBeud waaln 4 }
wd gassizo

zaSey

§3008 ALNNOD 023IMS0O




IECE LA JEN RN

HOBUD R AR (E U LS LB PURAIEEeD 1AL PREWDNY Y ¥OEL D LR dWED=D BR0Y ] 1LSWAES
DNDINIE 373519 A Pl
B HEOUSMRELINN HaaL00 LR Jog
FLOZ/LEL0 PUB FLOZ L0/ 0 USSmian & 21D yasus
M quUraosy yueg
BUELS UORDa[asg
Lr08z'sea'rs EEL
lereseses) eyl s,
FLCRLISE' TS [E0] PUEISy
BH'595'95% BN
o0rag |E10L PEA
G595 95% =18 PUBIS) wawfodwaun - yueg fay - Aeydwaug Junoooy JUeq J0f ERagQne
F0ECO BR'SSS'95E OnN o Lo BCURINSL| JUBWADICLAUT SAN O FLOZOEL0 e+0200
Joguiny  punoduy uasray Meg piaA  papoDay  pund  junuo oL yusy adA) ae FEC T
A0y NIWYD Ay H2EUD 3oy

Jeawifodwasus - yueg A - Aeydweun Juncooy JUeg
Jais1Bay Hoaus 4

§3008 ALNNOD 0S3IMS0

wid ZREET0

FLOT e AMERSGRY



8‘1\

ﬂawegm ﬁwnig

BOCES

JAMES HUBER, Diraclor of Excaplional Education Phong 315-063-4315
Fax 315-863-4301
Jhubenfoswagoboces.org
MEMO
T MICITATRL SHEPERTY
FROM: VICEIE ROWE

SOBJECT:  STUDENT CLUB ACCOUNT REPORT
DATE: JANITARY 16, 2014

Attached please find the December Student Club Account Repozis for the Board of Education Meeting in
February.

1E you have any questions pleaze let me know,

Arrachment

OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 Counly Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Supsrintendent/Executive Officer



Oswego County BOCES

Student Club/Class Accounts Report Decembear 1, 2013 through Decembar 31, 2013

12172013 12/31/2013

ClubiClass Account Beginning Deposits Withdrawale Endingg

Balange Balance
Adult Health Occupations | $ 428.13 $70.25 $0.00 $498.28
Auto Body $ 131.52 $460.00 $415.53 $175.99
Computer Exploration $ 364.52 $0.00 $0.00 $364.52
Cosmetology $ 99.71 $0.00 $0.00 $99.71
Deaf Education 8 1,087.18 $1,037.50 $1,159.94 $964.74
Law Enforcement #873 $ 705.17 $0.00 $100.00 $605.17
Manufacturing Plus $ 293228 $0.00 $504.02 $2,428.26
Retalling | $ B6,758.86 $10,642.20 $5,340.39 $12,060.67
Signature Club $ 333448 $2,432.00 $1,256.98 $4,509.52
Skills USA VICA $ 1,808,74 $0.00 $0.00 $1,808.74
The Star Ceramics Club 3 276.08 $0.00 $0.00 $276.08
S.T.E.R.N. $ 98.73 $0.00 $0.00 $98.73
Vocational Training Prog | $ 1,287.44 $0.00 $0.00 $1,287.44
TOTAL: $19,312.84| $14,641.95 $8,776.84| $25,177.95




KELLY R. WOOD, Treastrer Phone 315-063-4203

Fax 315-063-8477
kwood@osweagoboces.org

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:
cC:

MICHAEL SHEPERD

KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
1/31/2014

GISELE BENIGNO

% Included in this packet please find, December 31, 2013 the following accounts:

General Checking — The maln checking account for Oswego County BOCES.

General Money Markets — Maney Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts, Money is transferred into the account to earn interest

General Money Market Reserve Account - Money Market for Retirement Contributlon, Employee
Benefit, and Llabllity Reserve,

General Unemployment — Checking account to pay all unemployment taxes.

Federal Chacking — Checking account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Special Ed-
Summer School,

Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee’s payroll deductions,
Trust & Agency Health Benefits — Checking account for employee’s health benefits,

Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health Insurance reserve for active and retired
employees. Mongy Is transferred into the account to earn Interest,

Trust & Agency Payroll — Checking account for the payment of the net payroll.

Capital — Checking account for all our capital projects.

Capital Money Market — Money Is transferred Into the account to earn interest.

OCTC Excess Fund - Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings account,

The Accounts Recelvable Balance reflects all account balances as of January 31, 2014,
Please contact me If you have any guestions.

OsWEGO COUNTY BoarRD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

178 County Route 684, Meaxico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Execulive Officer




OO0 T ATED
Ay uag i Annaeed ey
S B
AT
BLHENE 5
TEHCEir % S0 |
CEAREET % WABARNTE LSRENEE IR
b s
uny [Eiapay
D T [EETr] T W
[t
._...m...m___m_.c_a___m
TR TS
CIDEIEEL  PUMCERLL B MELED Hom3 fpueg i ki
BLOZETE  RaTYRmE 4 Jarnar ey, b T e SIS TRUUT LU
ELDEMEEL  ZEULEOE € A == 10 EEEROIRS'T 5 muieiig PRCuT) Buruerand
[l S 4 [ I | fmnuer L] TEHEX LTS § aunj e
ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁlﬂ.ﬁ:&ﬂwﬂﬂ&

B ST IR
MwIssE 6L AOT0YET SOOI 6168 TETIC T RIS EITEST TWACEIS
A TE T

w1

e

BFIITEITE b A PR PRESTTS OSEEEDST  OFSARUIT
TATLAY LI 5% et PRI I ELOTEL . AUTRUSEYT  TUR0SYILL
MUY SOMEY 000" 05T ETETLY ST CERWYTEL HERCTE B GYTES LS
e S L WS SR A, T B R
T N T it Y it AR <1E EUME s S | B i il

IS5

b2t = LRI D

HTE (4= IFEITEE DR Fhasy YD

ST R HRE vaSLAEs  CUCTIVOOET  SSSTSLELT oumeg S
TR -+ SO . IR |1 31 RSSOt 4 R |
S LIL ¢ AT R TR U S B
IR Y + | MV st G - TR



GISELE BENIGNO, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Speclal Profects Phono 315-963-4241
Fax 315-863-8477

ghenigno@oswegoboces.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michacl Sheperd
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: Giséle Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

RE: Budget Status Report & Budget Transfers Greater than $50K

DATE: February 3,2014

Enclosed is the Budget Status Report as of January 31, 2014.

The Oswego BOCES 2013-2014 initial budget is $42,437,375. The report indicates
adjustments totaling $837,377 resulting in a current budget lor 2013-2014 of
$43,274,752..

There were no budget transfers greater than $50,000 between January 1, 2014 and
January 31, 2014.




SRV Lo YL e, ORI
jeanbay Jysuel) wEpng Bupuad B sepniou)

0000 a0a 0o o 00ace oo 0000+ 59008 15 -uonangsu) punog [BidsoH £28
00Q0E'S ANA0E S (] anonzE'E Q0 0MS oo 00a0's MOILYZNOT TYLNIWNOHIANT 6LF
5 LA 0L BE LA BOL BO#LLZOL GULLETLE Orear LZe 09'GL- EEd L2E WML T B LNIWHDENT A0y HOd3E gL
EEZFFELE ELELFEZE GE"BLE 20 £0°1es'aEs ELALEEZE'E 1392 0 OO BrS 5LE L MOILYING3 ZUSHLSTY - SLHY DN IAE0SSd S04
¥ EBE0E ¥ ERE'0E FLPES L9 ZECLLSSY PEEEYE5S PEQFELBL 0OEER'LLE NOLLYINgE TYEINID = TO0OHDIS "3ANINAS vl
SrOZE'ES R FS B2 ¥00'S0L AFERRLATE ELERLESE ZLEwi'ese 0o SPECUSSDIT Ol
000" LE 00000 L2 0o ooo Q0'000" L& [aliyn) 00opo°LE SINET Y31 D ~AIBpUODRS-RT Uy B0
ESA55'E 5 LG58 BE09E'S 2F'aEg's 00'555'92 o'+l i[n i g=rd SRYHOOHLS JAIMNETY L ANY I3 L2419 904
BS'E0L 4t 5" L00' G ST LGl LaY LESRE'TIG BLOHRO0'L LLIGE'SEL DO'ERL'2es APpUSHES-USIEINET SAELISIY Z0f
00 ogo [Baki} 259 BEaLL) BELL" L o0a | BUOR 1310 "S=NIINESId BES
BEZELSELL BELLETLL FRPERPOL orly s o G5 LOL06E SEEFEED AoreLEL5e LRUSW O] - LARESNRS Siahl] ces
LAUEBS LZL LOUBEE'LEL 59 LEL BN OLrEEL AL o LEE LG 35 FES'EL - O ZLEVEE AMNTHIMILI H3HLO SF3d4aYDIaNYH 252
fi[njd g OCZSE o onZaz- oo LoD acro MOILYMIQHOOD NOLLINEISH] T WATNDIMEND BE8
gy} oga 0o oo'n ago 00w se- O rELSS 1SldvHaHL N300 - 2AS T3 THs GaddWDIONYH LEE
oora oo’ 0o oo ag'o 00 0 G- oronds VeIHL T¥SAHL - A8 TE LY TEH J34SwDIONYH O58
GLELOES SLLLO'ES LEBLA L BEOSG'E0L Al Ry LEE SL'EEL G OFez'Eal SNOLLYEE 2rEne = INYESNLLE FEE
Q0'oNaTGL 00 D00sL ooa £/ N] 00 000'EL coo OO0 GL W3- E_u_.tﬂ_ SEALIENY |00UDS PRIELS BOE
03ZER'E D8 ZEET gLt EF L' OO LSE'LL 007 LS+ LL oo Yo Qo PIAST-U| LGE
ZEEGEL TESGEL BLROLE SORSL'EL SLE2F'EE GLEZF'EE i’ MOLLYDNOS TYDISAHL 308
ZFa56E'sL b = =X -1 05 ZE0"EY 16 02F 0L DEBLF'EL L0 LS5 OO LEE'LEE L3dvdEHL HOFELS - INYEINIL Sie
S HIZ'ES SEBAL'ES E£5EM 56D 6085849 AL LOL 1Er L BLOFE'E0 OrSE0'gSe’L TN SMNIEYIH - INVEENIL 208
95'S0E L SEHIE" L+ FOERL S BLaZL'e5E1 BEBLLGSE L VEOB' DL OO GRS Fatr AT ATTENSIA = LNYEINILL 208
L8'95E'9 iz o= ac'a ZEEFL'L 007015 4 g} 000052 SEI0E WD0 panediu) AInEts, Las
EFFED'SD FFE0'ss LR'TEE 0L GEETY Log' | B90'B0L LEEBLELL 2 COBSE LEE LSS5y HIHDWEL 1) opeDnpg euogdecks EEE
LEee' g M ERTLE 88098’ L 052152658 FETALEREQE THEEE - DO0LS'IE0E usugeay | ABQ UOREDNDS [EUONCEIKT LLE
[alij} ooa [alijs} FLE0E e FLE0S'YE BLENF e i Woo - Buead jeag ¥l
o00oD'sL [Eagilali3 =18 a0 0oma 00'a00's L aog 00000s L SO0 -3 uondo p3 |Fuopdaaeg LLE
OO Ear' e [1[af3<r=r g oo Oories'al GOO0D0°s3 aoa DOO0aGa WIOE L4 OLE
FEFEREL FEFER'EL FESOL'ES BSEECLEL BTG EEE ELECE'Y 0E0E 252 STAHE HHIL LNISNIANOOY FTEN0STH 608
SEHEE'SE) SEEEE'CTL HYBEL'0ET Y GEEL LY SR'3LE"LAL'S SEFEsarnE O0'E6L¥LL'E 1178 UDQEINpS [BUSRAEmg L0E
LOHGEL L90L5'EL ooo EE'ETFEL 00'000"5E oo 00'ona'se g Bules aoe
oEls'al os'wig'al 6 DEY 201 05 GLZTL 28" L LG 20095 T O Z0E"=+E Likig UCEINPS) [BUogdEG] SOz
BELZE'EE 6E'LT0°ZE 0 300'0EL ZLOELOFL SES5LE0E GEEEZNLE O0'Zes' 268 i LuegEInps Jeuchdacs £0Z
S2S0E'YS SRSORTE LY B0F'08E B OERL O0EEa" L5 DU LEE' S O ZL0°8 1y APTE op AR /L LILIEL 202
SITEE S B9TEL Ok S0 0EF'ZLE LE'REL'EYE G LLELOR'L BE BT SH 00°'598'a5e bibEL usfeanps (euogdaced 102
00556301 00'S56 300 Loa O'SPs'ss O 005 EEL oo 00 D0S 26k 53008 WI0 EZLL Buwels 0D
[ g = h BLLGLLSE PERELEER'E SHGRE'RLIR'L ZLBIR A0 D e L0 01 9L2'058"% NOLLYDNO0Z TeDIMHIEAL B J324W%0 LaL
00004 2R O O0LZE SZ 005 6L SLUBRLEY 00 0RE'S5L oo O DSE'S5 L S103rCHd TYLIdYD 200
BEBSE'ESE'E BF'9RE'ESE'E 00620 SES O TG LE L BT RED'QLO'G LA LEe'ee- O CES'ERS MNOLLYELLSININGY 100
BOLE[ES azuEjeg Eujpuesing sadnjipuadxs Jebpng sjususnipy 136png uoirdusgag uno20y jabiprg
a|qereay Palaquunauaun SIUsIqQuInIUg HEq-orIes malng ey
ONN4 TYEINID ¥ pund
FLOZ B3 [22sid
FLOZILE/LD O Sy uoday smejg jabpng
wd 7120
| abeg S3208 ALNNOD 0D3MS0O

vi0z 't0 Enigag



LBLDELOY) B, OESUL

ELO0ME'SEE ELOLT'EEE L] LEERLG9E 00'Ona'0as /1] 00'000'05% LDENMNOIHILIN| INCOHSTTSL 209
GEURRLL0S 5965408 noa SFOLE TR 000D DEL an'o 00'go0'052 SNOLLYDIMOWMCOITEL o9
0aa oy oo ZL'vLE TLHLE ZLpL 00a0E SID0E WOO -sonepodsues ndngd 0og
FEABE'SE +¥9'¢E2'G8 sl ] B EZ5aF LI 05500298 09 0EEtL Q0864 L8E SNILNRL GBS
TELERLE B LEPLE a0a 20°200'5S O'ODSTL oo'e Q0O0S EL LNIWACTIEATO STVIHALYIN TYMNOLLINHLSN 265
DoooE'L an'ons'L ano on'o anons'lL o' Q0ons'L [ BOULOL PDEAUOS-Y IBUEnad) (0U0S +os
q0rons'L 00'00L"L an'o oo Q0ons” L 0a'o OO'0DL'E £3008 A2llEn 0eSAUAS WHAD S5 558
LEEES'LE LH'SESLE ao'o L PIF'E a0'o0a'aok (K1Y OonagoL SI00F WA0 -WOINSUM 5| 655
aa an'o an'o ZLgEL'L ZLEELL ZLast't o't SIS YR WNINSUND S5 G5
aog ann oo 000 L 000" | GO OFs oS Bay [Epdeo-uawanmdw) WRINHUND S| ohG
A0On0's 00ono's an'o oo 00'000's Coq O000's BRIBUC) PE-UEBUEAcIdL] WU 551 555
ooa o aoa BELER'EE BELTEEE BELER'E GO0 12 £ AcuLofy awenodu] WD S21 Lrs
Q005 O'05L oo oo 00°DsLE 0o LO06L 53008 eEnien-ususaacidil) WNImmng S5 oks
E0EEE0F SIEEE'OF POEEE G LEFELASL EOBES' LT LIPS Sl OO 59’008 SNHDTEAIO NOLLDETICD AALLYES 4000 AHYHEIT L85
O0'5ELTE OISEEYL a1} S0l 00 000'sE 0o COD00'SE SIOE WaG-UeELmny eIqr] 525
agoRg'al 9E°ERY'aL SERLE'EL ¥EE0E'SE SEar'es BELLLLL 055 L MOLLYIWCLITY A vear vis
FHETFT SA0ZE'EL G EE0'6ET LE'ese'sEY ¥ L 'BEE 591 LBl 00 BZ3'08S LHIWAADE SR HEN0NooHDS 255
FLOBSL FLOBEL oo'e SE'EELE COOSE'Ol aroeloL 0o 28 quealldoEasg BElS Ze5
Qoo oo oo SEERL SRERL ag'Erl 0o'o WD ~UogUiESar] JWEPESY 3ES
052662 067262 oo 05E80°L CONOH aon ooonn'y 53008 189 |00yas awoY J25
FEDEL'Y FEORL'Y CEEEL L BZEEL'L TLS0E'Y ) 25 L6 OCECHFL HOLLYMITHO0D TOOHDE IN0H 525
00 0S'Z 0N0s'E 0 nog 00005' o Q000G BIES ApEloUaups-sUeuns Aueq)y - 0980 §15
¥EIRZ'S TELARE'S FEEPL'PAL SHEESELL EL90E'E5E LEGRE'E- OC25L45E STOOHSE TH00W L5
S5 LPE' 0T ESTLPE'LOS GO'SEYESS LIBia'eeT'L SEELEGLL'E SE'2E9'308 a0‘ri'a0e's (072) ASCIONHIAL TYNOLLOM SN S15
GFGLFES B'SLE B L LEEERL 0%B35'80L 65 LLE'ENE ELBED L (o1 gk T8 5 B3 AT HELNSWNODOED N FLE
ERERE'E EREI6'E aog LLOLEE Qo'ons's (iR} nO'G0s's SI00F WO0 BIpe AEgH 215
BEFENG SEPEOYS it ZE L9820 O ELE'EEL CO0ss'g - oo gaL'arl WA AYHEN 2L
sodoe it a0'008"Ly a¥boz'En LYELL'YE BLLAL'PE) BLFLE S cOEaLaLlk SIEHITONHIAL SNINEYETD LG
TEERTAEE'L ZTETRELGEL on'g SELRLLE0 55 BA0'SEEE S5 S0 T 00°000'SEL'E SE00E WDC-ABIGULELSE | [BUOEINGSU] 505
[ R=1re AVELFD E¥EPILE OLBEL1E U ISE'YEL SLSLE YL~ 0 EL0'E02 LHOSdNS TYNCILONELEN - SNINNYIE 205
e 0’0 Qo 0GER0'TL LE'ERE'DL 056800 00°00n's AHIACOTE DNIQYEH T SLSCHECIEAI0 H4Y1S #05
2605k 2605 0o'n - EUBPE 00700L an'o 00ans SIMET YA pIOOD 1Y SBIRSILENoRIT 205
BIESL'ET 20°ESLEE SEYEER BLFRATLE GAEFEELE &¥'5aL'aL 00 LI+ 1L0Z DNINGYTT FoNYLSI0 Lir
age'n ooe oot GLELSER R =11 SLGLG'TY Qo' Woa -auuns Bulees-3 zit
on'n oot 0070 ggze 9228 ARER Q6o 2% MATD NP |EdSaH Lt
DEDLE CEDLL 00 Q2’652 00acs 00D on'nos L aanop - Buirles) selivageys gz
00°e5E'sL CORSE's 0aa ANEFE'S 00'005EL a0 OO O0S'EL SEO08 WIC-UogHUsY) puny [EpdsoH 5Z2h
SErED' L THE0 L 0 TLE0FL a0'ans'E oo oO'0os'E AL AeoplE 52
CO'0O0'E 00°000'z 00 oan'o QGO0 (] CO'006'2 SED0A S1O-U0NINGEL] PURDT ENdSeH 2
asuEjeg asueleq BulpuersIng ETHETITE R 3ebpng Fuaunsnipy jabpag vogdussag juncaay jabpng
ajueyeay POIMLUINSUBUN  SeOUBIqUIRIUS meg-0raeD uaung [Emi
ONNd TYHINZD ¥ cpung
FLOT (B2 ), [easty
FLOZ/LE/L0 HO Sy Hoday smels jebpng N
z afiey £32049 ALNNOD 0S3IMSO

FLOT “20 AErigad



L8108 10kL e, dEDDY

g~ 0e'Ez- BEOLE 5L'0gE- 0oo 0o Ens' - COTE0L" b NOLLOMELEN] "DNINNY I 222
D0'568'L6 D566 FEEEL 062~ ELOLE'EEL Liog [ R 260 NOLLYELLSIMINTY S2OIAH3S INIONLS 122
PEESE'SLL FEGESEL il e b LS SE DOrERE')- Q06LL'EL- OOrgEL L UONERSIULLpY UOESNPS [BUondsoes] O
¥2'590's ¥A'5E0'E LYEEELE- EX05S'RL oo 0o 0aa Majes EwEl Gy
BOEES'SE E0'EELLE Y& LAF'S01- LDGE D 0FBRE" oF'egE- iles] Mnsas Eweu) g2
LE'F52'sE LBPEE'EE FEEDE' L6 £FRIELbL 00 Ery' LL- ogFaLz- 00202y WIS SOAS 180ddNS TYNOILLINELSNI 210
BLEEE DL TEEIREEL 05 E05'EEE FO'IF0'EES 00025 LS O LEO'EE 0¥ EER'SL LH0d4NE ASDIONHIEL TYNEILIN LEL
BLEL BL'EL BOSEDEORL- STLLL'F0L LETLBLF LELELY il paued) ysasds ool
a5 AT a5 Lz TR TR RIFAZ'Y EEEHEEL- ZE'Ee'21- an'o SEIMEE (JOL 3 oIpTY S0
BY'250 558 BFOLG o DER' PRl eS0T Qo SEOIAISE LN Z0L
EEEHSOr E5B05'59Y £2EELE05 - GZOELLETL FOOr el FOVEFD'EYL O BEF'EE JINYMALNIYIN T SNOLLYHEIH0 Lo
OOFERE OO'vEE'E o' oogal'yl. Qn'oog'aL ooo 0059 (B spaazey) nessy 0Bg
OLBE0SE (82058 aoo LE0ZL g DE0SL AL DE0s8'L OHSsL SI00A WSO LoREUpICOS RS saindwD o
igalg'az iyole'as 0o'o EEESL'YE o eas'os (il] 0000505 SID0S WIO Wawsbeusy ABisug [49
FYSLF'TL POGAFEL Q9'260"E EAEOEFOL O0'EsE'ss DO LEG'L 00 LES'0S DNISYHIHNL ZAILYEIS000 048
DOSEFLL (AR T oo 00'sLsst COO0n'Es 0a'o 00000 e% Buiss=ond JUsLWUSSInguIsy Presipa sog
Loo 0o on'o a60ag 0opa nogs 0o A9 sJaaun shg SusdsEasn 4RIS £
(i) oooatL G D06 oo 0°000‘ L ooaca's oo TYIMETD - LNANSCTTEATD 4415 14
[Haki} ' ooe i ¥alu e 00'000's 0000a‘s 0o WG - Bujstantd Oy S 589
CO00s'sl B0005'al oo'n o (1Te il Ig=T8 aco DRl =g=T fussaacld WBUSSINGUIEY RIEXPSW [ED
054 L'SE 05w L'es coa 05 L5E9E 20568 O0'E0a'E 0C'00s' LS WYHSOEd IONYLSISEY IO TNT 089
0oa [k} caa Q0000 A0000'E 00'000°e 00 Sha] Jer-pusiwsbeue 15y ReEs gz
LELFYEY LB LA Haki| £0'95E'28 Q000 GL ann 00°C00'sL 53004 elepuoug einfeg-uopenodan Jzo
0005522 000552 0aq 00'Er' LT 01'000'sg oo O0'L00'ss I} aemsanin-iiy 'Banas Buitue) S 28
BE'EES"LE BE'BBELE 0o Z0'DO0'E a0'o00'se oo'e 00°000'tE 53709 x8s53 o -EUIUUELS SEESYS £29
4053991 Qr'5ea'g) e[l FEFLE'SE OCae'ys 00008’ COO0n'sy 23008 uoibay [Eden- Sy §SvD 229
arseg'as 00'5Ea'ge ono OOSLE'SE onpan'ss Ga'n 00000's. 53208 Wo0- sueenoban o2
ife=t=) 00°oEa'EL an'o 0O0SE'SL D00’ LS [FaNi] a0°00n'Le DAMS DNIHDYHL TVIDAYM I - 080 519
208FL'GL SEAFLEL oo EL ISR LL oo L8 0o Goao0'LE MO0 JCHEUIRICID aNS LS
o0'n 0n'n (a1} N0'ErE HEFE Do'eve aoa SEADOE WO HSIMES BLE
00°COD'0t GO 000'0% oo noa 00°000' o oo'a AC'O00°0E MINTY 0D SHIHHOAM S1E
a8'5e9'%s SEER'E oo L LEEE 00a00'EL ann Q0'000‘E L 1] JRISAN0 SHESYD FLO
L8 RE'EE (B s Faard B4 980'55 AFFRT'GL L gele el F55- O P95 IMINISWH Y MEIE ALSIVEA0OHDS 219
FL0ES'0L #LOEF0L CSELL QLIPS 06 L' 02 osEL- o0°3E5'02 NCILYMNETHOOD SINLULISANS 11e
20°EEE'E B0Zeg's 0006 S Qo BO'ZES"L S0'EEE ) oo 1HOddNS INSWIEYNYIN ONINNY T DLS
ooeze- 00"z~ (1TeX4] OOVEL'S 00'00s's Cooos (M6 Buniruzay 80%
SORETELL'S SIERE'ELL'L oo CATLLE'08Y L SHGOE'REE'E CO'GOG'SE 00°0on'ona'e SE008 WDO N0 WOY E21AE3S H3L0-M00 908
ZLEDO'Y ZLEDOY oo'o 42T LEE YL CO'000'EL oo 00003 E L SED0E | 2uE- sajuRs Bunued F09
(Bog=lsie ko] LEgRa'sE| a5'9lE'ezE- BL7LE0'ER CO0as'sE- 00005 e L= ooa OH SWYHD0HL §3208 - NOIYLYOISNYEL NN £09
aouEEg souEjeg BupU=IND sumpuadxs | jabpng sweugsnlpy  jebpng ucpdussaq Wnosoy jebpng
Hgepeny paIagQINIUBL SOUBIQUWNDUS E0-03-TBa LN [eru|
ann< TvdINgo v spund
FLOZ Eea ) [B3sid
FLOZ/LE/LO S0 5Y  Moday snpg 1e6png wid gzigbe
¢ abey £3008 ALNNOD OD3IMSO 102 ‘£0 Aienigay



LOLTELOYL s DU

0 LFOSLE L L6aL'seE L TEOMZBEE'DE  EFRLE'ERLIE THISLWIT'EY  ZRTOLETAET O0'SLE"LEHEY aNNd TeHaNID soL
6475 &L'5 ECBOT BIL- EVrL'RE OLBEE FhL- DLESE' LLd- oo SECAMBS [BSUNDD T2
EEERD" - LHEGE" - a0a s iogl oo 0oa [HiK1} Adeiay rewanednoon LeL

SoUEEg aoUE|eg Buipuesing saunipuadey 1ebpng suaunsnipy jabpng uogduzsan juncasy 1e6png
agEELY puaqUINILSUS] SOOUEMLINIUS aegol-aea) UMD [ [ |
" ONNS TYHSNESD ¥ pund
FLOE Eap |Bas1d
PLOZALE/LD 30 Sy Modoy smeys 1ebpng
wd gz Lm0

t abed S3008 ALNMOD OD3MSO

¥LOZ 20 Arenugad



Oswego County BOCES
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOCES Board of Education
Mr. Christopher Todd

FROM: [isa Spencer \ﬂ)
Claims Auditor

DA E: February 6, 2014

RE: January Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached is a claims auditor's summary report for the month of January., This
information details issues found with specific checks in the warrants as well as the
corrective action taken.




Oswego County BOCES
Internal Claims Awditor's

Bummary Report

January, 2014

Claims Error Analysis

January I15th
check run

January 30
check run

Original invoice necded

Taxes nol deducted from invoice

Incorrect math calculation

Conference approval documentation not submitted with
reimbursement request

Approval signature nceded on invoice

Checlc amount does not malch invoice

Receiving sipnature needed on purchasc order

Charged (o incorrect budget code

Question regarding appropriateness of expense

Employvee submitted mileage on day absent

Conference approval documentalion not approved

Discount available but not taken

Check made payable to does not match invoice

Subtotals

Total claims procesgsed in check run

281

243

Percentage error ratio per check run totals

Numbhber of demiand checles

Items of concern:




O RENEE UGS|SN 1240y |299v0L
abeajw mau 108181 O] 1 CHS
g pinoys uswasinguisl
S|eniy| usMel uonIY SAII231I0T UOHIpUOD PaiaAoasig ucnduosap way| #308YD

uodsy sJ0UpnYy SWie]) [Bulsiu|
$3209 Aluno) oBamsQ

(fessusb) pL/ie/L 8180




ﬁawe?cl (fmmiy

BOCES

Giséle Henigne, Coordinator af Businesy Adwivivivation, PR & Speciad Projects Phone 315-0963-4241
Fax 315-963-8477
ghenignof@oswepoboces.org

MEMORANDUM
T, Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Giscle Benigno, Coordinator of Busingss Administration
SUBJECT:  Approval of Surplus for February 12, 2014 Board Mecting
DATE: Fcbruary 4, 2014
CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Scrvices

Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer
Tammy Bigelow, Receiving Clerk

I am recommending that the equipment listed on the enclosed documentation be deemed
surplus and prepared lor auction and/or disposal as per Oswego County BOCES Board Policy, as it
has been determined the equipment is either obsolete, past repair, and/or ol litlle practical valuc to the
BOCES,

Enclosures

OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher I Tudd, Disticr Superintendent/frecdive Qfficer




Oétwga ﬂﬁmdg

BO% Location Change or ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁiﬁfﬂﬁhtﬂm&mt
JAN T Y 200k

Directiony: Enter all Information and check appropriate bhoxes, Slen at botton aud forward to Adwin, Serplces for processing.
2 : e g Adrainisirative Senvices

, , - A —Eanei ity BAGES
Description of Equipment™® C aner) ﬂ:}R - poC ]"31"_5‘}" idd
Asset Tag # ? Serial Number ) GCO0el]
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes U no %I don’t know
# Please use veverse fo add additional items if necessary
& Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)
Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
0 "Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) [ Unrepairable
0O Discarded/Scrap ﬁ' No longer of practical usc to the BOCES

0 Other (or Additional Details) [ Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Eq-uipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Departiment: : Depariment:
Roomit: _ Room#:
Building: . Building:
Employee: _ Employee: o

Y -

Gt o] I 7
Requeslor k Date Director / / Date
ANyl ity

Assistant ﬁl}]ﬂl‘inmﬂdent ‘ Date
For Admin, Services PI.RASE ATTACH TAG IJERE

MEEGETY 1|ﬂ
J” " 06 201 ‘ﬂJl

L8

BO-09-02-10




| Print Ferm

RECEIVED
Difice of the Assistani Si ’DF‘r[Iil[IrE(iﬂH’[

Location Change or m?%s% r]ﬂrf Equipment

ﬁ;ﬁr@gw ﬁ&um’# |

: e J
Divections: imter all information and cheek appropriate boxes. Sign at bﬂa‘m?’} fﬂ st{ﬁ%g '%'.'r" 5{5? gﬂ' vicas for pracessing,

Description of Equipment™® _HP COMPUTER
Asset Tag f 13552 Serial Number 2UA0310FY3

Originally purchased with Grant bunds; (D yes Bl ne [ Tdon’t know

* Please nse reverse (o ndd additional items if necessary

| IE'"Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Reguired)

Recommended Action; Reason for Disposal:
[0 Auction [0 Obsolete
Discarded/Scrap Bl Unrepairable
[ Other (or Additional Details) [0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES

1 Other (or Additional Details)
WATER DAMAGED-CS SCHOOL DISTRICT

O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department;
Roomi: Room#:
Building; Building:
Employee: Employee:
JOANN POPP 111414 R\qﬁjmh\ﬁx&m % / %‘{'-’I,;’/f‘j/
Requestor Date Dircctor i atd
2TE q A 1w ?’/f’f"
Kssistant S ciup::u intendent Dite

USWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.’

A %’

13552

l'or Admin, Services




Print &
REGEIVED | iR |

{.’ijwﬂga Courdli J Qffice of the Assistant Superintendeni
: 2 A Location Change/gi Digppsal of Equipment

= Administrative Seivices
Direclions: Enter all information and cheek appropriate boxes. Sign H Iinhif r';}f&'jﬁ:%‘i N tAdmin, Services Jor processing,

Description of liquipment* DELL LATITUDE D610 LAPTOP
Asset Tag # 06392 Serial Number #YPGY7/

Originally purchased with Grant Funds; [ yes [ no [ T don't know
* Please use reverse to add additlonal items if necessary

“Eﬂ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommendced Action: Reason for Disposal:
0 Auction [0 Obsolete
E Discarded/Scrap B Unrepairable
[0 Other (or Additional Details) [0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES

[0 Other (or Additional Details)
BAD HARD DRIVE

O Transfor of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#; Roomi##;
Building: Building;
Employee: Employee:

JOANN POPP 1/10/14 k\\ “i«-@r@)% @\“‘ﬁ’:\;ﬁ\) //;//

Requestor Date Director -2 Date

B Utk

Assistant Superintendent  * Date
For Admin. Services PI

Y800k | I3RE

"__'mmmmuummm




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 1, Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd ¢S~

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution to Award Lease Financing for the EPC
DATE: 02/07/2014
cC

In accordance with the authorization of the Board at thelr July 2, 2012 meeting and subsequent
execution of the Energy Performance Contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. dated July 12, 2012, and
Contract Amendment dated November 20, 2013, our designated financlal advisor, Fiscal Advisors &
Marketing, Inc., worked with us to market and accept sealed proposals for lease financing of the
Energy Performance Contract. Bids were opened on January 8, 2014, and the results are as
follows:

Bldder Amount | Interest Rate | Total Interest
Municipal Leasing Consultants 42,023,910 3.1400% £496,560.58
Green Campus Partners $2,023,910 | 3.2900% $518,849.65

Our bond attorney, Dan Birmingham of Hawkins, Delafield & Wood LLC, has prepared the attached
Extract of Minutes and Resolution awarding the lease to Municipal Leasing Consultants and
autharizing the execution of the necessary lease purchasc agreement. In addition, both Dan
Birmingham and Marc Reitz have reviewed and approved the lease agreement, which is being
finalized by Municipal Leasing Consultants and will be provided to Mr. Shelmidine for execution at
the Board mesting.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you.

MIS:mak
Enclosures




S

DELAFIELD EWOQDLLP

PHONE: 212-E20-5300 OME CHASE MANHATTAN PLAZA HEW YORK
FAK: 212-514-8428 NEW YOREK, NY 100065 WASHINGTON
WASW. HANWKING . COM MEWAREK

HARTFORD
LOS ANEELES
SACHAMENTO
SAN FRANCISCO
PORTLAND

(212) 820-9563

Pebruary 6, 2014

The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District

of Oswego County, New York

Energy Performance Contract - Resolution Awarding Financing

{Our File Designation: 5544/38155)

Mr. Michagl Sheperd

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Scrvices

Oswego BOCES

179 County Road 64

Mexico, New Yorle 13114

Dear Mike: via e-mail; msheperd@oswegoboces.org

Pursuant to our communications with respect to the financing of the energy
performance coniraci of the Board of Cooperalive Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory
District of Oswego County (the “BOCES™), we have prepared and now send along a draft
Extract of Minutes setting forth the resolution (i) declaring the lindings ol the BOCES with
respeet to the proposals received in connection with the Request for Proposals circulated by
Fiscal Advisors & Marketing, Inc., and (ii) making ccrtain other determinations in connection
therewith, to be considered by the Board of Education at its meeting on February 12, 2014,

Please note that the resolution is to be adopted by majority vote of the BOCES

Board,
Kindly obiain and forward to me a certified copy of the Extract of Minutes.
With best regards, 1 am
Very truly yours,
Daniel G. Birmingham
DGB:jge
Enclosures

13362521 (3R155 REMND




LEXTRACT OF MINUTES
Mecting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services
of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York
February 12, 2014
# * #
A meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole
Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York, was held in said District, on February 12,

2014, at o'clock P.M. (Prevailing Time).

There were present:  John Shelmidine, President of the Board! and

There were absenl:

Also present: Melissa A. Allard, District Clerk
- & *
Board Mcmber offered the following resolution and moved

its adoplion:

1336252.1 038155 KSIND




RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COOPERATIVE
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE SOLE SUPERVISORY
DISTRICT OF OSWEGO COUNTY, ﬁ!!lW YORK (THE “BOCES”)
DECLARING THE FINDINGS OF THE BOCES WITH RESPECT TO
THE PROPOSALS FOR THE TAX-EXEMPT LEASE FINANCING OF
SAID BOCES AND MAKING CERTAIN OTHER DETERMINATIONS
IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

THE BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICLES OF TITE

SOLL SUPERVISORY DISTRICT OF OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW YOREK, HEREBY

RESOLVES (by a majority vote of all the members of said Board) AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board ol Cooperative Educational Scrvices of the Sole
Supervisory Distriet of Oswego County (the “BOCES™) received proposals from two (2) firms to
provide financing for the Encrpy Performance Contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. (the

“Apreement™).

Section 2, I'ollowing a discussion of the BDOCLS, and based upon the written
rccommendation received [rom Fiscal Advisors & Marketing, Inc,, the BOCES® Financial
Adyisor, it is hereby determined that the proposal ol Municipal Leasing Consultants (the
“Lessor™), which represents the lowest responsible bid reecived by the BOCES, is hereby
accepted,

Section 3. The President of the Board, the Vice President of the Board, the
District Superintendent and/or the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
(collectively the *Authorized Representatives™ and individually, the “Authorized

Representative™) acting on behalf of the BOCES, arc hereby authotized to negotiate, enter into,

1336252.1 038155 KSIND




execule, and deliver one or more lease purchase agreements (collectively the “Equipment
Leases™ or individually the “Equipment Lease™) with the Lessor, such documents to be made
available for public inspeetion at the office of the District Clerk, The Authorized
Representatives are hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execule, and deliver such other
documenis relating to the Equipment Leascs (including, but not limited to, escrow agreements)
as the Authorized Representatives deem necessary and appropriate, All other related confracts
and agreements necessary and incidental to the Equipment Leases are hereby authorized.

Section 4, The aggregate original principal amount of the Equipment Leascs shall
not cxceed $2,023,910.00 and shall bear interest as sct forth in the Equipment Lease(s) and shall
contain such options to purchase by the BOCLES as set forth therein.

Section 5, The BOCES’ obligations under the Equipment I.eases shall be subject
to annual appropriation or renewal by the BOCES as set forth in each Equipment Lease and the
BOCLS® obligations under the Equipment Leases shall not constitute a gencral obligation of the
BOCES or indebtedness under the Constitution or laws of the State of New York.

Section 6, The proceeds of any Equipment Leases may be applied to reimburse
the BOCES [or expenditures made after the effective date of this resolution for the purpose for
which said proceeds are authorized, or on or prior to such date if the BOCES has adopted a prior
statement of intent to issuc bonds lor such purpose. The foregoing statement of intent with
respect to reimbursement is made in conformity with Treasury Regulation Section 1,150-2 of the
United States Treasury Deparlment.

Section 7. The Authorized Representatives are hereby authorized to take any and

all other actions necessary in conncetion with the Agreement and any financing related thereto.

Section 8, This resolution shall take effect immediately,

1336252,1 038155 RSIND




¥ ¥ %

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was sceonded by Board Member

and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows:

AYILS:

NOES:

The resolution was declared adopted.

LR P

1336232.1 038155 RSIND




IOSWEGO COUNTY BOCES

2014-15 BUDGET Development Status Update
(February 12, 2014)

m Admin & Capital Budget Updates

B Updated Draft Rates & Impact BN
B Updates on Budgeting Progress

B Questions/Discussion

NO CHANGE FROM LAST PRESENTATION

= |nterest Earnings (est. no change)

» Estimated 55,000 {rate is approx. 0.11%)
» Total Earnings are offset by bank fees

m  Other Revenue Calegories {est. no change)
v Indirect Revenue from Grants
* Certification Evaluations
= ERS Reserve [estimating 517,750 for Admin 586,650 BOCES-wida)
= Misc. Unclassified (largely due to surplus sales via Auctions Intermational)

= (Other Categories (no rovenue to speak of)
liysurance Recoverles
Refunds of Prior Yoar Expensas
Gifts & Donotions

Net Change = (est. no change)




Draft budget Changes

1st Draft Adjustments Revised Draft
Salatlos 900,229 .| oonz2o
'q_='_'=_.v— . E— -
Equipniant 7,220 . 7,220
 Supplles 14,050 - 14,050
" Contractual 380,555 5 180,555
Debt Sve. 150,250 . 150,250
Ecnalds T 581,910 .| ss1e10
= S S |
Retirao hith. 4,145,763 {51,872) 4,093,891
Teanelars 280,329 : " 280,329
TOTAL » 6,460,306 ﬁ'ﬂﬁfﬁ‘?‘-ﬁ] $6,408,434

DRAFT Admin. Budget

Sorted by Object Grovp

ftem aﬁi‘f mm'::di gl el B
Salaries 842,752 842,752 900,220 + 57,477 6.82% | 16768%
Equipment 2,780 2.760 7,220 +4.440 169T1% | 122%
Supplies 10,350 10,362 14,050 + 4,700 BIEN | L%
Coniractual 243,51 364,040 380,555 +47,044 078% | 1016%
Delt Sve. 176,750 176,750 150,250 {26,500) (14.93%) | (T2T%)
Benefits 531,623 531,623 581,810 + 560,287 o46% | 1x70%
Retiree hith, 3,808,978 3,608,978 4,093,801 + 284 913 TAEY TR
Transfars 326,946 36,946 280,329 {46,617) (14.28%) | [1278%)
TOTAL = $6,043,690 6,064,231 6,408,434 | + 5364744 G.04% 100%




DRAFT Admin. Budget

Equip./Supplics . 3
Coord/Supp: Sl, 0% S ey
B.6% 1

Cert, Sal.

5.5%\

Ketiree Health
63.9%

DRAFT Admin & Capital Budgets
NO CHANGE IN CAPITAL SINCE LAST PRESENTATION

S ERT 2013-14 2013-14 £014-15 DEFf wi
Qrig. Budnet Adlusted Proposed Qg Budget
Admin 6,043,690 6,064,231 6,408,434 | + 364,744
Capital 155,950 155,650 260,450 + 143,500
Total = $6,109,640 | $6.220,181 | $6,707,884 | + $508,244

“Notg: Adminislration and Caplial fees are budgeted in the same funcilion code by school disticts

fi.e: fwo parts of the same budge! line ffem), so together they Mustrate the impact on the disfict’s
adminlstrative budged.




DRAFT RWADA Rate Breakout

Z013:44 Falls q0ieds | 201815 200415 LS

o Belygl Profecied | Projected | Probecied | Prpisslad Projacios | Differsnce | Differonce
Bet Hith, | EWADA | BevClw, i T Talal |

Admin | $274.86 | 13.04 7.51 - 366 | 3298.8B7 | +24.21 | wE%

Capital | $7.16 = 0.35 - 6.58 | $14.09 | +6.93 | 98.79%

Combo | $281.82| $13.04| $7.86| - [ $10.24| $312.96| +31.14 | 11.05%

DRAFT Impact to Districts (admin & capital combined)

B 2013-14 2014-15 201314 | Diff. Draft1to
FreraTi Actual $8 | Projected Dr#1 | Prol. Draft #2 Draft 2
APW 381,302 427,682 424,374 (3,308)
csq 1271280 | 1,373882 | 1,363,254 (10,628)
FUL 1,057,952 | 1,160,987 | 1,152,006 (8.:081)
HAN 433,721 465,530 461,920 (3,601)
| mEx 648,186 715,327 709,793 (5,534)
osw 1463353 | 1,208,925 | 1,286,802 (10,033)
PHO 605631 | 639,316 634,370 (4,946)
PUL 331,702 349,463 346,760 (2,703)
SCR 251,102 275,020 272,901 (2,128)

TOTAL $6144,230 |  $6704,141| $6,652.279|  ($51,862)




2012-13 Actual CoSer 001 Net cost

o | ERNRS | S | [otosst|Go | R | e
APW | $340,982 | 57,342 | 210134 | 73,508 | 2 s250.17 | $53,93
©SQ | $1,154,034 | 194,072 | 688,240 | 274,713 | 23.5% | ses07 $58.90
FUL | $943,391 | 158,648 | 613,837 | 170,005 s260.17 | $43.32
van | $aos;521 | e7.019 | 265706 | 3;5}_,_}”9_;."1__ | $250.47 | $41:30
MEX | $601,650 | 101,180 | 345,020 | 155,459 [ 258% | seso1r | $64.64
OSW | $1,086,812 | 182,767 | 550,936 s25047 | $81.28
PHO | $554,427 | 93dar | 336,830 ' $260.17 ﬂ,ﬁ*u;
PUL | $291,448 | 49,012 | 179,832 s25047 | $58.74
ScrR | $2339000 | 30,336 | 119,202 s260.17 | $BO.54

DRAFT General Fund Budget

BOCES Programs & Services Only

Selaries 14,363,369 14,263,067 14,679,882 +516,513 368%
BOCES Eqnip 453,943 761,212 674,840 +120,897 26.6%
BOCES Supplies 746,553 TEI 455 523,600 +T7,907 10.3%
BOCES Conte 3,489,163 3,704,860 3,635,542 +336,379 2.6%
BAN Inierest 176,750 176,750 150,250 (28,500) (15.0%)
Reufiry 8,152,486 B4, 385 8,507,880 +355,304 3.8%
::f"" Vel 3,808,974 3.R08,878 4,093,691 +294,913 7.6%
Innter=fiomd ClCr (412,837) {355, 484] (355,442) +57,355 13.5%




DRAFT General Fund Budget

District Spending Items & Cross Contracts Only

2013-14 2013-14 2014-15 $Difiwl | deDIffwi
Object Code ; z Tertative Bud Ad 1

Pistrict Kquip 1,500,000 1777833 1,896,000 +306,000 | 26.4%

Pisirict Sugyrlies 186,800 186,745 213,860 +27,050 14.5%
Triniries Coumizet't 1,450,320 1,638,113 2,044,400 +551,080 A7.0%
Thintries X% 7,470,650 7,738,821 £,343,000 +872,350 1.7%

DRAFT General Fund Budget

Sulary & Benelits

ROCES Contr,
n.a% 8.3%




Historical Staffing lllustrated

Total Reg, Employes
School Year Count Anngally on Differencs
Eeb iv Of the +13.2 Not:

2002-03 578 (11)
2003-04 568 (8) Met +8.4 in support

= - of new progs./sves.
2004-05 355 (13) anroliment/subscrip.
2005-06 528 (27) Increases
i 496 (32) Mel +1.6 in support
2007-08 489 (7) of board goals |
200809 438 (51) sludy recommand.
-0 423 5 +3.2 other internal
2010-11 358 (68) (tech, clercal, Q&M)
2011-12 326 (32)
2012-13 306 (20)

280

Cannilative Toral 2

1,__4‘
T
~

r ol

General Fund Budget Timeline

Dec 20" - present

January 22"
Jan. 30" — Fab, 14"

March 14"
March 28"
April gth
April 23
May 14"

Initial Request forms received from districts
(due date Dec. 18th).

Draft Rates transmitted to districts.

District Visits to Discuss Service Reguests.
Final Request Forms to districts (due Apr. 11'"),
Mail Budget Document to districts.

Annual Meeting.

BOCES Budget Vote.

BOCES Board adoption of Gen, Fund budget.




Questions & Discussion

EEEEEEEE R E R R R R R R

Lt




Board of Education
Parsonnel Report
February 12, 2014

Leave of Abhsence

Home |Pragram Position Effective Dote
Becher, Kim Exceptionsl Educalion Taaching Assistant FTROIA - BI04
Maclaugall, Kristy Exceptions! Educztion Teaching Assislzal TR0 - AT
Appointments
Program Home Pasition Typa Apgpl, Salory Eff. Date | End Date |Commants
recalled from preferred Wiring Nst;
Cirear & Tochnica! Edusation  |Fisher, Karen Teaching Assislant Hecall Penn | §18,058.00 |y 21072014 10 b provated from 210014
Nesbil, iana Team Leader 2.95.00 i G| 6001
\rooman, Roger COL Tngtruclor 3040 | i Gi0V2014 |as portimeshest
Distance Learning ik, Heather Renants Revianar 3500 |hr G014 | GiaN2014 |25 per imesnest
Exceptional Education Craly, Rahesca Senior Class Advisor SO0000 [fstipend | ON17EDTS BI04
Furlong, Tammy | enior Glass Advisor EO00.00 |elipend | O7172013 | GO0
recalled from prefared lagng list;
Gayne, Donna Teachar Assistant Fggall Peam | S30A404.00 [y 112172014 1o be provated from 121014
Cuade, Mary Horeg Tulid SI5.00 [ihr 172472018 | Bia0iz0i4 |0-10 haslwi 23 per tmesheel
recalied from prefered hing fist;
Warner, Cassandra | Teachar Assistant Recall Prob | 517, 116.00 [ 2094 | 932014 [to be prorated from 2110014
Migrant Eduecaiion Vasquez, Ruth Migrant Tulor S50 | 2162014 | B3/2014 |D-19 heshwk as per Emesheet
OCTE DaPoinl, Brad Workzhop Prosenter F50.00 | 12112N3 | 6302014 (35 per imeshest
DePoinl, Lynnetie  [Workshop Pressnter 35000 [mr 12011213 | 6/30/2014 [as per tmeshest
Criffin, Stephanie Workshop Presenter $50.00  |hr 121N | GR0014 |63 per imeshest
Slafsonbery, Jeanifer |Workshap Presenter 850.00 [ihr 121203 | A0 [Bs per imeshast
Tennenl, Heather  [Workshoo Presenter 5000 mr 12112013 | 63052014 [as per imeshest
Tugaw, Briznng ‘Workshop Presenter 35000 |hr TS | BR0R0T4 (& par Timesheat
WoiBshuly Sludent # 0% Workstudy Sludent 235 e CANERHY | 062672014 [as pear imasheat
Substitutes
Exceptional Educalion
{Herminglon, Cofieen S804k, $70.3680ay
|Lamb, Angela S804 $T0.5 day
{Mayo, Richard S8.840r; 57036 ay

Fage 1




710z Adenuer
3unasiA 310 Aluno) o8amsQ

uoneidwo) eieq




%08 %09 %0V %07 %0 %00T %05 %0
%0 m_:._“_.umu—”_.m }.\_m} WC__um_mu_.xm
%YL [ 2A843
m._ %L SulledN
e A SRRCTHE .
%L ;Lmhm jeymaulos %98 Sk L SunavN
i ( SBLIIBWOS
%vT [ aA1D343 10N i
i Sunsaal 10N
ChTLETIE] | :
S| saljiwe} pue s3o143sip sjuspnis Aauno)
jooYyds 0} 31D S3209 JO Spa3N |euoljeanpy
woJj uonesunwiwo) ‘zo 2y3 sjoawi §3009 ‘'TO




%08 %09 %017 %02 %0 %08 %09 %07 %07 %0
| %0 9313y AjSuons %8¢ | 2343y Ajduolis
e _ ! _
%EY 3248y %85 2348y
%79 | 3aigesiq %Y1 | a3aidesiq
| == — |_ _
| L
|
7 _ %0 | 23i8esiqg AjduoJis 0 o3idesiqg Ajduolls
| |
- ﬁ
sSulIBy O 31D Iua4INnd sSuliajjo weisoud
93Npai 03 SpPaau S3309 ‘¥ 31D 240w spasu 3709 '€




%08 %09 %01 %0Z %0

%0 | 2318y A|Suouls

93.3Yy

%£9 ga4ges|(

%0 =2ai3esig AjSuo.ls

suwiel80.4d SUolIsip
MO 240w spasu J1J 9

%00T %05 %0

%0 3248y Ajguo.ais

3213y

%0

2a.8esig

%98

—

%1 - aaJ3esig Aj8uois

$9SIN0J
ulieaq 3ipaJd 283)|02

aJow 1340 pjnoys s3209 °S




%08 %09 %017 %0C %0 %09 %0V  %0C %0

| %0 | 9343y AjSuoiis Al Adsp
|
_ | A1

: Aiun

w\nmml 93.3esIq %0 | 10N Ajsulsg

%0 | 2343esig A|guou 222
| % Iq Alsuons 0} S}EaS PpPE pue siaquinu

| | . 1E3S pa31a8png Jua1ind
saijiunjioddo Jiwspeode S1l p232X2 pjnom 32113sip Aw
gulieaq 3ipaJd jooyds ysiy weldoid mau e ul 3sa433ul

2JoW Ja40 pjnoys S3H09 'S JU2PNIS Sem 13yl § °Z




10N A|suuiyaq-z
Aun-t
AANT-T

Avi1 Aep-¢

(Axun-A) 82°C

SU013I3ULOD
laa4e) apeln 0T

AlRJIuN-€
Al-T
A1 Asap -€

(A1) 0°¢

IN3LS 31D

10N Ajsnuieg-T
A-¢
Al Adsp -€

(A1 Aep-Al) 8°T

ssauisng 319

10N Ajuulea-T
Aln-z
Ay Adep -

(Aj2y Asap-Ald ) 8°'T

ssauisng Suoisi) MaN

poSeiane aiom sasuodsal Jo1ISIQ [00YIS,

10N Alpauysg=y ARyljun=g A|n=z A1 AJep =1

ST-710Z 10} paiapisuod Suiaq sweisoid mau ay) 03 Sjuapnis

Suipuss Jo/pue SunnowoJd 30113s1p JNOA Jo pooyi|a)i] 3Y3 edipuj aseld|d *G




+++ Asojelojdx3g apess ;01
Jauiel] [eaisAyd
udisag pue Sujdesspue

]

m

]

(238 ‘BuiSew)

suondp YijeaH [e2IPSIA IO = mwaOn_mM_
sasinod 1| a0l = | OAIJBLIBN
++ JVAH 21| S9peI] 3107 = lﬁﬁq OH WEN.—MO.‘_E
Supieaulsdug =
suiuiyoe =

+++ Ssauisng

]




sosuodsay
Al eLIBEN
-3n) 03 sweiso.id

sji0dsioloN
++y23] ony/Apog oiny




S,%{ JO peals ul s}ipaJd [|n§ peSN
TT ysijsu3 paau ap
++ SWI] |2ABI]

paisem 2jeulwi|? o} sweisoid
Aep-||n} 10} SupRjOO| 2B BN

]

sasuodsal
SAIjelIEN

-¢19}J0 am p|noys
JUD1UO0I diwdpede
12410 jeym



++ SjooY3Is 9yl yiim uado
anSojelp daa)]/SUOIIEIIUNWLLIOD sasuod SOy

poosg Suipjing 2nuijuo) =
IJAllelleN -
2% ° aAneweN-s3208
ue)s pue Jepuaje) Ayuno) payiun = 40 SS93INS adnNing
+++ SuiwwesSosd Aep-|jn4 - 21 Sunowoud

+++siualed pue dijgnd
|eJauasd ayj 0] suonjowodd J3)1eg - ._O..-. m:O_“_.wmmm:m



POINTS OF PRIDE PRESENTED TO
OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES BOARD OF EDUCATION
FEBRUARY 12, 2014

FROM:
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION
EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION

Roseann Bayne:

County CTE meeting with Superintendents, Principals and Counselors held in
Sandy Creek on January 16th.

Lead Evaluator Training - APW and Central Square.
The School Improvement Team (Roseann, Liane and Barb) attended the County
High School Principals’ meeting and presented about graduation reqguirements;

common core and regents exams; and principal growth scores.

Holding two sessions of newly state required 6-hour Dignity For All Students
Training for regional teachers and coaches

February 20th- presenting to County-wide O&M and Buildings and Grounds
staff.

February 25th- leading a County training on Oppositional Defiance Disorder and
Conduct Disorder.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES:

Staff Development

Liane Benedict

K-8 Principals Meeting.

Math Boot Camp = Collaboration between OCM, Oswego and Teacher Center,
150 participants for weekend event.

Presentation on Tri State rubric to Fulton Curriculum councils.

Full day in Sandy Creek observing and coaching in middle schools classrooms
around ELA Module implementation.



Cognitive Coaching seminar.
NTI Training.

Mext Week... HS Literacy Network, Teacher to Teacher ELA sessions, K-8
Literacy Network.

Model Schools

Peri Nelson

Offered 3 Model Schools Workshops. The scheduled webinar had to be
postponed to February.

Offered a Lunch & Learn and after school workshop for Oswego County BOCES
CTE.

Offered workshops for Oswego County BOCES Exceptional Education during
Regents week.

Met with two teachers at Hannibal Middle School for 1-on-1 meetings.

Met with our Model Schools Coordinators mid-month as part of the Directors of
Technology meeting.

Presented on Edmodo at the January LOTE Network.

Presented on iPad apps at the County-wide Curriculum and Instruction
Committee meeting.

Held two workshops for Oswego City School District: An all-day New Teacher
Training geared toward educational technology and an after school workshop on
Elementary iPad Apps.

Presented multiple sessions on iPad apps for Sandy Creek Elementary School
and Copyright and Fair Use for Sandy Creek Middle and High Schools during the
January 31 Superintendent Conference Day.

Held interviews for the new Technology Education Specialist Position.
Met with the Director of Technology from Mexico Academy and Central School to

review screencasting demo for future creation of training videos for teachers with
built-in projects.



L]

Attended Educon 2.6, with Nancy Kather, as part of the NYS Model Schools
Consortium (in place of the January NYSMS meeting). Have already brought
back some useful items to our districts,

Added and updated links for the CCLS webpage for Public Relations to post for
our county's teachers.

Created Common Core Mathematics and ELA workbooks for the newly released
modules.

Grants Services
Ross Gullo

Contributed to the successful awarding of a NYSED Full-day Prekindergarten
and Expanded Half-day Prekindergarten Grant to Oswego City Scheol District for
the amount of $60,180.

Created a District Profile for each of the nine component school districts. Each
profile contains Census and educational data specific to that district. This
document can be used as a quick template to be inserted in grant applications or
other reports that may deem appropriate by the district.

Sent bi-weekly e-mails to Hannibal Central School District, Altmar-Parish Central
School District Oswego City School Districts administrators with teacher-oriented
grant announcements.

Distance Learning

Laurie Quderkirk

Eighteen "The Mitten” classroom to classroom videoconferencing collaborations
took place in the following elementary schools: Leighton, Cole, Millard Hawk,
Minetto, Maroun, Riley, Hastings-Mallory and Fairley. Connections were made to.
partner classes in New York, North Carolina, South Carolina, Texas and
Manitoba, Canada.

Connected Phoenix and Baldwinsville Cafeteria staff for a series of "Food Safety”
trainings provided by Watertown Central School.

Students from Sandy Creek, APW, Hannibal, Central Square and Phoenix
participated in Global History and Algebra Regents Review sessions via Distance
Learning, taught by teachers in Central Square and APW.



e Phoenix HS students connected with the Rock and Roll Hall of Fame for a
program about "Ball of Confusion: Rock Music and Social Change in the 60's.

= Teacher Center representatives from Hannibal, Phoenix, OCM and Dryden
participated in an administrative meeting via videoconferencing.

School Library Systems
Marla Yudin

BOE Goal #1 - "“Instructional and Administrative support programs offered by Oswego
County BOCES are aligned with best practices, current research and component

district's needs”.

In accordance with this goal, The Oswego County School Library System has set the
calendar (displayed on the next two pages) of professional development opportunities

for the teachers and librarians in the county.



SCHOOL LIBRARY SYSTEM

The School Library System (SLS) is part of a statewide network of libraries providing schools
with resources for students, and teachers. The SLS is pleased Lo offer a full listing of
professional development topics for teachers, librarians and library staff. Please visit us on the
weh at sls.oswegoboces.org, fr more information about SLS and profcssional development

offerings.

Pleasc contact School Library System Dircetor, Marla Yudin at 315-963-4304 or via email at
myudin@loswegoboces.org for more information about the SLS ollerings, Registration is

through http:/mvlearningplan.com

Media Library Resources to
Support all Curricula

The Oswego County BOCES (hrough the
CNYRIC Media Library offers over 80,000
resources including: streaming video, iPod
audiobooks, SMARTBoard interactives,
images, sound effects, eBBooks and more. This
class will familiarize you with the types of
resowrces available as well as guide you
through the usc of the Mcedia Portal for
viewing and ordering Media Library content.

Date March 5

Audicnee: Teachers & Librarians
Time: 4:00-6:00

1.ocation BOCES Fulton Tech Luab
Room 148

Presenter: Amy Spath &Marla Yudin

OPALS Users Group Meeting
This fast paccs session will show you some
remarkable ways other librarians are using
OPALS in their schools. Topics include
promoting the library, reports for
administrators, advertising book revicws, links
for rescarch projects and more, Leam how to
customize OPALS for added valuc to your
students and tcachcrs.

Datc March 14

Audience: Librarians, Library Assistants,
Tech. Dept.

Location BOCES Fulton Room 157-158
Presenter: John Schuster

Best New Children’s & Young

Primary Sources

A hands-on workshop for teachers who would
like their students to question and investigate
primary sources to make sense of information
and develop new understanding by using
supparting evidence from the source(s).
Participants will sce cxamples of student work
and see an overview of carefully structured
inquiry learning with primary sources. You will
examing some Common Core related sources
provided by the Library of Congress, identify
al least one ilem lrom their digiial colleclions
for Commeon Core learning in your classroom,
and choose a leaming sirategy [or
implementation of your lesson.

Date April 23

Audience: Teachers & Librarians

Time: d:00-6:00

Location BOCES Fulton Room Tech Lab
Room 148

Presenter: Marla Yudin

Core Out Your Colleetion

Docs your library colleetion reflect the needs ol
the Common Core? How do we select text that
meets the needs of the Common Core? Does
the look of your shelves appeal to your
students? Do you dread weeding? In this
workshop we will discuss some of the criteria
and tools to examine your library collection in
light of the Common Core.

Date: April 30

Audicnee: Teachers & Librarians




Adult Literature Duration:
Delivery

Contact:

Children’s and Young Adult Lileralure 15 ina
hoom period, with dozens of titles being
released cvery month. Help keep on top of
some great reads from the past six months that
you may have missed with this workshop
[oeusing on new letion, non-fction and
graphic novels. A scries of quick book talks
will highlight conlemporary, dyslopian,
paranormal, sci-fi, and historical Y A works

and more!

Date April 9

Audience; Teachers & Librarians
Time: 4:00-6:00

Location BOCES Fulton —Center
Meeting Arca

Presentor: Angela Newman & Linda
Rossiter

S.E.A.R.C.H. for Common Core
Resources

SEARCII for Success" provides casy and
cquitable aceess to all your online databases,
including those in NOVELny and Teaching
Rooks.net, through "one-stop shopping" that is
50 imporiant to today's information users.
Each school library has a uniquc login lo
"SEARCH lor Success" which may be used by
students, staff and parents with 24/7 access.
"SEARCH lor Success” will help schools
obtain maximum use of their online databasc
in support of the Common Core Learning
Standards and other informational needs.

Dale May 7
Audicnce: Teachers & Librarians
Time: 4:00-6:00

l.ocation BOCES Fulion Tech Lab Room
148

Presenter; Marla Yudin

4:00-6:00
BOCES Fulton Room 156
Marla Yudin




Special Education School Improvement Specialists (SESIS)
Teri Marks and Tracy Mosher

December

Tracy completed a 4-day seminar in Albany on Adaptive Schools.

Tracy participated in a LAP review of Fulton High School

January

Teri and Tracy attended statewide meetings in Albany. Explicit Direct Instruction
and Specially Designed Instruction were topics of discussion.

Tracy began a series of 1-hour workshops at Lanigan Elementary and Fairgrieve
Elementary Schools that will conclude in May. Each 1-workshop followed with
instructional coaching opportunities that same day as well as an additional day.

Tracy began a 12-hour explicit direct instruction workshop at Fulton Jr. High.
Two days of instructional coaching opportunities followed.

Tracy continued a series of 1-hour workshops with the Fulton District
administrators discussing the continuum of services and scaffolding instruction.

Tracy provided 2 separate trainings for paraprofessionals at Fulton City School
District.

Tracy provided a 2-hour workshop for the Oswego City School District,
Scaffolding for 3-6 Maih.

Teri conducted 3 morning professional development opportunities for elementary
teachers in the Central Square Central School District.

Teri facilitated a team in Central Square Schools to create a data based decision
making model for special education placement across the continuum of services.

Teri participated in a collaborative day for multiple service providers in the
Hannibal School District.

Teri spent a full day of instructional coaching of a teacher of 12:1:1 students on
rigorous instruction aligned to the common core in Hannibal.

Teri had three instructional sessions with AIS providers at Central Square
Intermediate School.

Teri met with 8 BOCES curriculum administrator on implementation of common
core math curriculum for next school year.




CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION;:
Marla Berlin

New Vision Parent Information Night is scheduled at SUNY Oswego on
2/5/14.

Culinary Arts students will be preparing a breakfast buffet for the Oswego
County School Counselors meeting on campus on 2/12/14 in honor of School
Counselors’ Week

Construction students are working on a jury box and witness stand for the
Phoenix Town Court

Two Model Schools Technology trainings have been offered to the faculty/staff.

Two faculty members (Construction, Welding) have been participating in the
statewide assessment writing initiative in Albany.

10" graders will be making follow up visits to programs of interest on 2/10/14.
Three students attended the weekend FFA conference in Syracuse.

The New Vision Allied Health students will be visiting Upstate’s Medical Gross
Anatomy Lab.

The faculty participated in two professional development days with the literacy
trainer to support writing and reading strategies in CTE.

The Cosmetology and Culinary Arts students will be hosting Oswego
Industries’ clients. They will be enjoying manicures and cooking lessons.

SkillsUSA competition will be held on 2/13/14 at Morrisville College.




ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION:
Ron Camp

Good News — Crossroads

A few students went over to Fourth Street School and participated in the "Move
Along" Presentation and wheelchair basketball game with the students in the Day
Treatment Program. They seemed to enjoy the presentation and willingly shared
their experience with their fellow students.

Our new math teacher Mr. Halsey started on Monday. The students have
welcomed him into the program, and seem to enjoy his teaching style and sense
of humaor.

Multi-Ocec

The morning Manufacturing Class made fleece blankets and wood burned
wooden ornaments that they donated to the Ronald McDonald House.

Door/Name signs: Students made over 100 signs for doors and desks. Staff
was able to personalize their sign with a picture or logo. Jobs that students did
included: painting, designing, staining, delivering and managing the project.

Fall Festival: Our classes hosted a Fall Festival for staff and students on
campus. A group from Phoenix Elementary also came to this event, We had
games, food, face painting, a haunted house and a scarecrow decorating
contest. Apple pies were made by the classes with the assistance of an outside
community member (mother of Helen Perth). Prior to this event, several students
went to Appledale Orchards to pick apples that were used for the festival.
Students also made wooden crates, some of which were sold with money being
put into the student account.

Easels: John Ramin approached us about making easels for each of the
Exceptional Education classrooms. The easels will be used to support Common
Core English Standards as well as other classroom skills/goals. The easels were
designed by DDP students, constructed and stained by a carpentry class, and
are currently in the stages of assembly. They should be complete by February
break.

Maple Syrup Production: Students gathered, split and stacked firewood that will
be used for maple syrup production in late winter/early spring, cleared trails, and
identified trees to determine those that will be tapped. Students are also
checking the supplies needed to begin tapping trees after February break.




Collaboration with Teachers of Younger Classes: Ms. Ochsner approached us
about making several projects for her students that help to support the learning
that is taking place in her classroom. We began to build a large longhouse at the
request of her students. Several of our students created kits for the younger
students to make a 3 foot snowman that was used for a family Christmas gift.
Another group of students made the base for a chalkboard paddle like those
used during colonial times. Our students also made kKits to create Jacob's
Ladder toys for Ms. Ochsner and Mrs. McKnight's classes. We are planning fo
assemble these kits by pairing up a younger student with one of our students in
the near future.




EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION:
Jim Huber

1. Staff Development

»

b

b

ITD Talks — Digital and Blended Learning Environments — 1/8/14 — one staff
member,

DL Only — MUG — Online Learning with Moodle Training — 1/9/14 — two staff
members.

Regional Transition Support Group — five trainings total — 1/15/14 — 4/9/14 — four
counselors to split coverage.

Step Up to Writing Training — Train the Trainer — 1/16/14, 2/26/14, 2/27/14, and
2/28/14 — two staff members.

Math Boot Camp — 1/17/14 and 1/18/14 — one staff member.
TCI Refresher Training for Stepping Stones Staff — 1/29/14.

Peace Circles — 1/30/14 — ten staff to attend.

2, Community Service Projects

>

Francis House — Paper goods donations — Mrs. Becker's class.

3. Regents Exams




2014 1315
lof3

B3y-Laws

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT AND DUTIES OF THE CLAIMS ATIDITOR

The Board may adopt a resolution establishing the appointment of a Claims Auditor who shall
hold the position subject o the pleasure of the Board and report directly 1o the Board on the results of
audits ol claims.

Boards may al their discretion adopl a resolulion establishing the office of Deputy Claims
Auditor to act as the Claims Auditor in the absence of the Claims Auditor, A Board may, by
resolution, abolish the position of Deputy Claims Auditor at any time. The samc cligibility
requirements/guahficalions thal apply o a Claims Audilor apply (o the Depuly Claims Auditor.
CQualifications

The Claims Auditor must have the nceessary knowledge and skills to clfectively audil claims
including experience with purchasing, bidding and claims. The Claims Auditor must be bonded or
mcluded i the BOCES' blankel underlakimg, prior (o assuming duly.

No person shall be cligible for appointment to the office of Claims Aunditor who shall be:

a) A member of the Board;

b)  The Clerk or Treasurcr of the Board;

¢) The Thstrict Superintendent or official of the BOCES responsible for business
management;

d)  The Purchasing Agent;

g}  Clerical or professional personnel directly involved i accounting and purchasing functions
ol the BOCES or under the direct supervision of the Districl Supenniendent;

f}  The individual or entity responsible for the internal audit function (the Internal Auditor);

g}  The Lxternal (Independent) Auditor responsible for the cxternal audit of the financial
statements;

h) A closc or immediate family member of an employee, olficer, or contractor providing
services to the BOCES. A "closc family member" is defined as a parcnt, sibling or
nondependent child; an "immediate family member"” is a spouse, spouse cquivalent, or
dependent (whether or not related).

(Continued)



2014 1315
2o0l3

By-Laws

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT AND DUTIES OF THE CLAIMS AUDITOR (Cont'd.)

The Board may dclegate this claims audil funcltion by using intcr-municipal cooperative
agrcements, shared services through a Board of Coopcerative Liducational Services, or mdependent
contractors, providing that the individual or organization serving as independent contractor meets the
following standards lor independence between the Claims Auditor and the BOCES:

a)
b)

c)

Ilas no other responsihilitics related to the business operations of the BOCES;

Has no interest in any other contracts with, and docs not provide any goods or services to,
the BOCES; and

Is not a close or immediale family member of anyonc who has responsibilities related o
business operations ol thc BOCLES, or has an interest in any other conlracts with the
BOCES. A "closc family member" is defined as a parent, sibling or nondependent child; an
"immediate family member” 15 a spouse, spouse cquivalent, or dependent (whether or not
related).

Dutics of the Claims Auditor

Valid claims agamst the BOCES shall be paid by the Lreasurer only upon the approval of the
Claims Auditor, The Claims Auditor is responsible for formally examining, allowing or rejceting all
accounls, charges, claims or demands against the BOCES, and in doing so, shall certify that each
claim listed on the wamrant was audiled and payment was authorized, and provide periodic wrillen
reports as may be requested by the Board. The Claims Auditor shall examine all claim lorms to verily:

a)
b)
¢)
d)

The availability of fimds within the appropriate codes and adequacy of evidence to supporl
the BOCES expenditurg;

The proposed payment is for a valid and legal purpose;
The obligation was incurred by an authorized BOCES official;

The items for which payment is claimed were in facl received or, in the case ol services,
that they were actually rendered;

The submilied voucher is in proper form, mathematically correct, does notl include
previously paid charges, and is in agreement with the purchase order or contract upon
which it is based: and

The claim meets such other requircments as may be established by the Regulations ol the
Commissioner ol Education and/or the Comptroller of the State of New York.

(Continued)



2014 1315
Jof3

By-Laws

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT AND DUTIES OF TITE CLLATMS AUDITOR (Cont'd.)

During the course ol claims review, the Claims Auditor shall also be alert to any indications of
fraud, abuse, or illcgal acts. If the Claims Auditor detects apparenl violations of law or apparent
instanccs of abuse by an employee or vendor, or discovers information to suggest that such behavior
may occur, the Claims Auditor shall consult with the District Supcrintendent. In the event that the
alleged acls appear fo invelve the District Superintendent, the Claims Auditer shall consult with the
Board President.

Education Law Scctions 1604(35), 170%20-a), 2526 and 2554(2-a)
& New York Code of Rules and Regulations (INYCRIL) Scetion 170.12(¢)

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 131
lof2

By-Laws

SUBJECT: DUTIES OF THE EXTERNAL (INDEPENDENT) AUDITOR

The Board by law shall obtain an annual audit of its records by an mdependent cerlified public
accountant (CPA) or an independent public accountant (PA). The audit shall also include all
extraclassroom activity funds. The independent accountant shall present the report of the annual audit
to the Board, The Board shall adopt a rcsolution accepting the audit reporl and file a copy of the
resolution with the Commissioner. The BOCES will also file the audit report with the Commissioncr
for a specific school year by Oclober 15 of the following school year. In addition to the annual audit,
the BOCES shall be subjcet to Statc audits condueted by the State Comptroller.

In addition, the imdependence and objectivity ol the anditor may be cnhanced when the Board
and Audil Comnullee perform an oversight role with respect to the hiring and performance of the
auditor, as requircd by law.

In accordance with law, no audit engapgement shall be for a term longer than five (5) conseculive
years, The BOCES, may, however, permit an independenl auditor engaged under an existing contract
for such scrvices to submil a proposal for such services in responsc to a request for competitive
proposals or be awarded a contract to provide such scrvices under a request for proposal process.

Duties and Responsibilities

The independent auditor must conduct the audit in accordance with Generally Accepted
Governmenl Auditing Standards (GAGAS) issued by the Comptroller General ol the United States.
Standards of GAGAS are organized as general, fieldwork, and reporting,

Below are some important considerations the BOCES shall expect of the audilor m preparing Lhe
andit; however, they should not be considered all-inclusive or a substitute for the auditor’s prolcssional
judgment.

a)  Independence: The auditor must document thal he/she is independent of the BOCES and frce of
personal and extemal impairments. The auditor must cstablish an internal quality control system
to identify any personal and cxternal impairment and assure comphance wilh GAGAS
independence requirements.

b)  Tnternal Quality Control System: The auditor must document that his‘her inlernal quahly control
processes adequately demonstrate compliance with government auditing standards. He/she must
catablish an organizational structure, policics and proccdures to provide reasonable assurance of
complying with applicable standards governing audits.

¢) Internal Controls: The auditor must oblam a sufficient understanding ol the BOCES' internal
controls and document such understanding covering the five interrclated components: the
control environment, risk asscssment, control activitics, information and commumnication, and
momniloring.

(Continued)



2014 1317
2of2

By-Laws

SUBJECT: DUTIES OF THE EXTERNAL (INDEPENDENT) AUDITOR (Cont'd.)

d)

Planning and Supervision: The auditor's work is to be properly planned and supervised and
consider materiality in order to providc rcasonable assurance of defecling misstalements
resulling from dircet and matcerial illegal acts and material irregularities to linancial statemcnts.
The auditor should also be aware of the possibility that indircet illegal acts may have occurred.

Audit documentation: [n order to meet the GAGAS requirements, the audit documentation
should provide a clear understanding of ils purpose, the source, and the conclusions the anditor
rcached. It should be organized to provide a clear link to the findings, conclusions, and
recommendations contained in the audit report.

Reporting on Intemal Controls and Compliance: The auditor must report on and present the
resulls of his/her testing of the BOCES' compliance with laws and regulations and its internal
controls over financial reporls in light ol iregularitics, illcgal acts, other material
noncompliance, significant deficiencics, and matcrial weaknesses in internal controls.

Generally Accepled Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS) Sections 3.50-3.54, 4,03, 4.19-4.24, and
5.07-5.20

Tiducation Taw Section 1709 (20-a) and 2116-3

Gieneral Municipal Law Scelions 33 and [04-b

8 NYCRR Scetions 170.2, 170.3 and 170.12

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 1431
1ofd

By-Laws

SUBJECT: REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS AND RULES (QUORUM AND
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURL)

All Board mectings must be open to the pubhic except those portions of the mectings which
qualify as executive sessions, In accordance with Scetion 102 of the Open Meetings Law, a "meeting”
is defined as an official convening of a public body for the purpose of conducling public business,
mcluding the usc of vidcoconferencing for attendance and parlicipation by the members of the public
body. A "public body" is defined as an entity ol two (2) or morc persons which requires a quorum to
conduct public business, including committees and subcommittees. Reasonable efforls shall be made
to ensure that all mectings are held in an appropriate facility which can adequately accommodate any
and all members of the public who wish lo attend.

Whenever such a mecting is to take place, there must be at least seventy-two (72) hours advance
notice in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meccetings Law. Notice of other meetings shall be
given as soon as is practicable in accordance with law. When the BOCES has the ability to do so,
notice of the time and place of a meeting shall be conspicuously posted on the BOCES' internct
websitc.

BOCES records subjeet to release under the I'reedom of Information Taw (FOTL), as well as any
proposed rule, regulation, policy or amendment, thal are on the Board agenda and scheduled to be
discussed at a Board mesting, shall be made available upon request, to the cxtent practicable, prior to
the mecting, Copies of such rvecords may be made available for a reasonable fee. If the BOCES
maintains a regularly updated wcebsite and utilizes a high speed intermel connection, such records may
be posted on the website to the extent praclicable, prior Lo the meeting, The BOCES may, but it is not
required to, cxpend additional funds to provide such records,

If videocon{crencing or online technology is used to conducl a meeting, the public notice for the
meeting shall inform the public that videoconferencing will be uscd, identify all the locations for the
meeting, and state thal the public has the right to attend the meeting at any of the locations. Voling
may be done through vidcoconferencing, provided thal members can be both scen and heard voting
and participating from remote locations.

Regular mectings of the Board shall take place on the day and time designated by the Board at
the Annual Reorganizational Meeting, except as modificd at subscquent meetings of the Board.

The District Supcrintendent, in consultation with the Board President, shall prepare the agenda
for regular mectings. Items may be placed on the agenda by the District Superintendent and/or any
Board member.

An agenda of matters to be considersd al each regular Board mceting, along with available

mlormation concerning each ilem, shall be provided to cach Board member and the Clerk of the
Board, five (5) days prior lo Lthe meeting to which they apply, whenever possible.

(Continued)



2014 1431
2of3

By-Laws

SUBJECT: REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS AND RULES (QUORUM AND
PARTLIAMENTARY PROCEDURL) (Cont'd,)

In the cvent that a meeting date falls on a legal holiday, interferes with other area meetings, or
there is an inability Lo allend the mecting by Board members to the extent thal a quorum would nol be
present, the Board shall scleet a date for a postponed meeting al the previous regular meeting, and
shall direct the Clerk to notify all members.

Any meeting of the Board may be adjourned to a given fulure date and hour if voted by a
majorily ol the Board present.

a)  Notwilhstanding (he forcgoing, the Board shall in no evenl meel less than once cach quarter.

b)  All official business must be conducted with a quorum present and all decisions made on (he
basis of a majorily vote of the entire Board membership.

¢) An agenda shall be prepared by the District Superintendent prior to the meeting, For regular
meetings, the agenda shall be distributed at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting,

The District Superintendent and members ol histher staff at the District Superintendent's
discretion shall attend all meetings ol the Board. The District Superintendent shall atlend all execulive
session meetings of the Board cxecpt those that concern his/her evalualion and salary determination,
The Board may request the attendance of such additional persons as it desires.

Recordings of Mecetings

The Board rccognizes that advances m lechnology allow public meetings to be photographed,
broadeast, webcast and/or otherwise recorded, by means of audio or video, in a non-disruplive manner
and supports the use of such technology to facilitate the open communication of public busincss, To
that end, the Board may adopt rules addressing the location of the cquipment and/or personne! used to
photograph, broadcast, webcast and/or rccord such meetings to assure thal ils proceedings are
conducted in an orderly manncr. Such rules shall be conspicuously posted during mectings and writtcn
copies, provided, upon request, to meeling attendcos.

Public Expression at Meetings
Public expression at such meetings shall be encouraged and a specific portion of the agenda shall
provide for this privilege ol the [loor. At its discretion, the Board may mvile visitors to its meetings fo

participate n the Board's discussion of matters on the Agenda,

The Board reserves the right to determine the relevance and appropriateness of any presentation
as specified in Policy #2220 --Presentation by the Public at Board Meelings.

(Continued)



2014 1431
Jof3

By-Laws

SUBJECT: REGULAR BOARD MELTINGS AND RULES (QUORUM AND
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE) (Cont'd.)

‘The Board reserves the right to cnter into executive session as specified m Policy #1433 —
Execulive Sessions.

Quornm

The quornm for any meeting of the Board ol Cooperative Educational Services shall be five (5)
members. No formal action shall be taken at any meeting at which a quorum 15 nol present. A duly
called meeling may be adjourned by less than a quoram if a quoram is not present within twenty (20)
minuics after the time set for commencement of the mecting, In the cvent a meeting is adjoumed, the
President shall set the dale, time and place of the reconvening of the adjourned meeting, with
reasonable notice being given by the Clerk to all Board members.

If only a quorum exists (five | 5| members), final action on resolutions cannot be laken excepl by
unanimous voles. A resolution may be adopted only if passed unamimously by the five (5) members.

Education Law requires lwo-thirds vole by the Board to initially hire a teacher who 1s related lo a
Board member by blood or by marriage. (Refer also to Policy #5155 --Employment of Relatives ol
Board Members.)

Use of Parliamentary Procedure

The business ol the Board of Cooperative Educalional Services shall be conducted in accordance
wilh the authoritative principles of parliamentary procedurc as found in the latest edition of Robert's
Rules of Order.

The President of the Board of Cooperalive Educational Scrvices or designee shall serve as
Parliamentarian.

Education Taw Sections 1708 and 2504
Cieneral Construction Law Scetion 41
PPublic Officers Law Article 7, Section 103(d), 104 and 107

NOTL:  Refer also lo Policies #1433 --Exccutive Sessions of the Board
#1436 --Special Meetings of the Board
#4310 --Purchasing
#5155 —~Employment of Relatives of Board of Education Members

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 8/15/12;



2014 1433

By-Laws

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVLE SESSIONS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Cooperative Cducational Services may hold execulive sessions where only
members ol the Board, the District Superintendent and other persons invited by the Board shall be
present.

Upon a majority votc of its total membership, taken in an open meeting pursnant to a motion
identilying the gencral area or areas of the subject or subjects to be considered, the Board may conduct
an cxecutive session for discussion of the below cnumerated purposes only, provided, however, that
1o aclion by formal votc shall be taken except on an Education Law Section 3020-a probable causc
finding. For all other purposes, the action by lormal vote shall be taken in open meeting and properly
recorded in the minutes of the meeting, Attendance at an executive session shall be permitled (o any
Board member and any persons authorized or requested Lo atlend by the Board.

a)  Matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed;
b)  Any matter which may disclose the identity ol a law enlorcement agent or informer;

¢) Information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal olfense which
would imperil elfective law enforcement, if disclosed;

d) Discussions regarding proposed, pending or currcnt litigation;

e)  Colleclive negotiations pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law;

f)  The medical, financial, credit or employment history of any particular person or corporation, or
mallers leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, disciplinc, suspension,
dismissal or removal of any particular person or corporation;

g)  The preparation, grading or administration of exammalions;

)  The proposed acquisition, salc or leasc of real property or the proposed acquisition ol securilies,
or sale or exchange of sccurities held by such public body, bul only when publicity would

substantially affect the value thereol.

Molions for executive scssions should state the subjecl or subjecis lo be discussed in cxecutive
session. It is insuflicicnt to merely recile statulory language.

Matters discussed n exccutive scssions must be treated as confidential; that is, never discussed
oulside of thal executive scasion.

IPublic Officers Law Scetions 105 and 106(2)(3)
Educalion Law Scction 3020-a

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 1435

By-Laws

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS

The mimutes are a legal record of the aclivilies of the Board as a public corporation having the
specified legal purpose of mamlaiming public schools. The minutes ol all meetings shall be kept by the
Clerk of the Board or designee. The minutes shall be complete and accurate, stored in a minutes file
and posted on the BOCLES website if one is available.

The minutes of each meeting ol the Board of Cooperative Iducational Services shall state:
a)  The type of mesting;

b)  The date, timc of convening, and adjoumment;

¢)  Board members present and abscnt;

d) All action taken by the Board, with evidence ol those voting in the allirmative and the
negative, and those abstamning;

¢}  The naturc of cvents that transpire, in general terms of reference.

Comumumications and other documents that arc too long and bulky to be included in the minutes
shall be referred lo in the minutes, shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of the Board and shall be
attached to the minutes online.

All Board nmnules shall be signed by the Board Clerk when submitted and shall be kept in a
permanent sale place. Minutes of the meeting shall be delivered or provided to each Board member
prior to the next regular meeting and included in the Board packet. Unless otherwisc provided by law,
minutes shall be available to the public within two (2) wecks following the date of a meeting; draft
copies, so marked, arc acceptable, subject to correction.

Minutes of Exccutive Sessions

Minutes shall be taken al execulive sessions of any action that is taken by formal vote. The
minutes shall consist of a record or summary of the final determination of such action, the date and the
vole. However, such summary need not include any matler which is not required to be made public by
the Frecdom of Information Law (FOTL).

Tf action 15 taken by a formal vote in executive session, minutes shall be avalable to the pubhe
within one (1) weck of the date of the executive session,

Tiduecation T.aw Section 2121
Public Officers Law Section 106

Adopted; 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 1436

By-Laws

SUBJECT: SPECIAL MEETINGS O TIIE BOARD

Special meetings of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services shall be held on call by any
member of the Board and shall also be called at the request of the District Superintendent. A
reasonable and good faith effort shall be made by the Disiricl Superintendent, Board President or
Board Clerk, as the case may be, lo give every member of the Board twenty-four (24) hours' notice of
the time, place and purpose ol the mecting. All special mectings shall be held at a regular meeting
place ol the Board. Mo business, other than that specified in the nolice, shall be lransacled.

Ordinarily, (wenty-Tour (24) hour notice will be given for a special meeting. In an emergency,
however, when all members can otherwise be notified of the meeling, all members may, at the
miceting, waive in writing, the lack of twenty-four (24) hour notice.

Public notice of the time and place shall be given, to the exlentl practicable, lo the news media
and shall be conspicuously posted in one (1) or more designated public locations at a reasonable time

prior to the meeling.

Spceial meetings shall be conducled according Lo the procedures specified lor regular meetings,
Special meetings shall be open (o the public in the same manner as are regular mectings.

Special mectings shall be called for specific purposes, occasioned by mallers of urgency, and
shall not usurp the place of the regular, publicly designated Board of Cooperative Educational
Services Meeting,

Work Sessions

At the discretion of the President, speeial mectings of the Board may be periodically held for
review ol the instructional program, for consideration of policies and for analysis of ways and means
by which the Board of Cooperative Educational Services programs may be improved.

When practical, members of the staff and knowledgeable citizens shall be inviled to atlend such

mectings, to participate in the discussions and to present to the Board rccommendations for
mmprovement of the services rendered by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services.

Pubilic Officers Law Sections 103 and 104

Adopted: SA2/10
Revised:



2014 1438
10f3

By-Laws

SUBJECT: ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

‘The Board shall hold 1ls Annual Organizational Mecting at any time during the first fiftcen (15)

days of July on a date set at the convenicnee of the Board no later than the month of June. The Clerk
ol the Board shall scrve as temporary chairperson, who shall open lhe meeting and conduct the
clection of the President. The President shall assume office immediatcly, and shall conduct the
remainder of the Board's business.

Agenda
a)  Appoint Temporary Chairperson. (Clerk of the Board is designated.)
b)  Admimstration of Qath o newly clected Board Members.
¢)  LElection of Officers:
1.  President;
2. Vice President.
d)  Administration ol Qaths to Elccted Officers.
¢) Appointment of Officers:

1.  Clerk ol the Board;

2. Depuly Clerk of the Board,;

3. Treasurer;

4. Internal Aunditor;

5. BOCES Attormey;

6. BOCES Physician;

7.  Records Rotention and Disposition Officer;
8. Records Access Officer;

9.  Records Management Officer.

(Continucd)



2014 1438
2of3

By-Laws

SUBJECT: ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAIL MEETING (Cont'd.)

f)

g)

h)

i)

Administration of Oaths to Appointed Officers who are present; oaths lo olhers lo be
administered prior to initiating duties.

Other appomiments:

1. Dxtraclassroom Aclivily Persomnel;

2. Independent Auditor;

3. Purchasing Agent;

4, Deputy Purchasing Agent;

5. Title IX, ADA, Scction 504 Compliance Officer(s);
6.  ATIERA T.ocal Educational Agency (LEA) designec;
7.  Dignity Act Coordinator [one (1) to each buildimg].
Diesignations:

1. Ollicial Bank Depositories;

2. Regular Monthly Meetings;

3. Official Newspaper(s).

Authorizations:

1.
2.

District Superintendent or designec to certify payrolls;

District Supermtendent o approve parl-time personncl at previously approved Board
salary/wage rates;

Approval for Board Members and Admimstrators to attend mectings;
Establishment ol Petty Cash Fund(s);
Designation of Treasurer to sign all checks;

Presulent and/or District Superintendent of the Board to sign necessary conlracls on behalf
ol the Board of Cooperative Educational Services;

(Continued)



2014 1438
3of3

By-Laws

SUBJECT: ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAT. MEETING (Cont'd.)
7. Vice President to sign contracts in the absence of President;

8. District Superinlendent or designee to approve all budget adjustments in accordancc with
Commissioner's Regulations Scetion 170.3;

9.  Designation of Principals for the purpose of Education Law Scetion 3213, Out of School
Suspension.

j)  Bonding of Personnel:
1.  Treasurct;
2. All employees who handlc cash.
k)  Lstablishment of the mileage rale lo follow TRS rate.
I)  Readoplion of Board policics.
m)  Approval of Advisory Coumcils' Memberships.
n}  Appommtment ol represcntatives to Oswego County School Boards Association Commiltees.

o) Conference Attendance Resolulion.

Public Officers T.aw Atticle 7

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 1580

By-Laws

SUBJECT: BOARD MEMBER TRAINING

Within the first year ol clection or appointment, cach Board member must complete a minimum
ol six (6) hours of training on the financial oversight, accountability and fiduciary responsibilities ol a
school board member and a traiming course acquamting him/her with the powers, [unctions and dutics
of Boards and administrative authorities allecting public cducation. Re-elected Board members shall
nol be required to repeat this training. The eurriculum and provider of this (raming musl be approved
by the Commissioner of Education.

Upon completing the required training, the Board member shall file wilh the BOCES Clerk a

certificate of completion issued by the provider of the traming, Aclual and nccessary expenscs
incurred by a Board member in complying with these requircments arc a lawful charge to the BOCES.

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 2410
lofs

Community Relations

SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON BOCES PROPERTY

The Oswego County BOCES has adopted and will amend, as appropnate, a Code of Conduct for
the Maintenance of Ovrder on BOCES Property, mcluding BOCES [unctions, which shall govern the
conduct of students, teachers and olher BOCES personnel, as well as visitors and vendors. The Board
shall further provide for the enforcement of such Code of Conduct.

For purposcs of this policy, and the implemented Code of Conduet, BOCES property means on
or within any owned or leased building, strueture, athletic playing ﬁeld playground, parking lot or
land contained within the real property boundary line of the BOCES' schools or centers or in or on a
BOCES supervised school bus; and a BOCES lunction shall mean a BOCES-sponsored extracurricular
event or activity regardless ol where such cvent or activity takes place, including those that take place
m anolher slate.

BOCES programs or services provided in component district/"host building” locations shall
comply with the Code of Conduct prescribed by that building/district.

The BOCES Code of Conduct shall be developed in collaboration with student, teacher,
adminisirator, and parent organizations, BOCLS safety personnel and other personnel.

The Code of Conduct must include, al a minimum, the following:

a)  Provisions regarding appropriatc and acceptable conduct, dress and language on BOCES
property and at BOCLS functions and conduct, dress and language deemed unacceptable
and inappropriate on BOCES properly and at BOCES lunctions; and provisions regarding
acceptable civil and respectlul treatment of tcachers, BOCES administrators, other BOCES
personnel, students and visitors on BOCES properly and at BOCES [unctions; the
appropriate range of disciplinary measures which may be imposed for vielation of such
Code; and the roles ol teachers, administrators, other BOCES personnel, the Board, and
parents/pcrsons in parcntal relation to the student;

b)  Provisions prohibiting diserimination, bullying and/or harassment against any sludent, by
employecs or students on school property, al a school function, or ofl'school property when
the actions create or would foreseeably create a risk of substantial disruption within the
school environment or where it is forcsceable that the conduet might reach school property,
(hat ereates a hostile enviromment by conduct, with or withoul physical contaet, threals,
intimidation or abuse (verbal or non-verbal), ol such a severe nature that:

1.  Has or would have the cffeet of unreasonably and substantially imterfering with a
student's educational performance, opportunilies or benefits, or mental, emotional
and/or physical well-bemg; or

2. Reasonably causcs or would rcasonably be expected to cause a sludent lo fear for
his/her physical safety.

(Continucd)




2014 2410
20of5

Community Relations

SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON BOCES PROPERTY (Cont'd.)

2)

h)

When the term "bullying” is used, even if nol explicitly staled, such lerm mecludes
cyberbullying, meaming such harassment or bullying that occurs through any form of
electronic communication.

Such conduct shall include, bul 13 nol hmited to, threats, intimidation, or abusc bascd on a
person's aclual or perceived race, color, weight, national origin, ethnic group, religion,
rehigious practices, disability, sexual orientafion, gender as defined n Education Taw
Scction 1(6), or sex; provided that nothing n this subdivision shall be construed to prohibit
a denial of admission into, or exclusion from, a course of instruction based on a person's
gender that would be permissible under Education Law Seclions 3201-a or 2854(2)(a) and
Title X of the Education Amendments of 1972 (USC Scction 1681, ct scq.) or to prohibit,
as diserinmnation based on disability, actions that would be permissible under 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973:

Standards and procedures to assure sceurity and safety of BOCLS students and personnel;

Provisions for the removal from the classroom and from BOCES property, including a
BOCLS function, of studenls and other persons who violate the Code;

Provisions preseribing the period for which a disruptive student may be removed from the
classroom for cach incident, provided that no such student shall return to the classroom
until the Principal (or histher designated School District administrator) makes a final
determination pursuant to Education Law Scction 3214-(3-a)(c) or the period of removal
expires, whichever is less;

Disciplinary measures to be taken lor incidents on BOCLS property or at BOCES functions
involving the posscssion or use of illegal substances or weapons, lhe use of physical foree,
vandalism, use of tobacco, violation of another individual's civil rights, harassment and
threats of violence;

Provisions for responding (o acls of discrimination, bullying and/or harassment against
students by employces or students on school property, at a school function, or off school
property when the actions create or would foreseeably creale a risk ol substantial
disruption within the school environment or where it is forcsecable that the condunet might
reach school properly, pursuant to clause (b) of this subparagraph;

Provisions for detention, suspension and removal from Lhe classroom ol students,
consistent with Educalion T.aw 3214 and other applicable fcderal, statc and local laws,
including provisions [or appropriate continued cducational programming and activities for
students removed [rom the classroom, placed in detention, or suspended from BOCES;

Procedures by which violalions are reporled and determined, and the disciplinary measures
imposed and carmied out;

(Continued)



2014 2410
Jof5

Community Relations

SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON BOCES PROPERTY (Cont'd.)

1

k)

1)

)

q)

Provisions ensuring the Code of Conduet and its enforcement are in compliance with
federal and state laws relating fo students with disabilities;

Provisions setling (orth the proccdures by which local law enforcemenl agencies shall be
notified of Codc violations which constilule a crime;

Provisions selling forth the circumstances under and procedures by whnich parents/persons
in parental relation to the student shall be notified of Code vielations;

Provisions setting lorth the circumstances under and procedures by which a complaint in
eriminal court, a juvenile delinguency petilion or person in need ol supcrvision ("PINS")
pctition as defined in Articles 3 and 7 ol the Family court Act will be filed;

Circumstances under and procedures by which referral to appropriatc human scrvice
apcncics shall be made;

A minimum suspension period for students who repeatedly are substantially disruptive ol
the educational process or substantially miterfere with the teacher's authority over the
classroom, provided thal the suspending authority may rcducc such period on a case-by-
case basis to be consistent with any other statc and federal law. For the purposes of this
requivement, as defined in Commissioner's Regulations, "repealedly is substantially
disruptive of the educational process or substantially interferes with the teacher's authority
over the classroom” shall mean engaging in conduct which results in the removal of the
student from (he classroom by tcacher(s) pursuant to the provisions of Educalion Law
Section 3214(3-a) and the provisions sel forth in the Code of Conduct on [our (4) or more
occasions during a semester, or three (3) or morc occasions during a trimester, as
applicable;

A minimum suspension period lor acts that would qualify the student to be defined as a
violent student pursuant to Education Law Section 3214(2-a)(a). However, lhe suspending
authority may rceduce the suspension period on a case by case basis consistent with federal
and state law;

A Bill of Rights and Responsibilities of Studenls which locuses upon positive student
behavior and a safe and supporlive school climate, which shall be written in plain language,
publicized and explained in an age-appropriatc manner to all students on an ammual basis;
and

(mideclines and programs for in-service education programs for all BOCES staff members

to ensure effective implementation of school policy on school conducl and disciphne,
including bul not limited to, guidclines on promoting a safe and supportive school climate

(Continucd)



2014 2410
4ofs

Communily Relalions

SUBJECT: CODE OF CONDUCT ON BOCES PROPERTY (Cont'd.)

while discouragimg, among other things, discrimination or harassment against students by
students and/or school cmployees; and including safe and supportive school climate
concepts in the curriculum and classroom management.

The BOCES Code of Conduet shall be adopted by the Board of Lducation only after at least one
public hearing (hat provided for the participation of BOCES personnel, parents/persons in parental
relation, students, and any other imterested parlies. Copies of the Codc of Conduct shall be
disseminated pursuant to law and Commissioner’s Regulations.

The BOCLES' Code of Conduct shall be reviewed on an annual basis, and updated if nccessary in
accordance with law. The BOCES may cstablish a committce pursuant to Education Law Section
2801(5)(a) lo facilitate review of its Code of Conduct and BOCES' response lo Code of Conduct
violations. The BOCLS Board shall reapprove any updaled Code ol Conduct or adopt revisions only
after at least one public hearing that provides for the participation of BOCES personnel,
parents/persons n parental relation, students, and any other interested parties. The BOCES shall file a
copy ol its Code of Conduct with the Commissioner of Education; and all amendments to the Code of
Conduct shall be filed with the Commissioner no later than thirty (30) days after their adoption.

The Board of Education shall cnsure community awareness of its Code of Conduct by:

a) Posting the complete Code of Conduct on the Internet website, if any, including annual
updates and other amendments to the Code;

b)  Providing copies of 4 summary of the Code ol Conduct to all students in an age-appropriate
version, wrillen in plain language, at a school asscmbly to be held at the beginning of each
school year;

¢)  Providing a plan language summery of the Code of Conduct to all parents or persons in
parenial rclation to students before the beginning of each school year and making the
summary available thereafler upon request;

d) TProviding cach cxisting teacher with a copy of the complete Code ol Conduet and a copy ol
any amecndments to the Code as soon as practicable [ollowing initial adoption or
amendment of the Code. New tcachers shall be provided a complete copy of the current
Code upon their cmployment; and

¢) Making complete copies available for revicw by students, parcnts or persons in parental
relation to students, other school staff and other community members.

(Continued)



2014 2410
50f5

Community Relations

SUBJECT: CODE OXF CONDUCT ON BOCES PROPERTY (Cont'd.)
Privacy Rights

As part of any invesligation, the BOCES has the right to scarch all school property and
equipment including BOCES computers. Rooms, desks, cabinets, lockers, computers, ele. are provided
by the BOCES for the use of staff and students, bul the users do nol have exclusive use ol these
locations or equipment and should not expect that materials stored therein will be private.

Education Taw Article 2, Sections 2801 and 3214

Family Court Act Articles 3 and 7

Yehicle and Trallic Law Scetion 142

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCEIL) Seetion 100.2

NOTE:  Refer also to BOCES' Code of Conduct on School Property

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 8/15/12;



2014 2420
lofé

Community Relations

SUBJECT: NON-DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-HARASSMENT IN THE BOCES

The Board affirms its commitment to non-discrimination and recognizes ils responsibility to
provide an environment that is free of harassmenl and inlimidation as required by Federal and slale
law. Harassmenl is a violation of law and stands in dircet opposition to District policy. Thercfore, the
Board prohibits and condemns all forms of discrimination and harassment on the basis of race, color,
creed, religion, national origin, political affiliation, sex, sexual orienlation, age, marital status, mililary
status, veleran status, disability, use ol a recognized guide dog, hearing dog or scrvice dog, or
domestic violence victim status by employees, school volunteers, students, and non-employees such as
contractors and vendors as well as any third parlies who are parlicipating in, observing, or otherwise
engagimg in dclivilies subject lo the supervision and control of the BOCES.

Scxual orientation is defined as helerosexualily, homosexuality, bisexualily, or asexuahly,
whether actual or perceived.

The Board also prohibits harassment based on an mdividual's opposition to discrimination or
participation m & related investigation or complaint procecding pursuant fo the anti-discrimination
statules. This policy ol nondiscrimination and anti-harassment will be enforced on BOCES premises
and in BOCES buildings; and at all BOCES-sponsored events, programs and achivibies, including
thosc taking place at locations off BOCES premises or in another stale,

This policy applies to dealings between or among cmployees with employees; employees with
students; students with students; employees/students with vendors/coniractors and others who do
busincss with the BOCES, as well as BOCES volunleers, visilors, guests and other third parties. All of
these persons are heremalfler relerred to collectively as "the named group."”

For purposes of this policy, harassmenl shall mean communication (verbal, wrillen or graphic)
and/or physical conducl based on an individual's actual or perecived race, color, creed, rcligion,
national origin, political affiliation, sex, sexual orientation, age, marital status, military status, veteran
status, or disability that:

a)  Has thec purposc or cffect of substantially or unreasonably interfermg with an individual's
work perfonmance or is used as a basis for employment decisions (including terms and
conditions ol employment) alfecting such individual; and/or creates an intimidating, hostile
ot olfensive work environment;

b) Has the purpose or eflect of substantially or unrcasonably interfering with a student's
academic performance or participation in an cducational or extracurricular activity, or
creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive leammg environment; and/or effectively bars
the student's access (o an educalional opporlunily or benefit;

¢)  Otherwise adversely alleets the employment and/or educational opportunities and benefits
provided by the Oswego County BOCES.

(Continued)



2014 2420
2o0f6

Community Relations

SUBJECT: NON-DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-HARASSMENT IN TIIE BOCES
(Cont'd.)

Complaints and Grievances by Employees

In accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Taw and the colleclive bargaining
aprcements, all BOCES personnel shall have the opportunity to present their complaints or gricvances
free from interference, coercion, restraint, discrimination or reprisal. ‘The BOCES shall provide at least
two (2) procedural stapes and an appellate stage for the seltlemenl of any grievance.

Complaints or grievances not covered under cmployee contracts shall be handled and resolved,
whenever possible, as close to their origin as possible. The District Superintendent is responsible for
implementing regulations for the redress of complaints or gricvances through proper administrative
channels.

Complaints and Grievances by Students

While students have the responsibility to abide by the policies and regulations of the BOCES,
they shall also be afforded opportunity to present complainis and grievances [ree [rom interfercnee,
cocreion, restraint, discrimination or reprisal.

Admimstration shall be responsible for establishing rules and regulations for the redress of
complaints or gricvances through proper administration channels. Tn addition, the administration shall
be responsible for developing an appeals process, cnsuring that students have full understanding and
access to these regulations and procedure, and providing prompt consideration and determination of
student complaints and gricvances.

Investigation of Complaints and Grievances

The BOCES will promptly mvestigate all complaints, cither verbal or written, formal or
informal, of allegations ol harassment bascd on any of the characteristics described above; and will
promptly take appropriatc action to protect individuals from further harassment. The BOCES will
designate, at a nunimuni, two (2) Compliance Ollicers, onc (1) of cach gender.

Any employee, student, or other member of the above named group who believes they have been
a victim of harassment in the BOCES/school environment and/or at programs, activities and cvents
under the control and supervision ol the Oswepo County BOCLES, as well as any mdividual who 1s
aware of andfor who has knowledge of, or witnesses any possible ocourrence ol harassment, shall
immediately report such alleged harassment; such reporl shall be dircected to or forwarded to the
BOCES' desipnated Comphance Officer(s) through informal and/or formal complaint procedures as
developed by the BOCES. Alleged harassment complaints are recommended to be in writing, although
verbal complaints ol alleged harassment will also be promptly investigaled. Tn the event the Complaint
Officer is the allcged offender, the report will be divecled to the nexl level of supervisory authority.

(Contmued)



2014 2420
Jof

Community Relations

SUBJECT: NON-DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-HARASSMENT IN THE BOCES
(Cont'd.)

Upon receipt of an informal/formal complaint, the Oswego County BOCES will conduct a
prompt, equitable and thorough investigation ol the charges. However, even in the absence of an
nformal/formal complaint, if the BOCES has knowledge of any occurrence of harassmenl, the
BQCES will investigate such conduct promptly and thoroughly, To the extent possible, within legal
constraints, all complaints will be trealed as conlidentially and privately as possible. Ilowever,
disclosure may be necessary to complete a thorough investigation of the charges and/or to nolify law
enloreement officials as warranted, and any disclosure will be provided on a "need to know" basis.

The Thstrict Superintendent will inform the Board of Education of investigabions mvolving
findings ol harassment.

Rased upon the results ol an investipation, if the BOCES determines that an employee and/or
student has violated the terms of this policy and/or accompanying regulations, immediate correetive
action will be taken as warranted, Should the ollending individual be a student, appropriate
disciplinary measures will be applicd, up to and including suspension, in accordance with applicable
laws andfor regulations, BOCLS policy and regulation, and the Code of Conducl. Should the
offending individual be a BOCES employee, appropriate disciplinary measurcs will be applied, up to
and including termination of the offender's employment, in accordanec with legal guidelines, BOCLS
policy and regulation, and the applicable collective bargaining agreement(s). Third parties (such as
BOCES volunteers, vendors, cte.) who are found to have violated this policy and/or accompanying
regulations and/or the Code of Conduct will be subject lo appropriate sanctions as warranted and in
compliance with law. The application of such disciplinary measurcs by the BOCES does not preclude
the filing of civil and/or eriminal charges as may be warranted.

Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as "'Whistle-Blower" Protection)

The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior divected against complainants, victims, witncsses,
andfor any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of harassment.
Follow-up inquiries shall be madc to ensure the harassment has nol resumed and all those mvolved in
the investigation of the harassment complaint have not suffered retaliation.

Finding That Harassment Did Not Occur

At any level/stage of investigation ol alleged harassment, if a detcrmination is made that
harassment did nol oceur, the Compliance Officer will so notify the complamant, the alleged offender
and the District Superintendent of this determination. Such a finding does nol preclude the
complainant from filing an appeal pursuant to BOCES policy or regulation and/or pursning other legal
avenucs of recourse.

(Continucd)



2014 2420
4of6

Community Relations

SUBJECT: NON-DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-ITARASSMENT IN TITE BOCES
(Cont'd.)

However, even il a determination is madc that harassment did not occur, the District
Superintendent/designee rescrves the right to initiate staff awareness and traiming, as applicable, Lo
help ensure that the school communily is nol conducive to fostering harassment in the workplace.

Tn all cases, the District Superintendent will inform the Board of the resulls of each mvestigation
involving a finding that harassment did not occur.

Knowingly Makes False Accusations

Employees and/or students who frowingly make falsc accusations against another individual as
Lo allegations ol harassment will also face appropriate disciplinary action.

Privacy Rights

As part of the investigation, the BOCES has the right to search all school property and
cquipment including BOCES compulers, Rooms, desks, cabinets, lockers, computers, cte., arc
provided by the BOCES for the use of stall and students, but the users do not have exclusive use of
these locations or equipment and should not expect that materials stored therein will be private,

Civil Rights Compliance Officer (Title TX/Section 504/ADA Compliance Officer)

The Civil Rights Compliance Officer is the Assistanl Superintendent for Personnel. The Civil
Rights Compliance Officer shall be appointed by lhe Board and shall be responsible for providing
information, including complaint procedures, and for handling complaints relative to civil rights(e.g.,
Title TX of the Education Amecndments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabihitation Act of 1973, and the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990) for any student, parent, employee or cmployment applicant.

Prior to the beginning of each school year, the BOCES shall issue an appropriate public
announccement which advises students, parents/guardians, cmployecs and the general public of the
BOCES' established grievance procedures for resolving complaints of discrimination based on sex or
disability. Tncluded in such announcement will be the name, address and lelephone number of the
Civil Riphts Compliance Officer.

The Civil Rights Compliance Officer shall also be responsible for handhng complaints and
grievances regarding discrimination based on race, color, creed, religion, national origin, political
affiliation, sexual orientation, age, mililary status, vetcran status, marital status, predisposing genetic
characteristics, use of a recognized guide dog, hearing dog or service dog, or domestic violence victim
slatus.

(Continued)



2014 2420
50f0

Community Relations

SUBJECT: NON-DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-HARASSMENT IN TIIE BOCES
(Cont'd.)

Development and Dissemination of Administrative Regulations

Regulations will be developed for reporting, mvestigaling, and remedying allegations of
harassment based on the charactenstics deseribed above. An appeal procedure will also be provided to
address any unresolved complaints and/or unsatisfactory prior determinations by the applicable
Compliance Officer(s). Such regulations will be developed in accordance with lederal and state law as
well as any applicable colleclive barganing agreement(s).

The District Supcrintendent/designee(s) will affirmatively discuss the topic ol harassment with
all employees and students, and explain the sanctions lor such harassment. Appropriate fraining and/or
"awareness" programs will be cstablished for staff and students to help ensure knowledge of and
[amiliarity with the issucs pertaining to harassment in the schools, and lo disseminale preventative
measurcs to help reduce such meidents of prohibited conduet. Special training will be provided for
designated supervisors and managerial cmployces for the investigation of harassment complaints.

A copy of this policy and its accompanying regulations will be available upon request and may
be posted at various locations in each BOCES building. The BOCES' policy and regulations on anti-
harassment will be published in appropriatc BOCLES publications such as teacher/employee
handbooks, student handbooks, and/or BOCES calendars.

This policy does nol abrogate other Oswego County BOCES policics and/or regulations or the
Oswego Counly BOCES Code of Conduct prohibiting other forms of unlawful discrimination,
mappropriate behavior, and/or hate crimes within this BOCES, Ihfferent treatment ol any member of
the above named group which has a legitimate, legal and nondiscriminatory reason shall not be
considered a violation of Oswego County BOCES policy.

Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 United States Code (1JSC) Section 621

Americans With Disabilities Act, 42 United States Code (USC) Seetion 12101 ¢t seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of disabilily.

Section 504 of the Behabilitation Act ot 1973, 29 United States Code (USC) Section 794 el seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of disabilily.

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 United States Code (UISC) Section 2000d et seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin.

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 United States Code (USC) Scelion 2000¢ ¢f seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex or national origin,

Title IX of the Education Amendmenis of 1972, 20 United States Code (1ISC) Section 1681 et seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex.

Civil Righls Law Section 40-c
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, nalional origin, sex, sexual orientation, matital
status or disability.

(Continued)



2014 2420
6 of6

Community Relations

SUBJECT: NON-DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-HARASSMENT IN THE BOCES
(Cont'd.)

Civil Service Law Section 75-B

Education Law Scelion 2801(1)

Excecutive Taw Section 290 et seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, tace, creed, color, nafional origin, sex, sexual orientation,
disability, military stalus, marital status, use of a recognived puide dog, hearing dog or service dog, or
domestic violence victim status.

Military Law Sections 242 and 243

NOTE:  Reler also to Policies #5121 -- Sexual arassment (Persommel)
#5170 — Complaints and Grievances by Emplovecs
#6440 -- Sexual Harassment of Students
#6461 -- Complaints and Gricvances by Students

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 8/15/12:




2014 4230
1of2

Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS TO BOCES

The Board may accecpt gifts, donations, grants and/or bequesis of moncy, rcal or personal
property, as well as other merchandise which, in view ol the Board, add to the overall welfare of
BOCES, provided such acceptance is in accordance with existing laws and regulations. Donations lo
the BOCES are [ully tax deductible so long as the gifi is used exclusively lor public purposcs in
accordance with USC Section 170(c). However, the Board 1 not required to aceept any gift, grant or
bequest and does so at its discretion, basing its judgment on the best interest of BOCES, Furthennore,
the Board will nol accept any gilt, prant or bequest which constitules a conflict ol interest and/or gives
an appearance of impropricty.

At the same time, the Board will safcguard the BOCES, the stafl and students from commercial
exploitation, [rom spceial interest groups, and the hke.

The Board will not accept any gifts or grants which will place encumbrances on [uturc Boards,
or resull in unrcasonablc additional or hidden costs lo BOCES. The Board may, if it decms it
nceessary, request that gifis of equipment, lacilitics or any item that requires upkeep and maintenance
include funds to carry oul such maintcnance for the foreseeable life of the donation,

The Board will not formally consider the aceeplance ol gifts or grants until and unless it receives
the offer in writing from the donor/grantor or their attorney/financial advisor. Any such gifts or grants
donated to the Board and aceepted on behalf of BOCES must be by official action and resolution
passed by Board majority. The Board would prefer the gift or grant lo be a general olfer rather than a
specilic onc. Conscquently, the Board would suggest the donor/grantor work first with BOCES
administrators in determinmg the nalure ol the gift or grant prior to formal consideration for
acceptance by the Board. However, the Board, in its discretion, may direct the District Superintendent
or designee to apply such gift or grant for the benefit of a specilic school program or service.

The Board is prohibited, in accordance with the New York State Constitution, from making
gifis/charitable contributions with BOCES funds,

If deemed appropriatc or required, gifts and/or grants of money to BOCES shall be annmally
accounied for under the trust and agency account in the hank designated by the Board.

All gifis, grants and/or bequests shall become BOCES property. Letlers ol appreciation [rom the
President ol the Board and the District Superiniendent or designec will be sent to a donor/grantor in
recognition of the coninbution lo BOCES. Letters will be sent in a timely mamner and will
acknowledge the possible lax deduction available to donors whose gifls qualify under TRS regulations,

Accounting lor Gifts

a)  If deemed appropriate or required, all gifts shall be entered into the perpetual physical inventory
of the BOCES in the same manner as purchased personal properly and consistent with the
provisions of subheading "Perpetual Inventory” helow.

(Continued)



2014 4230
2o0l2

Non-Tnstructional/Business
Opcrations

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS TO BOCES (Cont'd.)

b)

£)

h)

Any property domated shall be lor the nuse ol BOCES and no employee shall benefit personally
from such donations.

It shall be the responsibilily of the donor to have the value of the gift or donation cstablished,
when necessary, lor tax purposcs. When requested, the Board of Cooperalive Fducalional
Services will acknowledge, in writing, the receipt of the gifl or donation on behall of the Board
of Cooperative Educational Services.

Al gills or donations shall be immediately brought lo the allention of the Program Administrator
of the service to which the contribution 1s made.

The Program Administrator shall recommend the acceptance or rejection of the gilt to the
District Superintendent and notify the donor ol the intention.

The District Superintendent shall make a recommendation o accepl or reject such gills to the
Cooperative Board at a regular meeting.

The Program Administrator of the scrvice to which the gift or donation is made shall be
responsible to sce that the gift or donation is appropriately used.

The District Superintendent shall ensure procedurcs arc developed for administering gifts and/or
donations Lhal are not specific to a program.

MNew York State Constitution 8, Scelion 1
(General Municipal Law Scetion 80:5-a(l)

NOTE:  Refer also to Policy #4320 -- BOCES Personal Property Accountability and Disposal

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 4310
10f7

Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: PURCIHASING

The BOCES' purchasing activities will be parl of the responsibilities ol the Business Ollice,
under the general supervision of the District Superintendent and the Assistant Superintendent for
Administrative Services. The purchasing process should enhance school eperations and educational
programs (hrough the procurcment of goods and services deemed necessary lo meet BOCES needs.

All purchases musl be covered with a properly cxeccuted purchase order unless express
permission 1s granted by the Purchasing Agent fo procure without one. Purchase orders must be
supported with a purchase requisition bearing a clear descriplion ol the itcm to be purchased, a
suggested source of supply, and an cstimated priec, and budget appropriations must be adequate to
cover such obligations. All requisitions must be approved by the appropriale Administrator.

Blanket purchase orders may be issucd to vendors from whom repetitive purchases are made to
cover such purchases lor a fixed period of time.

Items delivered fo the BOCES program, not supported with properly executed purchase
requisitions and purchase orders (unless pranted express permission as previously ciled), will be
returned 1o the vendor, and the staff member responsible for such improper ordering practice may be
requircd to pay for the item or any costs related to the purchase if [ull credit is not issued upon return.

Delivery of all ilems ordered by the BOCLES shall be to the Receiving Deparlment al the BOCES
unless otherwise stipulated on the face of the purchase order. Verification ol the shipment and
appropriatc distribution of goods, so received, shall be the responsibility of the Reeciving Department
staff.

Annually at its Reorganizational Meeting, the Oswego County BOCES Board shall designate a
Purchasing Agent wilth sole authority to approve purchase orders and obligate the BOCES to
purchases, and whose responsibility will be to centralize purchasing into the Business Office and
administer the purchasing process.

The Purchasing Agent shall:

a)  Solicit competilive bids (publicly advertised) and/or quotations in compliance with General
Municipal Law 103 for materials, equipment and supphies [annual expenditures excceding
ten thousand dollars ($10,000)]; and public work contracts |cxcceding twenty thousand
dollars ($20,000)]; and provide rccommendations for awards of such to the Board for
approval by formal resolution.

1.  When a contract mvolves acquisition of both goods and scrvices, a judgment must be
made as o the primary purposc of the contract. If the services are minor, incidental or
customarily provided by the vendor in connection with the goods purchased, the
contract should be viewed as a purchase conlracl. Il the setvice component is

(Continued)



SUBJECT:

d)

2014 4310
2o0f7

MNon-Instructional/Busincss
Operations

PURCIIASING (Cont'd,)

cxtensive or predominant or involves special skills, the conlract should be (reated as
one for public works,

2. Tn determining the nccessity for competitive bidding, the aggregate amount to be
cxpended during the fiscal year on an ilem or those of a similar nature (a "reasonable
commodity groupmg") must be considered. For cxample, officc supplics or art
materials would constitutc an appropriate grouping for bidding purposes.

3. Additionally, m determining whether the dollar requirements have been reached,
allowances for any trade-in related to the purchase must be treated as an expenditure;
the cstimated gross cost of the ilem is conlrelling. Net cost is relevant only lo the
determinalion of the low bid.

4.  Residency or place of business for local bidders may be considered in determmation
of award only i cases where identical bids have been submitted.

With the approval of the Assistant Superintendent for Admimstrative Services, delermime
and document when competitive biddmg 1s nol required and provide appropriate allemative
purchasing procedures, excepl for procurements:

1. Under county contract;
2. Under State coniract;

3. Of articles manufactured in State correctional mslitulions; or from agencies for (he
blind or severely disabled; and

4. Under Board approved cooperative bids.
(Refer to subheading "Procurement of Goods and Services.")

Ensure, thal in compliance with (General Municipal Law 104(b), at least two (2) verbal
guolations arc obtainced for all purchases between one thousand dollars ($1 000) but less
than three thousand dollars ($3,000) and al least iwo (2) wnilen quotations are oblained
for-all purchases between three thousand dollars ($3,000) and ninc thousand nine hundred
ninety-mine dollars ($9,999). Additionally, for public works contracts between ten thousand
dollars ($10,000) and nineteen thousand nine hundred ninety-nine dollars ($19,999), al
least three (3) written quotations musl be oblamed.

With the assistance of the Business Office and approval of the Assistant Superintendent for
Administrative Scrvices cstablish and implement procedures and forms according to
(iencral Municipal Law and Education Taaw that wall:

(Continucd)



2014 4310
Jof7

MNon-Tnstructional/Business
Opcrations

SUBJECT: PURCHASING (Cont'd.)

1.

A

3.
4.

Trovide necessary resourecs for BOCLES scrvices at optimal value.

Maintain appropriate and comprehensive accounting and reporting sysiem  {o
document all purchasing transactions.

Prevent loss and/or diversion of BOCES property.

Provide responsible suppliers with opportunities to bid.

e) Provide justification and documentation on any award to a bidder other than the lowest
dollar bidder sctting forth the reasons for such decision.

f)  Not be required lo secure alternalive proposal or quotations for:

L.
2

3.
6.

Emecrpencies where time is a crucial factor.
Procurements [or "sole source itcmas'.
Professional services, true leases, and msurances.

Single or multiple items of less than one thousand dollars ($1,000) in value unless the
aggregate purchase of such items would exceed purchasing policy linfs,

Ttems purchased for the purpose ol retail sales.

Sceond-hand equipment from another government agency.

Procurement of Goods and Services

The Board recogmees ils responsibility to cnsure the development of procedures for the
procurement ol goods and scrvices not required by law to be made pursuant to compelilive bidding
requirements. These goods and services must be procured m a manner so as to:

a)  Assure the prudent and cconomical use of public moneys i the best interest of the
taxpayct;

by  Facihlate the acquisition of goods and scrvices of maximum quality at the lowest possible
cosl under the circumstances; and

¢} Guard against favoritism, improvidence, extravagance, [raud and corruption.

(Continued)




2014 4310
4af7

Non-Tnstruchional/T3usiness
Operations

SUBJECT: PURCHASING (Cont'd.)
These procedures shall contain, al a minimum, provisions which:

a)  Prescribe a process for determining whether a procurement of goods and services 1s subject
to competitive bidding and if it is nol, documenting the basis lor such determination;

h)  With certain cxceptions (purchases pursuant to General Municipal Law, Section 186; State
Finance Law, Sections 175-a and 175-b; State Correction Law, Scction 184, or those
circumstlances or lypes ol procurcments sct forth in (f) of this section), provide that
alternative proposals or quotations for goods and services shall be secured by use of wrillen
request for proposals, wrillen guolations, verbal quotations or any other mcthod of
procurement which lurthers the purposcs ol Seetion 104-b of General Municipal Law;

¢} Set forth when sach method of procurement will be utilized;
d) Reguire adequate documentation of actions taken with each method of procurement;

¢)  Require justification and documentalion of any contract awarded to other than the lowest
responsible dollar offer, stating the reasons; and

) Set forth any circumstances when, or the lypes of procurement for which, the solicitation ol

altcrnative proposals or quotations will not be in the best intercst of the BOCES.

Any uminlentional [ailure to fully comply with these provisions shall not be grounds lo vod
action taken or pive rise to a cause of action against the BOCES or any BOCES employec.

The Board shall solicit comments concerning the BOCES' policies and procedures from those
employces involved in the procurement process. All policies and proccdurcs regarding the
procurement of goods and services shall be reviewed annually by the Board.

Request for Proposal Process for the External (Independent) Auditor

Tn accordance with law, no audit engagement shall be for a term longer than five (5) conseculive
years. The BOCLS may, however, permil an external (independent) auditor cngaged under an cxisting
contract for such services lo submil a proposal for such scrvices in response to a request for
compelilive proposals or be awarded a contract to provide such services under a request for proposal
process.

Best YValue

Elfective January 27, 2012, General Mumicipal Law (GMT.) Section 103 was amended Lo permit
a school district or BOCES to award purchase contracts in excess ol twenty thousand dollars ($20,000)
on the basis of "best value", rather than on the basis of the lowest responsible bid. The Board must
adopt a resolulion at a public meceting authorizing the award of bids based on "best value'

(Continucd)



2014 4310
50f7

MNon-Instructional/Busincss
Operations

SURJECT: PURCHASING (Cont'd.)

The Board may also approve "best value" bid award rccommendations on an individual bid basis al a
scheduled public meeting. A best value award is one thal opltimizes quality, cost and elliciency,
Lypically applics to complex services and technology contracts and is quantifiable whenever possible.

"Pigpybacking" Law - Exception to Competitive Bidding

On Aungust 1, 2012, General Municipal Law (GML) Scetion 103 was amended to allow school
districts and BOCES {o purchasc ccrtain goods and services (apparalus, malerials, equipment and
supplies) through the usc of contracts let by the Uniled Slales or any ageney thercof, any state, and any
county, political subdivision or district ol any state. The amendment authorizes schr:-ul districts and
BOCES to "piggyback” on contracts lct by outside governmental agencies in a manner that conslitutes
compehiive hidding "consistent with state law."

‘This "piggybacking” is pormittcd on contracts issued by other governmental enlities, provided
that the ongnal contract:

a)  llas been let by lhe United Statcs or any agency thereof, any state (including New York
State) or any other political subdivision or district therein;

h)  Was made available for use by other governmental entitics and agreeable with the contract
holder; and

¢)  Was let in a manner that constitules compelilive bidding consistent with New York State
law and is not in conflict with other New York Statc laws.

The "pigeybacking" amendment and the "besl value" amendment may not be combined to
authorize a municipality to "piggyback” onlo a cooperative contract which was awarded on the basis
of "best value." Tn other words, whilc a school district or BOCES may authorize the award ol contracts
on the basis of "hest value”, it may not "piggyback” onlo a purchasing contract awarded by another
agency on the basis of "besl value."

Alternative Formats for lostructional Materials

Preference in the purchasc of instructional materials will be given to vendors whe agree to
provide malerials in a usable alternative formal (i.e., any medium or lormat, other than a traditional
print texthook, for presentation of instructional materials that is nceded as an accommodation for each
student with a disability, mcluding students requiring Scction 504 Accommodation Plans, enrolled n
the BOCES). Allemative formats include, but are not limited Lo, Braille, large print, open and closcd
captioned, audio, or an clectronic file in an approved format as defined in Commissioner's
Regulations.

(Continucd)



2014 4310
6 of7

MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: PURCHASING (Cont'd.)
BOCES Plan

As required by federal law and New York Statc Repulations, the BOCES has adopted the
National Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard (NIMAS) lo ensure that curriculum materials
are available in a usable alternative format for students with disabilitics. To facilitate this process, the
BOCES will participate in the National Tnstructional Matcrials Access Center (NIMAC) and will
require that all contracts with publishers for textbooks and other printed core materials cxecuted aller
December 2006 include a provision requiring the publisher to produce NIMAS files and send them to
NIMAC.

Geographic Preference in Procuring Local Agricultural Products

Schools participating in Child Nutrition Programs such as the National School Lunch Program,
School Breakfast Propram and/or Special Milk Program are encouraged to purchase unprocesscd
locally grown and locally raised agricultural products. BOCES may apply an optional geographic
preference in the procurement of such products by defining the local area where this option will be
applied. The intent of this preference is to supply wholesome unprocessed agricultural produets that
ave fresh and delivered closc to the source.

A peographic preference established [or a specific area adds additional points or credils (o bids
received in response Lo a solicitation, but does not provide a sel-aside for bidders located in a speeilic
ares, nor does il preclude a bidder from outside a specilied geographic arca from competing for and
possibly being awarded a specific contracl,

Computer Software Purchases

Software programs designated for usc by students in conjunction with compuiers ol the BOCES
shall meet the following critcria:

a) A compuler program which a student is required to use as a learning aid in a particular
class; and

b)  Any contenl-based instructional materials in an electronic formal that are aligned with State
Standards which arc accessed or delivered through the internct and based on a subscription
modecl. Such electronic formal materials may include a varicty of media assets and leaming
tools including video, audio, images, teacher guides, and studenl access capabilities as such
terms are delined in Commissioner's Regulations.

(Continued)



2014 4310
Tof7

MNon-lnstructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: PURCHASING (Cont'd.)
Environmentally Scnsitive Cleaning and Maintenance Produets

In accordance with Comumissioner's Regulations, Statc Finance Law and Education Law,
clfcctive with the 2006-2010 school year, the BOCLS shall follow guidehnes, specifications and
sample lists when purchasing clcaning and maintenance products for use in its [acilitics. Such [acilitics
include any building or facility used for instructional purposes and the surrounding grounds or other
sites uscd for playgrounds, athletics or other instruetion.

Environmentally scnsitive cleaning and maintenance produets arc those which minimize adverse
impacts on health and (he environment. Such products reduce as much as possible exposures of
children and school stall to potentially harmful chemicals and substances used in the cleaning and
mainlenance ol school facilities. The BOCES shall identily and procure envirommentally sensitive
cleaning and maintenance products which arc available in the form, function and utility generally
used. Coordinated procurement of such products as specified by the Office of Genceral Scrvices (OGS)
may be done through ccntral state purchasing contracts o ensurc that the BOCES can procure these
products on a competitive basis.

‘I'he BOCES shall notify their personnel of the availabibily of such guidelines, specifications and
sample product lists.

Contracts for Goods and Services

Wo contracts [or goods and services shall he made by individuals or organizations in the school
that invelve cxpenditures without [irst seeuring approval for such contract from the Purchasing Agent.

Upon the adoption of a resolution by a vole ol at least three-fifths (3/5) of all Board members
stating that for reasons of efficiency or economy there is need for standardization, purchase contracts
for a particular type or kind of cquipment, materials or supplies of more than ten thousand dollars
($10,000) may be awarded by the Board lo the lowest responsible bidder furnishing the required
sceurity after advertisement for sealed bids in the manner provided in law.

Education Law Scctions 305(14), 4094, 1950, and 3602
General Municipal Law Arlicles 5-A and 18

State Finance Law Scotion 163-b
& New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRI) Scetions 170.2, 200.2(b)(10), 200.2(c}2) and 200.2(i)

NOTE:  Refer also to Policy #4320 -- BOCES Personal Property Accountability and Disposal

Adopled: 5/12/10
Revised:




2014 4480
lof3

NWon-Tnstructhonal/Busimess
Operations

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

Accountability for BOCES funds is necessary for the [ollowing rcasons:

2)
b)
¢)
d)
o)
)

To ensure that [unds arc not susceptible to loss, thefl, waste, or misuse;
To provide necessary data for state reports;

To show compliance with legal mandates;

To provide information that is nccessary in policy formulation;

T'o provide information necessary to the public and the school; and

To promote budgetary control.

BOCES must have inlernal controls in place to ensure that the goals and objectives of the
BOCES are accomplished; laws, regulations, policies, and good business practices arc complicd with;
audit recommendations are considered and implemenled; opcrations arc cflicicnt and effective; asscts
arc safceuarded; and accurate, imely and reliable data arc maintained.

The BOCES' governance and control environment reasonably ensures that:

a)

b)

The BOCES' code of elhics addresses conlliet of interest transactions with Iloard members
and employees. Transactions that are "less-than-arm's length” are prohibited. "Less-than-
arm's length” is a relationship between the BOCES and employces or vendors who arc
rclated to BOCES officials or Board members.

The Board requircs corrective action for 1ssues veporied in the CPA's management letter,
andit reports, the Single Audit, and consultant rcports.

The Board has established the required policies and procedurcs concerning BOCES
operations.

The Board routincly receives and discusses (he necessary [iscal reports including the:
1. Treasurer's cash reports,

2, Budpct status reports,

3. Revenue slalus reports,

4.  District Contract Status Reports, and

(Continued)




2014 4480
20f3

MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY (Cont'd.)

5. Monthly cxtraclassroom activity fimd reports.

¢)  As may be necessary or practical the BOCES has a long-term [three (o five (3-3) years]
financial plan for both capital projects and operating expenses.

)  The BOCES requives allendance at training programs for Board members, business
officials, treasurers, claims auditors, and others to ensure they understand therr duties and
responsibilitics and the data provided to them.

g) The Board has an audit committce to assist in carrying oul ils fiscal oversight
responsibilitics.

h)  The BOCES' information systcms are cconomical, efficient, currenl, and up-to-daie.

i) All computer files are secured with passwords or othcr controls, backed up on a regular
basis, and stored al an ofT sitc location.

j)  The BOCES periodically verifies that ils controls are working ciliciently.

k) The BOCES encourages key stall to takc time off from specific tasks related to fiscal
operations, during which time another staff member performs the duties ol the stall taking
time ofl. Altcrnatively, periodic job switching can oceur, where cmploycces swap job dutics
for a period sufficient for regular duties to be performed for a cycle.

Cash Receipts

For the purposes of saleguarding cash and cash equivalents received, a separaion of dulies
should exist for the opening and logging of daily receipts, and recording payments. For these purposcs,
where practical, procedures should be followed including but not limited to the following:

a)

b)

The mail should be opened by staff who are not involved in making deposits. Any
cash/checks received should be logged and checks stamped "For Deposit Only". Staff
independent of these functions should periodically compare the log o the amount deposited
and the cash posting.

Cash/checks should be deposited daily by staff independent of logging and posting lo
financial system.

(Cash/checks should be stored in a sale or other sceurcd location at all times prior to
deposit.

{Continucd)



2014 4480
Jof3

Non-Tnstructional/Business
(pcrations

SUBJECT: TINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY (Cont'd.)

d)  Cash/cheeks received by the Business Office from other departments should be reconciled
to class or registrabion rosters which have been provided by the departmenls n advance of
the collection period.

¢)  All cash/checks should either be remitted dircetly to the Business Office by Lhe payee, or
turned over lo the Business Office on the day of receipt, Funds are lo be slored in a safec or
other sceure location prior to submittal lo the Busimess Olffice for deposit.

Audit Response

Periodically, the BOCES receives audit reports and risk assessments from (he External
(Independent) Audilor, the Tnternal Aunditor and the Office of the New York State Comptroller. The
Board will review all audit recommendations developed by the District Superintendent, in consultation
with thc Audit Committee, and respond appropriatcly. Audit reports and (he accompanymg
management letters will be made available for public inspection, Nolice of the availability of audit
reports will be published in the BOCLS' official newspaper or one having gencral circulation in the
BOCES. If there is no newspaper, notice must be placed in ten (10) public places within the BOCES.
Additionally, final audit reports from the OlTice of the NYS Comptroller should be posted on the
BOCLS website, 1f one 15 available, lor a period of five (35) years.

8 NYCRR Scction 170,12
Gengeral Municipal Law Section 33(2)(c) and 35(1)(2)

MAdopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 4550
l of2

Non-Tnstructional/Business
Opcrations

SUBJECT: SMOKING/TOBACCO USE

In those other areas or facilitics not governed by the smoking prohibition as authorized by the
federal Pro-Children Act of 1994, the District shall adhere to the New York State Clean Tndoor Air
Act (Public Health Law Article 13-E) as newly revised by the Pro-Child Act of 1994,

School Grounds

Tobacco and tobacco products shall not he permitted and no person shall use tobacco or tobacco
products on "BOCES grounds” or within one hundred (100) fest of the entrances, exits, or outdoor
areas ol any public or private elementary or secondary schools. However, this shall not apply lo
smoking in a residence, or within the real property boundary lincs of such residential real property. For
purposes of this policy, "tobacco usc” means, but is not limited to, possession, smoking and chewing
tobacco. For purposcs of this policy, "BOCES grounds" means any instructional building, structure,
and surrounding outdoor grounds, including entrances or cxits, contained within Oswego County
BOCES' legally defined property boundarics as registered in the County Clerk's Office. (This shall
include propetty leased by Oswego County BOCES.) Tobacco use is also prohibited in all vehicles
owncd or lcascd by the BOCES al any time.

The use of e-cigareltes and any other products containing nicotine, except for curent FIYA-
approved smoking ccssation products, are also prohibited.

Indoor FFacilitics

Oswego County BOCES shall not permit fobacco use al any lime within any indoor [facility
owned or lcased or contracled for and utilized by Oswego County BOCES.

The term "indoor facility,” for purposes of this policy, meuns a building that is enclosed.
Prohibition of Tobacco Promotional ltems/Tobacco Advertising

Tobacco promotional advertising ilems (c.g., brand namcs, logos and other identificrs) are
prohibited:

a) On BOCES grounds;

h)  Tn BOCES vchicles;

c) At BOCES-sponsored events;
d) T BOCES publications;

¢)  On clothing, shoes, accessories, gear, and school supplics in accordance with the BOCLS
Cote of Conduet and applicable colleetive bargaining agreements.

(Continued)



2014 4550
202

Non-Tnstrucltional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: SMOKING/TOBACCO USLE (Cont'd.)

This prohibition of tobacco promotional ilems shall be implemented in accordance with the
Oswepgo County BOCES Code ol Conduct and applicable collective bargaming agresments.

In addition, tobacco advertising is also prohibited in all school-sponsored publications and at all
school-sponsored events. The BOCES will request, whenever possible, tobacco free editions of
periodical publications for school librarics and classroom use.

Posting/Notification of Policy

In compliance with the New York State Clean Tndoor Air Aet, Oswego County BOCES will
promincntly post its Smoking/Tobacco Use policy in BOCES' buildings and supply a copy upon
request to mmy current or prospective cmployee. "No Smoking” signs will also be posted as
appropriate. Oswego County BOCES will also designale a school official to tell individuals who
smoke in a non-smoking area that they are in violation of Article 13-E of the state Public Health Law

and the federal Pro-Children Act of 1994,

Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Cormmunities Act

20 United States Code (LJSC) Section 7101 cf scq.

Pro-Children Act of 2001, as amended by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001,
20 United States Code (USC) Sections T1H1-7184

Education Law Sections 409 and 3020-a

Pubiic MMealth Law Article 13-E

NOTE:  Reler also to Policies #2230 -- Use ol School Facilitics and/or Resources
#2410 -- Codc of Conduct on BOCES Property
#6210 -- Student Conducl
#6220 -- Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs, and Other Substances (Students)
#7113 -- Prevention Instruction
(swezo County BOCES Code of Conduct on School Praperty

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 3/20/13;



2014 4571
lof3

MNon-Instroctional/Business
Opcrations

SUBJECT: INFORMATION SECURITY BREACII AND NOTTFICATION

Oswego County BOCES values the protection of private information of individuals in
accordance wilh applicable law and rcgulations. l'urther, Oswego Counly BOCES is required 1s
required lo notify affceted individuals when here has been or is reasonably belicved to have been a
compromisc of the individual's private information in compliance with the Information Security
Breach and Notification Act and Board policy.

a)  "Private information” shall mean **personal information in combination with any one (1) or
more of the following data clements, when cither the personal information or the data element 15
not enerypted or cnerypted with an encryption key that has also been acquired:

1.  Social security number;
2. Driver's license number or non-driver identilication card number; or

3, Account number, credit or debit card number, in combmalion with any required sceurity
code, access code, or password which would permit acecss to an individual's financial

account.

"Private information” docs not include publicly available information that is lawlully made
available to the gencral public from federal, stale or local government records.

# 4 Popsonal information” shall mean any information concerning a person which, because of
name, number, symbol, mark or other identifier, can be used lo identily that person.

b)  “Breach of the security of the system,” shall mean unauthorized acquisiion or acquisilion
withoul valid authorization of computerized data which compromiscs the sceurity,
conlidentiality, or integrity of personal inlormation maintained by Oswego County BOCES.
Good faith acquisition of personal information by an employee or agenl of Oswego County
BOCES for the purposes of Oswego Counly BOCES is nol a breach of the sceurity of the
system, provided that private mformation is not used or subject to unauthorized disclosure.

Determining if a Breach Has Occurred
In determining whether information has been acquired, or is reasonably beheved lo have been
acquired, by an unauthorized person or person without valid authorization, Oswego County BOCES

may consider the following factors, among others:

a) Indications that the information is in the physical possession or control of an unauthorized
person, such as a lost or stolen computer or other device confaining information; or

b)  Indications thal the information has been downloaded or copied; or

(Continued)




2014 4571
2of3

MNon-Instruetional/Busincss
Operations

SURJECT: INFORMATION SECURITY BREACTT AND NOTIFICATION (Cont'd.)

¢) Indications thal the information was uscd by an unauthorized person, such as fraudulent
accounts opened or instances of identity theft reported; or

d) System failures.

Notification Requirements

a)

b)

I'or any computerized data owned or licensed by Oswego County BOCES thal includes private
information, Qswego County BOCES shall disclose any breach of the sceurity of the system
following discovery or notification ol the breach to any New York State resident whose private
information was, or is rcasonably belicved to have been, acquired by a person without valid
aulhorization. The disclosure to affected mdividuals shall be made in the most cxpedient time
possible and withoul unreasonable delay, consistent with the legitimate needs of law
enforcement, or any measurcs necessary to determine the scope of the breach and restore the
reasonable intcgrity of the data system. Oswego Counly BOCES shall consult with the Statc
Office of Cyber Security and Cnlical Tnfrastructure Coordination (CSCIC) to determine the
scopc of the breach and restoration measurcs.

For any computerized data maintained by Oswego County BOCES that includes private
information which Oswego County BOCES does not awn, the BOCES shall notify the owner or
licensce of the information of any breach of the sceurity of the system immediately followimg
discovery, if the privatc information was, or is reasonably believed (o have been, acquired by a
person without valid authorization.

The notification requircment may be delayed if a law enforcement agency determines (hat such

notification impedes a criminal investigation. The required notification shall be made after the law
enloreement apency determines that such notification docs not compromise the investigation.

Methods of Notitication

The required notice shall be dircetly provided to the affected persons by one (1) ol the lollowing

methods:

a)  Wiritten nolice;

b)  Elcctronic notice, provided thal the person to whom noticc is required has expressly
consented to receiving the notice in clectronic form; and a log of each such notification 1s
kept by Oswego County BOCLS when notifying affecled persons in electronic form.
However, in no casc shall Oswego County BOCES require a person to conscnt to accepting
such notice in electromic form as a condition of establishing any business relationship or
chgaging In any lransacltion;

(Continued)



2014 4571
Fol3

MNon-Instructional/Tusiness
Operalions

SUBJECT: INFORMATION SECURITY BREACH AND NOTIFICATION (Cont'd.)

b)  Tclephone notification, provided that a log of each such notilication is kept by Oswego
County BOCES when notilying allected persons by phone; or

d) Substitutc notice, if Oswego County BOCES demonstrates lo the State Attorney (encral
that the cost of providing nolice would exceed two hundred fifty thousand dollars
($250,000), or that the allceted class of subject persons to be notified exceeds five hundred
thousand (500,000), or that the BOCES does nol have sufficienl contact inlormation.
Substitute notice shall consist of all of the following:

1.  E-mail noticc when Oswego County BOCES has an e-mail address lor the subjeet
persons;

2. Conspicuous posting of the notice on Oswego Counly BOCES' Wehsite page, il
Oswego County BOCES mamtains one; and

3. Notilication to major statewide media.

Rcpardless of the method by which notice is provided, the notice shall include contact
information for the notifying Oswcgo County BOCLS and a description of the categomes of
information thal were, or arc reasonably believed to have been, acqwred by a person without valid
authorization, including specification of which of (he elements of personal inlormation and private
information were, or are reasonably believed to have been, so acquired.

Tn the cvent that any New York State residents are o be notified, Oswego County BOCES shall
notify the New York State Altomey General (AG), the Now York Statc Department of Consumer
Protection Board (CPB), and the New York State Office of Cyber Security (OCS) as to the timing,
contenl and distribution of the notices and approximate number of affected persons.

In the event that more than five thousand (5,000) New York State residents arve to be notified at
one time, Oswego County BOCES shall also nolify consumer veporling agencics, as delined pursuant
to State Technology Law Section 208, as lo the timing, content and distribution of the notices and
approximale number ol aflected persons. Such notice shall be made wilhoul delaying nolice lo
alfected New York State residents. A list of consumer reporling agencies shall be compiled by the
State Attorney General and furmished upon request to school districts required to make a notification
in accordance with Section 208(2) ol the State Technology Law, regarding notification of breach of
securily of the system for any computerized data owned or licensed by Oswego County BOCES that
includes private information.

State Technology Law Scetions 202 and 208

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:




2014 4573

MNon-Instructional/Business
Operalions

SUBJECT: EMPLOYEE PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

In accordance with Section 203-d of the New York State Labor Law, the BOCES shall restrict
the use and aceess lo employec personal identilying information. As cnumecrated in law, "pcrsonal
identilying information" shall include social security number, home address or telephone number,
personal elcetronic mail address, Intermet identification name or password, parent's surname prior (o
matriage, or driver's hcense number,

The BOCLES shall not unless otherwise required by law:

a)  Publicly post or display an cmployce's social security number;

b)  Visibly print a social security number on any identification badge or card, including any
time card;

¢)  Place a social securily number in [iles with unrestricted acecss; or
d) Communicatc an cmployeg's personal identifying information lo the general public,

A social securily number shall nol be used as an identification number for purposecs of any
occupational licensing,

BOCLS staff shall have access to this pohcy, informing them of their rights and responsibililies
m accordance with Tabor Law Section 203-d. BOCES proccdurcs for safcguarding cmployee
"personal identilying information" shall be cvaluated; and employees who have access to such
information as part of their job responsibilities shall be advised as Lo the restrictions on release of such
mformation in accordance with law.

Labor Law Section 203-d

Adoption Date



2014 5120
1of2

Perzonnel

SUBJECT: EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Oswego Counly BOCES will provide cqual opportunities for employmenl, retention and
advancement of all peoplc rcgardless of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, political
affiliation, scx, scxual orientation, age, marilal status, military status, veteran status, disability,
pl'cdispnsmg y:nem: characteristics, use of a rccngmzcd gnide dog, hearing dog or service dog, or
domestic violence victim status.

Scxual orientation 1s defined as hetcrosexuality, homosexuality, bisexuahity or asexualily,
whether actual or perceived.

The term "military stalus" means a person’s participation in the military service of the United
States or the military serviec of the state, including but not limited to, the armed forees of the United
States, the army national guard, the air nationdl guard, the New York naval militia, the New York
euard, and such additional forces as may be created by the federal or state government as authorized
by law,

Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as " Whistle-Blower" Protection)

The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior directed against complainants, victims, witncsscs,
and/or any other individuals who participaled in the investigation ol a complaint of discrimination.
Follow-up inguirics shall be made lo ensure that discrimination has not resumed and that all those
involved in the investigation of the discrimination complaint have not suffered relahation.

Posting Requirement of Correction Law Article 23-A

The BOCES shall post, in a place accessible to employees and in a visually conspicuous manuct,
a copy ol Article 23-A of the Correction Law and any regulations promulgated under that statute,
Article 23-A addresses the licensure and employment of persons previously convicted of one or more
criminal offences.

Civil Penalties in Employment Discrimination Matters

New York Statc Human Rights Law imposes civil [incs and penaltics, payable to the State, of up to
$50,000 for unlawful acts of employment discrimination, and up to $100,000 for willlul, wanton, or
malicious discrimination. In accordance with law, these penallies may be assessed inall cases of
employment discrimination (e.g., whether such a claim is pursued in a more formal court action or
through an administrative proceeding helore the New York State Division of Human Rights). Under
the lepislation, an employer with [ewer than fifty (50) employees may be allowed Lo pay the civil fincs
and penalties in installments.

The new civil fines do not replace or limit other relicf under New York State ITuman Rights Taaw
that may be awarded lo a prevailing complainant in an administrative proceeding which includes, but
is not limited o, alTirmative rclicf from the employer (e.g., an order thal the individual be hired,

(Continued)



2014 3120
2ol2

Personmel

SUBJECT: EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY (Cont'd,)

promoted or reinstated by the employer), backpay and other compensatory damages (e.g., emotional
distress damages). The New York State Division of lluman Rights cannot award punitive damages or
atlorney's fees to a prevailing complainant in an admimisirative proceeding. However, a New York
Statc Court may award a pravaiiing plamtifT in a court action various relict, ineluding, but not limited
to, punitive damages and altorney's [ees. (An administrative proceeding hefurf: the New York State
Division of Human Rights and an action commenced m a New York State Court represent lwo
dilferent ways to seck redress for acls of alleged employment diserimination. )

Provisions will be provided for the publication and dissemmation, inlernally and externally of
this policy to cnsure its availability to inlerested citizens and groups.

Job descriptions for all Oswego County BOCES posilions shall be developed and maintained by
administration. Additionally, adwimistration shall establish gricvance procedures that provide for the
prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging discrimination. Those mtending to file a
grievance due lo alleged discrimination must follow the grievance procedure as established by the
BOCES.

Age Diserimination in Employment Act, 29 United States Code (US(T) Section 621
Americans With Disabilitics Act, 42 United States Code (UJSC) Section 12101 et seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the hasis of disability.
Genetie Information Nondiscrimination Act ol 2008 (GINA) Public T.aw | 10-233
Prohibits discrimination in the workplace based upon genetic information.
Section 504 of the Behabilitation Act of 1973, 29 United States Code (USC) Scelion 794 ¢l seq.
Title VT of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 Uniled States Code (UUSC) Section 2000d et seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin.
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 United States Code (USC) Seetion 2000c¢ el scq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis ol race, color, religion, sex ot national origin,
Title 1X of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 United States Code (LUSC) Section 1681 et seq.
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex.
Civil Rights Taw Section 40-¢
Prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital
stalus or disabilily.
Civil Service Law Section 75-B
[xecutive Law Section 290 ¢l scq.
Prohibits discrimination on the hasis of ape, race, creed, color, national origin, scx, scxual orientation,
disabilily, military status, predisposing genetic characteristics, marital stalus, use of a recognized puide dog,
hearing dog or service dog, or domestic violence viclim stalus.
I.abor [.aw Section 201-f
Military Law Sections 242 and 243

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revisad:




2014 5121
1of4d

Personnel

SUBJECT: SEXUAL ITARASSMENT OF BOCES PERSONNEL

The Board aifirms its commitment to non-discrimination and recognizes ils responsihility to
provide for all BOCES employees an environment that is free of sexual harassment, including scxual
violence and intimidation. Sexual harassment, including scxual vielence, is a violation of law and
stands in direct opposition to BOCES policy. Therefore, the Board prohibits and condemms all forms
of sexual harassment by cmployees, school volunteers, students, and non-employces such as
contractors and vendors which occur on school grounds and at all school-sponsored events, programs
and activities including those that take placc at locations off school premises and in another state,
Since sexual violence is a form of sexual harassment, the term "sexual harassment” as used in this
policy will implicitly include sexual violence even il it is not explicitly stated.

Sexual Harassment

Generally, sexual harassment is defined as unwelcome sexual advances, requesls for sexual
favors and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

a)  Submission of such conduct is made, cither explicitly or implicitly, a term or condition of
an mdividual's employment; or

b)  Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is uscd as a basis for
employment decisions alfecting such individuals; or

¢)  Such conduct has the purpose or effecl of unreasonably mierfering with an individual's
work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment.

Sexual Violence

Sexual violence is delined as physical scxual acts perpetrated against a person's will or where a
person is incapable of piving consent. Sexual violence as defined by New York Penal Law includes
but is not limited to acts such as:

a) Rape;

b)  Sexual assaull;

¢} Scxual battery;

d}  Sexual coercion.

The Board acknowledges that in delermining whether sexual harassment has occurred the totality
of the cireumstances should be evaluated. The Board rccognizes that scxual harassment can originate
from a person of eilher sex against a person of the opposite or same sex, and from co-workers as well

as supervisors, and from a third party such as a school visilor, volunteer, or vendor, or any other

(Continucd)



2014 5121
2of4

Personnel

SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF BOCES PERSONNEL (Cont'd.)

individual associated with the BOCES. The BOCES will designate, at a minimum, two (2)
Compliance Officers, one (1) ol each gender.

In order for the Board to enforce this policy, and o lake comrective measurcs as may be
necessary, It is essential thal any employee who belicves he/she has been a vietim of sexual
harassment in the work environment, as wcll as any other person who is aware of and/or who has
knowledge of or witnesses any possible ocowrence of sexual harassment, immediately reporl such
alleged harassment to the BOCES' designated Complianee Officers through informal and/or formal
complaint procedures as developed by the BOCLS. Such complaints are recommended (o be m
writing, although verbal complaints of alleged sexual harassmentl will also be prompily, thoroughly
and cquitably investigaled m accordance with the terms of this policy. In the event that the
Comphance Qfficer 1s the alleged offendcer, the employee should report histher complamt to the next
level ol supervisory authority.

Upon receipt ol an inlormal/formal complaint (even an anonymous conmplaint), the BOCES will
conduet a thorough, prompt and equitable investigation of the charges. However, even in (he absence
ol a complaint, if the BOCES has knowledge of or has reason to know of or suspeet any occurrence ol
sexual harassment, the BOCES will investigate such conduct promptly, equitably and thoroughly. All
procedures developed by the BOCES will provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of the
gexual harassment.

To the extent possible, within legal constraints, all complaints will be treated as confidentially
and privately as possible. However, disclosure may be necessary to complete a thorough imvestigation
ol the charges, and any disclosure will be provided on a "need Lo know" basis. The Superintendent will
inform the Beard of investigations involving lindings of harassment.

Bascd upon the results of the investigation, if the BOCES determines that an employee has
violated the terms of this pohicy and/or accompanying regulations, immediate corrective action will be
taken, as warranted, up to and including termination of the offender's employment in accordance with
legal guidclines, BOCES policy and regulation, the BOCES' Code of Conduct, and the applicablc
collective bargaining agreement(s). Third partics (such as school volunteers, vendors, etc.) who are
found to have violaled this policy and/or accompanying regulations will be subject o appropriate
sanctions as warranted and in comiphance with law,

Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as ""'Whistle-Blower" Protection)
The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior divected against complainants, victims, witncsscs,
and/or any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of sexual harassment.

Follow-up inguiries shall be made to cnsure that scxual harassiment has not resumed and that all those
involved n the investigation of the sexual harassment complaint have not suffered retaliation.

(Contimued)




2014 3121
Jof4

Personnel

SUBJECT; SEXUAIL HARASSMENT OF BOCES PERSONNEL (Cont'd.)
Finding That Harassment Did Not Occur

At any level/stage ol investigation of allcged harassment, if a determination is made that
harassment did not occur, the Compliance Officer will so notify the complaimant, the alleged offender
and the District Superintendent of {his delermination. Such a finding docs not preelude the
complainant from filing an appeal pursuant to BOCES policy or regulation and/or pursuing other legal
avenues of Tecourse.

[Towever, even if a delermination is madc that harassment did not occur, the Superintendent/
designee reserves the right to initiate staff awareness and training, as applicable, to help ensure that the
school community is not conducive to fostermg harassment m the workplace.

Tn all cases, the District Supecrintendent will inform the Board of the results of each investigation
involving a finding that sexual harassment did nol oceur,

Knowingly Makes False Accusations

Employees and/or students who mowingly make false accusations against another individual as
to allegations of harassment may also lace appropriate disciplinary action.

Privacy Rights

As part of the mvestigation, the BOCES has the right to search all school property and
equipment including BOCES computers. Roomns, desks, cabinets, lockers, compulers, ete, are provided
by the BOCES for the use of students and staff, but the users do nol have exclusive use of these
locations or egquipment and should not expeet that materials stored therein will be private.

Development and Dissemination of Administrative Regulations

Regulations will be developed for reporting, investigating and remedying allegations of sexual
harassment. An appeal procedure will also be provided to address any unrcsolved complaints and/or
unsatisfactory prior delerminations by the applicable Compliance Officer(s).

Such rcgulations will be developed in accordance with lederal and state law as well as any
applicable collective bargmming agreement(s).

The District Supcerintendent/designee(s) will affirmaltively discuss the lopic of sexual harassment
with all cmployces, express the BOCES' condemnation of such conduct, and cxplain the sanctions for
harassment. Training programs will be established for employces to hclp cnsurc awarcncss of the
issues pertaining lo sexual harassment in the workplace, and to disseminate preventative measures to
help reduce such incidents of prohibited conduct. Furthermore, special traiming will be provided for
designated supervisors and managerial employees, as may be necessary, for training in the
investigation of sexual harassment complaints.

(Continued)



2014 5121
4o0f4

Personnel

SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF BOCES PERSONNEL (Cont'd.)

A copy of this policy and ils accompanying rcgulations will be available upon request and may
be posted at various locations in cach school building. The BOCES' policy and regulations on sexual
harassment will be published in appropriate school publications such as teacher/cmployec handbooks
and/or school calendars.

Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 USC Section 1981(a)

29 CTR Section 1604.11(a)

Civil Service Law Scelion 75-H

Education Law Section 2801(1)

Tixecutive Law Sections 296 and 297

Title V11 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 TISC Section 2000e et seq.

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC Scetion 1681 ¢l seq.
34 CTR Section 10{) et seq.

NOTE:  Refer also to Policies #2420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Ilarassment in the BOCES

Adopled: 5/12/10
Revisod:




2014 5130
lof2

TPersomnmel

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The administration shall underlake a continuous program of supcrvision and evaluation of all
personnel in Oswego County BOCES. Evaluation of tecachers providing instructional services or pupil
personnel services as defincd pursuant to Commissioner'’s Regulations will be conducted in
accordance with Oswego County BOCES' Amnual Prolessional Performance Review (APPR).

All Staff Members

The administration shall undertake a continnous program of supervision and evaluation of all
personnel, imcluding support staff, in the BOCLES. The primary purposes of the evaluations shall be to
encourage and promote improved performance and (o make decisions about the occupancy of
positions.

Teachers and Administrators

The Oswego County BOCES is committed to supporling the development of effective teachers
and adminmistrators. To this end, the BOCES shall provide procedures for the cvaluation of all
professional staff. BOCES plans for Annual Professional Performance Review (APPR) of teachers and
Principals shall be developed in accordance with applicable laws, Commissioner’s Regulations, and
Rules of the Board ol Regents.

The primary purposes of these evalualions are:

a)  To encourage and promote improved performance;
b)  To guide professional development efforts; and
¢c) To provide a basis for evalualive judgments by applicable school officials.

APPR Ratings

For those teachers and Principals subject to Education T.aw 3012-¢, the Annual Profcssional
Performance Review (APPR) will resull in a single composite cllcetivencss scorc and a rating of
"highly cffeetive," "effective,” "developing,” or "inclfective.”" The composite score will be determined
as follows:

a) 20% - student growth on slate asscssments or a comparable measure of sludent
achievement growth (incrcascs to 25% upon implementation of a value-added growth
maodel);

b)  20% - locally selecled measures of student achicvement that are determined to be nigorous
and comparable across classrooms as defined by the Commissioner (decreases lo 15% upon
implementation of a value-added growth model}; and

c) 60% - other measures ol leacher/Principal cffectiveness consistent with standards
prescribed by the Commissioner in regulation.

(Continucd)



2014 5130
2of2

Personnel

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF PERSONNEIL (Coni'd.)
‘The ratings scale based on compositc scorcs has been established as follows:

a)  Highly Effective = composite effectiveness score of 91-100
b)  [Effective = compuosite ellectiveness scorc of 75-90

¢) Developimg — compositc cffectiveness score of 65-74

d)  Tnelleetive — composite effectiveness score of 0-64.

If a teacher or Principal is ratcd "developing" or "meffective," the BOCES will develop and
implemenl a teacher or Principal improvement plan (TTP) or (PIP). Tenured teachers and Principals
with a pattern of ineffective leaching or perlormance, defined as two consecutive annual "ineffective"
ratings, may be charged with incompetence and considered for (ermination through an cxpcdited
hearing process.

‘The BOCES will ensurc that all cvaluators are appropriately tramed consistent with standards
prescribed by the Commissioner and that an appeals procedure is locally developed.

Disclosure of APPR Data

Consistent with Chapter 68 of the Laws of 2012, which amends LEdueation Law 3012-c, the
Commissioner is required to disclose proféssional performance review data for teachers and Principals
on the New York Stale Education Department (NYSED) website and m any other manner 1o make
such data widely available to the public. Llowever, the release of such aggregate data may not include
personally identiliable information for any teacher or Prineipal. Such public disclosure of final quality
ratings and composite effectiveness scores will be suitable for research, analysis and comparison of
APPRE data for teachers and Principals across the state.

Upon request, the BOCES will release to parcnts/legal guardians the final qualily ratings and
composite effecliveness scores for teachers and Principals to which their student is currently assigned.
The BOCES' obligation to disclose this mformation is limited to those teachers and Building
Principals subject to Education Law 3012-c. The BOCES will provide conspicuous nolice to
parents/legal guardians ol their right to obtain such information and the methods by which the data can
be obtained. Upon rcquest, pavents will receive an oral or written cxplanation of the composite
cllectivencss scoring ranges for final quality ratings and be offered the opporlumily to understand such
scores in the conlexl ol tecacher cvaluation and student performance. When a request for this
imformation is received, reasonable efforts will be made to verily that it is a bona fide request by a
parent/legal gnardian entitled to review the data,

Annual professional performance reviews of individual leachers and Principals shall not be
subject Lo diselosure under the I'reedom of Information Taw (FOIL).

Education Law 3012-c

Public Offieers Taw Sections 87 and BY
8 NYCRR Sections 80-1.1 and 100.2(0)
Adopled: 5/12/10

Reviscd:



2014 5136
1of2

Personnel

SUBJECT: SAFETY OF STUDENTS (FINGERPRINTING CLEARANCLE OI' NEW IRES)

Unless otherwise authorized in accordance with law and regulation, the BOCES shall not cmploy
or utilize a prospective school employee, as defined below, unless such prospective school employee
has been granted a "full" clearance for employment by the State Iducation Department (SED). The
BOCES shall require a prospcetive school employee who is not in the SED criminal history file to be
fingerprinted for purposcs of a criminal history record check by authorized personnel of the desipnated
finperprinting entity. For purposes of this provision ol law, the term "criminal history record” shall
mean a record of all convictions of crimes and any pending crimmnal charges mamtained on an
individual by the Division of Criminal Justice Services (DCIS) and the Federal Burcau of
Investigation (IFBI). The BOCES shall, however, obtain the applicant's consent to the criminal history
records search.

The BOCES shall utilize SED's Web-bascd application known as *TEACI for mstantaneous
access to important information about certification and fingerprinting. Through TEACH, SED
provides an individual with the ability to apply for fingerprint clearance for certification and/or
cmployment and view the stalus of their fingerprint clearance request. Through TEACII, the BOCES
is able, among other applications, to submit an online request for fimgerprnl clearance for a
prospective employce, view the status of a fingerprint cleavance requesl, and determine whether a
subsequent arrcst letter has been issued.

Safety of Students

The BOCES will develop intemal building and/or program procedurcs to help cnsure the safety
of students who have contacl with an employec holding conditional appointment or emergency
conditional appointment. Such procedurcs will address the safely of students m the classroom,
siudenis attending off-campus activities under the supervision of thc BOCES, and students
partticipating in extracurricular and/or co-curricular activitics (including sports and athletic activities).

Salely procedures to be addressed include, bul are not limiled to, the following: supervision of
the cmployee holding conditional appointment/cmergeney conditional appointment as detenmined
appropriate by the applicable building/program administrator; and periodic visitations by the
building/program administrator to the classroom, program and/or activity assigned to the employee
holding conditional appoiniment/emergency conditional appointment.

"Sunset" Provision for Conditional Appointments/Emergency Conditional Appointments
The provisions in law which permit the conditional appointment and/or emergency conditional
appointment of employees pending full clearance from SED shall lerminate, in accordance with

legislation, and shall be rescinded as Board policy and procedure as of that datc (unless subscquent
revisions to applicable law provide otherwise).

(Continucd)




2014 3156
20f2

Personnel

SUBJECT: SAFETY OF STUDENTS (FINGERPRINTING CLEARANCE OF NEW HIRES)
(Cont'd))

Access to TEACH

Information regarding fingerprinting of new hires, including relevanl laws and regulations,
frequently asked questions (IFAQs), an up-to-date charl for "Who Must be Fingerprinted”, and
instructions on the fingerprinting process arc lound on www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/ospra. To
request access lo TEACH, email TEACHHELP(@mail nysed.gov.

Correction Law Article 23-A

Education Law Scctions 305(30), 305(33), 1604, 1709, 1804, 1950, 2503, 2554, 2590-h, 2854, 3004-b, 3004-¢
and 3035

Txecutive Law Section 296(16)

Social Services Law Axticle 5, Title 9-B

8 New York Code of Rules and Repulations (NYCRR) Sections 80-1.11 and Parl 87

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 8/15/12;



2014 5260
1 of3

Personnel

SUBJECT: STAFFUSE OF COMPUTERIZED INFORMATION RESOURCES

The Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educaltional Services will provide stall with access to
various computerized informalion resources consisting of softwarc, hardware, computer nctworks,
wireless networksfaccess and clectronic communication systems. This may include access fo
electronic mail, other nctwork-based services and access (o the Inlemnel. Tt may also include the
opportunity for staff to have access to these resources [rom locations outside the BOCES nctwork
and/or to access the BOCES computer system from their personal devices. All use of these resources,
including use of the wircless network, including independent use off school premises and use on
personal devices, shall be subject lo this policy and accompanying regulations.

The Board encourages staff to make use of these resources to explore educational topics, conduct
rcscarch and contact others in the performance of their work. The Board anticipates that stafl acecss to
various computenzed information resources will both expedite and enhance the performance of tasks
associaled with their positions and assignments. Toward (hat end, the Board directs the Disirict
Supcrintendent or designee(s) o provide staff with training in the proper and cffective usc of these
I'CSOUICES.

StafT use of these resources is conditioned upon wrillen agreement hy the stall member that usc
will conform to the requirements of this policy and any regulations adopted to cnsure acceptable usc of
these resources. All such agreements shall be kept on file.

Generally, the samc standards of acceptable staff conduct which apply to any aspect of job
performance shall apply to use of [hese resources. Employces arc cxpeeted fo communicate in a
professional mamner consistent with applicable District policies and regulations goveming the
behavior of school stall. Clectronic mail and telecommunicalions are nol lo be utilized lo share
conlidential information about students or other employees.

Access lo confidential data is a privilege afforded to BOCES employees in the performance ol
their dutics. Safeguarding this data is a2 BOCES responsibility that thc Board takes very scriously.
Consequently, BOCES employment docs not automatically guarantee the initial or ongoing ability to
use mobile/personal deviecs to access the BCIS and the information il may conlain,

This policy does nol altempt to articulate all required and/or acceptable uses of these resources;
nor is il (he intention of this policy to define all inappropriate usage. Adminisirative regulations will
further define gencral guidelines of appropriate stafl’ conduet and use as well as proseribed behavior.

BOCES stafT shall also adhere to the laws, policies and rules goverming compulers including, but

nol limited Lo, copyright laws, rights of software publishers, license agreements, and rights ol privacy
protected by federal and state law.

(Continued)



20014 5260
2of3

Personnel

SUBJECT: STAFFUSE OF COMPUTERIZED INFORMATION RESOURCES (Cont'd.)

Staff members who engage in unacceptable use, as defined in adnministrative regulations, may
lose access to these resources and may be subject to further discipline under the law and in accordance
with applicable collective bargaining agreements. Legal action may be initiated agamst a staff member
who willfully, maliciously or unlawfully damages or destroys properly of the BOCES.

Sovial Media Use by Employees

[*This sample language is meant to be used ay a "framework” for BOCES' as they develop their
own Secial Media Policy for staff to meet their unique standards and needs. 1his Policy assumes
that the BOCES enconrages the use of BOCES-owned approved socigl media tools, but may also
permit limited communication or contact hetween staff and students on non-BOCES based SNS
(i.e., Faceboolk, Twitter, etc.) with prior approval and authorization, For example, a BOCES may
choose to allow a SNS such as Twitter te velay class assignments, homework, scheduling reminders
and schiool notices only.]

The BOCES rccognizes the value of teacher and professional staff mquiry, mvestigation and
communication using new technology tools to enhance sludenl learming experiences. The BOCES also
realizes its obligations to teach and ensure responsible and sale use of these new technologics. Social
media, including social networking sites, have great potential to conneet people around the globe and
enhance communication. Therefore, the Board encourages the use of BOCES approved social media
tools and the cxploration of new and emerging lechnologies lo supplement the range of
communication and educational services.

For purposcs of this Policy, the definition of public social media networks or Social
Networking Sites (SNS) are defined to include: websites, Web logs (blogs), wikis, social networks,
online forums, virtual worlds, vidco sitcs and any other social media generally available to the BOCES
community which do not fall within the BOCES' electronic technology nelwork (e.g., Facebook,
MySpace, Twitter, LinkedIn, Fhickr, Vine, Instagram, SnapChat, blog sitcs, cte.). The definition of
BOCES approved password-protceted social media tools are those that fall within the BOCES
glectronic technology network or which the BOCES has approved for educational use, Within these
intcrnal forums, the BOCES has grealer authority and ability to proteet minors from inappropriate
content and can limil public access.

The use of social media (whether public or internal) can generally be delined as Official BOCLES
Use, Professional/Mmstruclional Use and Personal Usc. The definitions, uses and responsibilities will be
furlher defined and dilTerentiated in the Administrative Regulation. The BOCES lakes no posilion on
an employec's decision to participate in the use of social media or SNS for personal use on personal
time. However, personal use of these media during BOCES time or on BOCES-owned cquipment is
*prohibited/disconraged/allowed on a limited basis. In addition, cmployees are encouraged to
maintain the highest levels of professionalism when communicating, whether using BOCES devices or

*BOCES Option
(Continued)




2014 32060
3 of3

Personmel

SUBJECT: STAFF USE OF COMPUTERIZED INFORMATION RESOURCES (Cont'd.)

their own personal devices, in their professional capacily as educators. They have a responsibility to
address inappropriate behavior or activity on these networks, including requirements for mandated
reporling and compliance with all applicable BOCES Policies and Regulations.

Confidentiality, Privatc Information and Privacy Rights

Confidential and/or private data, including but nol hmiled lo, prolected siudent records,
cmployee personal identifying information, and BOCES asscssment data, shall only be loaded, stored
or fransferred lo BOCES-owned deviees which have encryption and/or password protection. This
restriction, designed to ensure data security, encompasses all compulers and devices within the BCIS,
any mobile devices, including flash or key drives, and any devices that access the BCIS from remote
locations. Staff will not usc email to transmit confidential files in order to work al home or another
location. Stall will not nse cloud-based storage services (such as Drophox, GoogleDrive, SkyDrive,
cte.) for confidential files.

Stall will not leave any devices unattended with confidential information visible. ATl devices are
required to be locked down while the staff member steps away rom the device, and scttings cnabled to
freeze and lock after a set period of inactivily.

StaiT data files and clectronic storage areas shall remaim BOCES properly, subject to Dislrict
control and inspection. The Director of Technology and TLAN/WAN System Administrator or designee
may access all such files and communications without prior notice to cnsurc system integrity and that
users are complying with requircments of this policy and accompanyig regulations. Staff should
NOT expect that computerized information will be privale.

Implementation

Administrative regulalions to implement the terms of this policy, address general parameters of
acceptable staff conduct as well as prohibited activities so as to provide appropriale guidehines for
employee usc of these resources.

NOTE: Refer also to Policy #4571 -- Information Security Breach and Notification
#5262 -- Use of Email in the BOCES
#5215 -- Student Use of Personal Technology
#6322 -- Student Data Breaches
##7250 -- Internet Safety/Internet Contenl Fillering Policy

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 5202
1of3

Personnel

SUBJECT: USLE OF EMAIIL IN THE BOCES

Electronic mail or cmail is a valuable business commumcation tool, and users shall use this tool
in a responsible, cffective and lawful manner. Every employec/ authorized user has a responsibility to
maintain the BOCES' image and reputation, to be knowledgeable about the inherent nisks associated
with email usage and to avoid placing the BOCES at risk. Although email seems to be less formal than
olher wrilten communication, the same laws and business records requircments apply. BOCES
cmployeccs/authorized users shall use the BOCES' designated cmail system, such as Lotus Notes or
Microsoft Exchange, lor all busincss cmail, including emails in which students or student issucs arc
nvolved.

Employee Acknowledgement

All employees and authorized users shall acknowledge annually and follow the BOCES' pohcies
and regulations on acceptable use of computerized information resources, including email usage.

Classitied and Confidential
BOCES employces and authorized users may not:

a)  Provide lists or mformation ahout BOCES employeces or students to others and/or classified
information without approval. Questions regarding usage and requests for such lisls or
information should be dirccted to a Principal/supervisor,

b) Forward emals wilh conflidential, sensitive, or secure information without
Principal/supervisor authorization. Additional precautions should be laken when sending
documents of a confidential nature.

¢) Use file names that may disclose confidential information, Confidential [iles should be
password protceted and encrypted. File protection passwords shall not be communicated
via email correspondence.

d)  Usc cmail to transmit any individual's personal, private and scnsitive information (PPSI).
EPSI imcludes social security number, driver's license number or non-driver 11D number,
account number, credit/debit card number and security code, or any access code/password
that permits access to financial accounts or protected student records.

¢)  Send or forward email with comments or statements about the BOCES thal may negalively
impact i,

) Send or forward email that contains conflidential information subject to Health Insurance

Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), Family Educational Righls and Privacy Act
(FERPA), and other applicable laws.

(Continued)




2014 5262
20f3

Personnel

SUBJECT: USE OF EMAIL IN THE BOCES (Cont'd.)
Personal Use

Employees and authorived users may use the BOCES' cmail system for limited personal usc.
However, there is no cxpectation of privacy in email use. Personal use should not include chain letters,
junk mail, and jokcs. Employees and authorized users shall nol use the BOCES' email programs (o
conduct job searches, post personal imformation Lo bulletin boards, blogs. chat groups and list scrvices,
ele. without speeilic permission {rom the Principal/ supervisor. The BOCES' email system shall not be
uscd for personal gain or profit.

Email Accounts
All email accounts on the BOCES' system are the property ol the BOCES. Employees and
authorized users shall not access any other cmail account or system (Yahoo, [lotmail, AOL, etc.) via

the BOCES' network. Personal accounts and mstant messaging shall nol be used to conduct official
busingcss.

Receiving Unacceptable Mail

Lmployees and authorized users who receive offensive, unpleasant, harassing or intimidating
messages via email or instant messaging shall inform their Prmcmalfsupmwsm immediately.

Records Management and Retention

Retention of email messages arc covered by the same refention schedules as records in other
[ormats, but arc of a similar program function or activity. Email shall be mamtamed m accordance
with the NYS Records Retention and Disposition Schedule ED-1 and as outlined in the Records

Management Policy. Email rccords may conscquently be deleted, purged or destroyed after they have
been retained for the requisite time period established in the ED-1 schedule.

Archival of Email

All email sent and received to an employee's email account should be archived by the BOCES
for a pertod ol no less than six (6) years. This time period was detenmined based on the possibility of
cmails that arc the official copy of a record according to schedule ED-1. Depending on the BOCES'
archival system, employees may have access lo view their personal archive, including deleted email.
Training

Lmployees/authorized users should receive regular training on the lollowing topiecs:

a)  The appropriatc use of cmail with students, parents and other staff to avoid issues of
harassment and/or charges of fratermization.

(Contimed)



2014 5262
Jof3

Personnel

SUBJECT: USE OF EMAIL IN THE BOCLS (Cont'd,)
b)  Confidentialily of emails.

¢) Permancnce of cmail: email is never truly deleted, as the data can reside in many different
places and in many different forms.

d) No expectation of privacy: email use on BOCES property 1s NOT fo be construed as
private.

Sanctions

The Computer Coordinator may report inappropriate use of email by an employee/authorized
user lo (he employec/authorized user's Principal/supervisor who will take appropriate disciplinary
action. Violations may result in a loss of email use, acccss to the technology network and/or other
disciplinary action. When applicable, law cnforcement agencies may be involved.

Notification
All employees/authorized uscrs will be required to access a copy of the BOCES' pohcies on stalf
and student use of computerized information resources and (he regulations established in connection

with those policics. Each user will acknowledge this employee/designated user agreement before
establishing an account or conlinuing in his/her use of cmail.

Confidentiality Notice

A standard Confidentiality Notice will automatically be added to each email as delermined by
the BOCES.

NOTE: Refler also to Policies #2311 -- Confidentialily of Computerized Inlormation
#2420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the BOCES

#5260 -- Staff Use of Computerized Tnformation Resources
#7250 -- Intemel Safetv/Internet Content Filtering Policy

Adopted: 8/15/12
Revised:



2014 5320
Lof2

Personnel

SUBJECT: HEALTH INSURANCE

[lealth insurance for cerlilicated and classificd support staffs shall be in accordance wilh ther
respeclive negotiated agrecments, Board policy and applicable law.

Employees whe retire from the BOCES who mect Mew York State l'eachers or Public Employee
retirement ¢riteria and have at lcast ten (10) vears of continuous employment with Oswego Countly
BOCES prior to their retivement are eligible to continue Health and Prescription Drug Insurance on the
samc premium sharing basis as in effect [or active employees in their former job classification. Retired
employees seeking insurance for their familics may do so through BOCES by paying the premiums
mvolved.

Coverage for School Board Members

Current School Board members may participate in medical, surgical and hospital insurance plans
offered by the BOCES. However, the total cost of participation by School Board members and their
families shall be borne by such members.

School Board members with twenty (20) or more years of service in such a position, subjecl lo
such conditions, limitations, and cligibility requirements as may be fixed by the Board, are permilted
lo participale in such insurance plans provided that the participating retired School Board members
pay the total cost of participation for themselves and their familics.

Continuation of Medical Insurance Coverage at T'ermination of Employment

Under the provisions of the federal Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985
(COBRA), employees and their dependents are eligible to continue their insurance coverage when
termination ol their insurance is due to a reduction in their hours worked, or upon termination of their
cmployment.

Under COBRA, cmployees generally may continue their group health insurance coverage for up
to cighteen (18) months. In addition; with the exeeption of those in self-funded or self-insured plans,
employees who have exhausted their federal COBRA coverage may extend their coverage for up lo an
additional ecightcen (18) months, for a tolal perod ol thirly-six (36) months, under New York
Insurance law.

Dependents of employcces are eligible to continue their msurance for up to thirty-six (36) months
upon oceurrence of one (1) of the followmg events:

a)  Dealh ol the covered employee; or

b)  Divorec or legal separation from the covered employec; or

(Continued)



2014 5320
Z2of2

Personnel

SUBJECT: HEALTH INSURANCE (Cont'd,)

¢)  An employee becomes cligible for Medicare and ceases to parlicipate m the employer-
sponsorcd plan; or

d)  The dependents ol a covered employee reach the maximum age for dependent coverage.

Thosc who arc cligible to continue health coverage have up to sixty (60) days to complete the
Continuation of Coverage Election Form. Prcmiums and administrative costs will be paid in
accordance with Taw.

Leaves of Absence

The Board of Cooperative Educational Services, in order to cllcct continuous llealth Insurance
coverage for an employee while on a leave of absence, will continue to pay the Health Insurance
premiun.

Ifurther, the employee, while on a leave ol abscnee, will reimburse the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services the [ull amount of the Health Insurance premium for lhe approved leave of
absence; failure to timely reimburse the BOCES for such expenses shall resull in termination ol such
coverage (30) thirty days after such reimbursement was o be paid.

The duration of the leave ol absence shall be a minimum of one (1) month to a maximum of lwo
(2) years in implementing this policy.

American Recovery and Reinvesiment Act of 2009, Public Taw 111-5
Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985

Tnsurance T.aw Section 3221(m){4)(5) and (6)

PPatient Protection and Alfordable Care Act (ACA), Public Law 111-148

Adoptled: 5/12/10
Revised: 8/15/12:




2014 5341
1ol6

Persommel

SUBJECT: FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT

The Board of Cooperative Liducation Services, in accordance with the Family and Mcdical Leave
Act ol 1993 (EMLA), gives "eligible” employees ol the Oswego County BOCES the 1ight to lake
unpaid leave for a period of up to twelve (12) workwecks in a 12-month period as determined by the
BOCES. The Oswego County BOCLES will compute the 12-month period according to the following
time [rame: a "rolling" 12-month period that 15 measured backward from the date an employee uses
any FMLA leave.

The entitlement to leave for the birth or placement of a child shall cxpire at the end of the twelve
(12) month period beginming on the date of such birth or placement.

Employces arc “cligible" if they have been employed by the BOCES for at least twelve (12)
months and for at least 1,250 howrs of serviee during the previous twelve-month period. Full-time
teachers are deemed lo mect the 1,250 hour test. Ilowever, a break in employment [or military service
(i.e., call to active duty) should not interrupl the twelve (12) month/1,250 hours of employment
requirement and should be counted toward fullilling this prerequisite. The law covers both full-time
and part-time employees.

Qualificd cmployees may be granted leave for one (1) or more of the following reasons:
a)  The birth of a child and care lor the child;

b)  Adoption of a child and care for the child;

¢)  The placement of a child with the employee from fosier care;

d) To care for a spouse, minor child or parcnt who has a "serious health condition" as defined
by the FMLA;

¢) To care for an adull child who is also incapable of self-care due to a disabihly (regardless
of date of the onsct of disability) and has a "serious health condition” as defined by the
FMLA; and/or

f) A "serious health condition" of the employee, as defined by the FMLA, that prevents the
employee from performing histher job.

A "serious heallth condition" is defined as an illness, injury, impaimment or physical or mental
condition that involves inpaticnt carc or continuing treatment by a health care provider that renders the
person incapacitated for more than three (3) consecutive calendar days, Furthcrmore, the first visit to a
health carc provider for an employee claiming a "scrious health condition" under FMLA musl occur
within seven (7) days of the aforementioned incapacity with the second required visil occurring within
thirty (30) days of the incapacitating cvent. In order for an employee lo claim the nced for continuous
treatment under FMLA for a chronic serious health condition, the condition must requirc a minimum

(Continued)




2014 5341
2of6

Persommel

SUBJECT: FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (Cont'd.)

of two (2) visits per year to a healthcare provider, continue over an extended period of time, and may
causc cpisodic rather than a continuing period of incapacity. A "serious health condition" is also
defined as any penod of incapacity related to pregnancy or for prenatal care.

Military Family Leave Lntitlements

Military Caregiver Leave

An eligible employee who is the spouse, son, daughter, parenl, or next of kin (defined as the
nearest blood relative) is entitled to up to twenty-six (26) weeks ol lcave in a single twelve (12) month
period to carc for a "military member” who is:

a) Recovering from a service-connected serious illness or injury sustained while on active
duty; or

b) Recovering [rom a scrious illness or injury thal existed prior to the scrvice member's active
duty and was aggravated while on active duty; or

¢) A veteran who has a qualilying injury or illness from service within the Tast live (5) years
and aggravates that illness or injury.

This military caregiver leave is available during a single twelve (12) month period during which
an cligible employee is entitled to a combined total of twenty-six (26) weeks ol all types of FMLA
leave. Military Carcgiver Leave may be combined with other forms of FMLA-rclated leave providing
a combined total of twenty-six (26) weeks of possible lcave for any single twelve (12) month period;
however, the other form of FMLA lcave when combined camnot exceed twelve (12) ol the twenty-six
(26) weeks of combincd lcave. Military Caregiver Leave has a sct "clock” for calculating the twelve
(12) month period for when FMILA leave begins and tolling starts at the first day of leave laken,

The term "military member" means:

a) A member ol the Regular Armed lorces (including a member ol the National Guard or
Reserves) who is undergoing medical treatment, reeupceration, or therapy, is otherwise in
outpaticnt status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability retired hist, for a serious imury
or illness; or

b) A wvcteran (discharged or released under condition other than dishonorable) who is
undergoing medical (reatment, rcenuperation, or therapy, for a serious mjury or illness and
who was a member ol the Armed Forces (including a member of the National Guard or
Reserves) at any time during the period of five (5) years preccding the datc on which the
veleran underpoes that medical treatment, recuperation or therapy.

(Continued)



2014 5341
Jof6

Personnel

SUBJECT: PFAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (Cont'd.)

"Oualifying Exigency" Leave/Call to Active Duty

An "eligible" employee is entitled o FMLA leave because of "a gualifying cxigeney” arising out
of circumstances where the spousc, son, daughter, or parent of the employee is serving in the regular
Armed Forces or cither the National Guard or the Reserves and is on aclive duly during a war or
national emergency called for by the President of the United Statcs or Congress, or has been notificd
of an impending call to active duty status, in support of a contingency operation. There is no
"qualilying cxigeney" unless the military member is or is aboul to be deployed to a foreign country,

A "qualifying exigency" related to [amilics of the Army National Guard of the United States,
Army Reserve, Navy Reserve, Marine Corps Reserve, Air National Guard ol the United States, Air
Foree Reserve and Coasl Guard Reserve personnel on (or called to) active duty to take FMLA
protected leave lo manage their allairs is defined as any one of the following reasons:

a)  Short-notice deployment;

b)  Mihtary events and rclated activitics;

¢)  Childcare and school activilies;

d)  Parental care leave;

¢}  linancial and legal arrangements;

) Counscling;

g)  Resl and recuperation (lor up to filtcen [15] calendar days);

h)  Post-deployment activilies; and

i) Any additional activities where the employer and employee agree to the leave.

In any case m which the ncecssity for leave duc to a qualifying exigency is foreseeable, the
employee shall provide such notice to the employer as is reasonable and practicable. This military-
rclated leave is for up to twelve (12) weeks during a single twelve (12) month period. Leave may be
taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule.

Tmplementation/Benefits/Medical Certification
At the Board's or employee's oplion, certain typcs of paid lecave may be substituted for unpaid

leave.

(Continued)




2014 5341
4ol6

Persormel

SUBJECT: FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT' (Cont'd.)

An employee on FMILA leave is also entitled to have health benefits maintained while on leave.
If an employee was paying all or part of the premium payments prior to leave, the employee will
continue to pay his‘her share during the leave period.

In mosl instances, an employcc has a right to rethmn to the same position or an equivalent
position with cquivalent pay, benefits and working conditions al the conclusion of the leave.

The Board has a right to thirty (30) days advance notice from the employee where practicable. In
addition, the Board may require an employee to submit cerlification from a health care provider Lo
substantiate that the leave is due {o the "serious health condition” of the employce or the employee's
nmmediate fanily member. Under no circumstance should the employee's direct supervisor contact
any health carc provider regarding the employee's condition; all contacl in this manner must be made
by a health care provider (employed by lhe employer), a human rcsource professional, a lcave
administrator or a management olficial. I the medical certification requested by the employer is found
Lo be deficient, the employer must indicate where the errors are, in writing, and give the employee
scven (7) days to provide corrected materials Lo cure any deficiency prior to any action being taken.

Special Provisions for BOCES Employees

An instructional cmployee is an employee whose principal funclion 1s to teach and instruct
students in a class, a small group, or an individual selling (c.g., tecachcers, coaches, driving instructors,
special educalion assistants, ete.). Teaching assistants and aides who do not have instruction as the
principal [unction ol their job are not considered an "instructional employee.”

Intermittent Leave Taken By Instructional Emplovees

FMLA lcave that is taken at the end of the school year and resumes at the beginning of the next
school year i1s nol regarded as intermittent lcave but rather continuous leave. The period in the interim
(i.e., summer vacation) is not counted against an employee and the employee must conlinue Lo receive
any benefits that are customarily given over the summer break.

Intermittent Ieave may be taken but must meet certain criteria. If the mstructional employee
requesting intermittent leave will be on that leave for more than twenty percent (20%) of the number
of working days during the period for which the leave would extend, the following criteria may be
required by the employer:

a) Take leave for a periodl or periods ol a particular duration, not greater than the duration of
the planned treatment; or

h)  Transfor temporarily to an available altermative position for which the employee 1s
qualified, which has equivalenl pay and benelits and which better accommodates recurring
periods of leave than does the ecmployce's regular position.

(Conlinued)




2014 3341
50f6

Persommel

SUBJECT; FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (Cont'd.)

Appropriatc notice for foreseeable FMILA leave still applies and all employces must be returned
to an cquivalent position within the BOCES. Additional work-related certifications, requirements
and/or traiming may nol be required of the employee as a contingent of their relum to work.

Leave Taken by Instructional Employvees Near the End of the Instructional Year

There are also special requirements for instructional employees laking leave and the lcave's
rclation to the end of the term. Tf the msiructional employee is taking leave more than five (5) weeks
prior to the end of the lerm, the BOCES may require that the employee take the leave unlil the end of
{he term if the leave lasts more than three (3) weeks and the employee was scheduled to return prior to
thrce (3) wecks before the end of Lhe lerm.

TT the instructional cmiployee is taking leave less than five (5) weeks prior to the end of the term
for any of the following FMT.A-relaled reasons except qualilying cxigency, the BOCES may require
that the employee remam out for the rest of the term if the leave lasts more than two (2) weeks and the
employee would relurn to work during that two (2) week period al the end of the instructional term,

If the instructional employee begins laking leave during the three (3) weeks prior fo the end of
the term for any reason except qualilying cxigeney, the BOCES may require thal the employse
continue leave until the end of the term if the leave is scheduled to last more than five (5) working
days.

Any additional ime that is required by the employer due to the timing of the end of the school
year, will nol he charged against the employee as FMILA leave because it was the employer who
requested that the leave extend until the end of the term.

FMI.A Notice

A notice which explains the FMLA's provisions and provides information concerming the
procedures lor [ling complaints of violations of the FMT.A shall be posted in cach school building and
a notice of an employee's FMLA rights and responsibilitics shall be cither placed in the employee
handbook of the employer or furnished to cach new employee upon hire. The employer has five (5)
days to supply such notice from the date of hire,

Administration 1s directed to develop regulations to implement this policy, informing employees
of their rights and responsibilitics under the 'MLA.

(Continued)




2014 5341
6of 6

Personnel

SUBIECT: FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (Cont'd.)

Family and Medical Leave Act ol 1993 (as amcnded), Public Law 103-3

National Defense Authorizaiion Act of 2008, Public Law 110-181

10 USC 101(a) (13)

20TJ8C 16301 and 2611-2654

29 CFR Part 825 and Part 1630

42 USC 12102

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), Public Taw 104-191
45 CFR Parts 160 and 164

NOTE:  Refer also to Policy #6552 -- Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights
Act (USERRA)YMilitarv Leaves of Absence

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 6212
1o0fd

Students

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION O STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCES PROGRAMS
Suspension from School

Suspension from school is a severe consequence, which may be imposcd only upon students who
are insubordinate, disorderly, violent or disruptive, or whose conduct otherwise endangers the safety,
morals, health or welfarc of sclf or others.

BOCES Program Supervisors or "Acting Principals” shall have the authority to suspend students
as authorized by the BOCES Board. Vailing to have such authorization, all suspensions will be
handled by the local school district.

The Board retains its authority to suspend students, but places primary responsibility for the
suspension of students with the Program Supervisors or "Acting Principal") for a short term
suspension or the home school district for a long-tcrm suspension. All students who are under
suspension in their home school shall be automatically suspended from BOCES during the time of
their home school suspension. Administrators of the home districts will be requested to inform
BOCES of student suspensions.

Any slall member may recommend to the Acting Principal that a studenl be suspended. All stall
members must immediately report and refer a violent student to the Program Supervisor or Acting
Principal for violation of the Code of Conduet. All recommendations and referrals shall be made in
writing unless the conditions underlying the rccommendation or referral wamrant nmmedialely
altention, T such cascs a rcport is to be prepared as soon as possible by the stall member
rccommending the suspension.

Upon receiving a rccommendation or referral for suspension or when processing a case [or
suspension, the Program Supervisor or Acting Principal shall gather the [acts rclevant to the matter
and record them for subsequent presentation, if nccessary.

Procedurcs for suspension will be coordinated with the local district.

The District Superintendent and/or the Program Supervisor and/or Acling Principal may suspend
the following students from required allendance upon instruction:

4) A student who is insubordinate or disorderly; or
b) A student who 1s violenl or disruptive; or
¢) A sludent whosc conduct otherwise endangers the safely, morals, health or wellare of

others.

(Continued)



2014 6212
2of9

Students

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCLES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)
Suspension

Five (5) School Davs or Less

The District Superintenden! and/or the Programt Supervisor of the school where the student
attends shall have lhe power to suspend a student for a period not to exceed five (5) school days. In the
absence ol the Principal, the designated "Acting Principal” may then suspend a student for a penad ol
five (5) school days or less.

When the District Superintendent or the Program Supervisor or Acting Principal (the
"suspending authority”) proposes lo suspend a student for [ive (5) school days or less, the suspending
authority shall provide the student with notice of the charged misconduct. If the student denies the
misconduct, the suspending authority shall provide an explanation of the basis for the suspension.

When suspension of a student for a period of five (5) school days or less is proposed,
ardmimsiration shall also immediately notify the parent/person in parental relation in writing that the
student may be suspended from school.

Written notice shall be provided by personal delivery, express mail delivery, or equivalent means
reasonably caleulated to assure reecipt of such notice within twenty-four (24) howrs of the decision lo
proposc suspension at the last known address or addresses of the parents/persons in parental relation,
Where possible, notification shall also be provided by telephone if the school has been provided with a
telephone number(s) for the purposc of contacting parcnts/persons in parental relation,

The notice shall provide a desenption ol the incident(s) for which suspension is proposcd and
shall inform the student and the parcnt/person in parcntal relation of their right to request an
immediate informal conference with the Program Supervisor or Acting Principal in accordance with
the provisions of Education Law Seclion 3214(3)(b). Both the notice and the informal conference shall
be in the dominant language or mode of communication used by the parents/persons in parental
relation. At the informal conference, the student and/or parenU/person in parenial relation shall be
authorized to present the student's version of the cvent and to ask questions of the complaining
wilnesses.

The notice and opportunity for informal conlerence shall take place prior to suspcnsion of the
student unless the student's presence in the school poscs a continuing danger to persons or property or
an ongomg Lhreat ol disruption to the academic process, in which case the notice and opportunily for
an informal conference shall take place as soon afler the suspension as is reasonably practical.

I'eachers shall immediately report or refer a violent student to the Program Supervisor or District
Supernntendent for a violation of the District’s Code of Conduct and a minimum suspension period,

(Continued)



2014 6212
Jof9

Students

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)
Moeore Than Five (51 School Days

In situations where the Superintendent delermines that a suspension in excess of [ive (5) school
days may be wamanled, the student and parent/person in parcntal rclation, upon reasonable notice,
shall have had an opportunity for a fair hearing. At the hearing, the student shall have the right of
representation by counsel, with the right to question witnesses against im/her, and the right Lo present
witnesses and other evidence on his/her behall.

Where the basis for the suspension is, in whole or in part, the possession on school grounds or
school property by the student of any [irearm, rille, sholgun, dagger, dangerous knife, dirk, razor,
stiletto or any of lhe weapons, instruments or appliances specified in Penal Law Section 265.01, the
hearing ollicer or Supcrintendent shall not be barred from considering the admissibility ol such
weapon, instrument or apphiance as evidence, notwithstanding a determination by a court in a eriminal
or juvenile delinguency procceding that the recovery of such weapon, instrument or appliance was the
result of an unlawlul scarch or seizure.

Minimum Periods of Suspension

Pursuant to law, Commissioner's Regulations and the BOCES Code of Conduct, mimmum
periods of suspension shall be provided for the following prohibited conduct, subject to the

requirements of federal and stale law and regulations:

a)  Consistent with the federal Gun-Free Schools Act, any studenl who is determined lo have
brought a firearm o school or possessed a [irearm on school premiscs shall be suspended
for a period ol not less than one (1) calendar year. llowever, the Superintendent has the
anthority to modity this suspension requirement on a case-by-case basis.

b) A mimmum suspension period for students who repeatedly are substantially disruptive of
the cducational process or substantially interfere with the leacher's authorily over the
classroom, provided thal the suspending authority may reduce such period on a casc-by-
case basis lo be consistent with any other state and federal law, The definition of
"repeatedly is substantially disruptive of the educalional process or subslantially inlerferes
with the teacher's authority" shall be determined in accordance with the Regulations of the
Commissioner.

¢) A minimum suspension period for acls that would qualily the student to be delined as a
violent sludent pursuant to Eduecation Law Scction 3214(2-a)(a), provided that the
suspending authority may reduce such period on a case-by-case basis to be consistent with
any other statc and federal law.

(Continued)



2014 6212
40f9

Students

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)
Suspension of Students with Disabilitics

Gienerally, should a student with a disability infringe upon the eslablished rules of the schools,
disciplinary action shall be in accordance with procedures sel lorth in the BOCES Code of Conduct
and in conjunction with applicable law and (he determination of the Committee on Special Education
(CSE).

For suspensions or removals up to ten (10) school days in a school year that do not constilule a
disciplinary change in placement, students with disabilities must be provided with altcrnative
instruction or services on the same basis as non-disabled students of the same age.

If' suspension or removal [rom the current cducational placement constitutes a disciplinary
change in placement becausc it is for more than ten (10) conseculive school days or constitutes a
pallern, a manilestation determination must be made. The District determines on a case-by-case basis
whether a pattern of removals constitutes a change of placement. This determinatlion is subject to
review through due process and judicial proccedings.

Manifestation Determinations

A review of the relationship between the student's disability and the behavior subject to
disciplinary action to detcrmine if the conduct 1s a manilestation ol the disability must be made by a
manifestation team immediately, if possible, but in no casc later than ten (10) school days afler a
decision is made:

a) By the Supcrintendent to change the placement to an interim alternative educational seltimg
(IALES);

b) By an Impartial 1learing Officer (THO) Lo place the student in an LAES; or

¢) By the Board, District Supcrintendent, Supermiendent or Acting Principal to impose a
suspension that constitutes a disciplinary change of placement.

The manifestation team shall include a representative of the district knowledgeable about the
student and the interpretation of information about child behavior, the parent and relevant members of
the (CSE as determined by the parent and the district. The parent must receive wrillen nolice prior to
the meeting to ensure thal the parcnt has an opportunity to atlend, This notice must include the purpose
of the meeting, the names of those expected to allend and notice ol the parent’s right to have relevant
members of the CSE participate at the parent's request.

(Continucd)



2014 6212
50f9

Students

SUBIJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)

The manifestation team shall review all relevant information in the student's [ile including the
student's individualized cducation program (IEP), any leacher obscrvations, and any relevant
information provided by the parents lo determine i} the conduet in question was caused by or had a
direct and substantial relationship to the student's disability; or the conduct in guestion was the direct
result of the BOCES' [ailurc to implement the IEP. If the leam determines the conduct in question was
the direet result of failure to implement the TEP, the BOCES must take immediate steps to remedy
those deficiencies.

Finding ol Manifcstation

Ifil is determined, as a result of this review, that the studenl’s behavior is a manifcstation of their
disability the CSE shall conduct a functional behavioral assessment, if onc has not yet been conducted,
and implement or modify a behavioral intervention plan.

Functional bchavioral assessment (FBA) means the proccss of determining why the student
cnpages in behaviors that impede learning and how the student's behavior relates to the environment.
IFBA must be developed consistent with the requirements of Commissioner's Regulations Scetion
200.22(x) and shall includc, but not be limited to, the identification of the problem behavior, the
definition o! the behavior in concrete tenms, the identification of the contextual factors that contribute
to the behavior (including cognitive and aflective factors) and the formulation of a hypothesis
regarding the general conditions under which a behavior usually occurs and probable consequences
that serve lo maintain it.

Bchavioral intervention plan (BIP) mcans a plan that is based on the resulls of a [unctional
behavioral assessment and, at a minimum, includes a description of the problem behavior, global and
specific hypothcscs as to why the problem behavior occurs and intcrvention strategies that include
positive behavioral supports and services to address the behavior.

Unless the change in placement was due to hehavior involving scrious bodily injury, weapons,
illegal drugs or conlrolled substances, the student must be retumed to the placement from which the
student was removed unlcss the parent and the BOCES agree lo a change of placcment as part of the
modification of the behavioral infervention plan.

No Finding of Manilestation

If it is determined that the student's behavior is not a manifestation of their disabibity, the
relevant disciplinary procedurcs applicable to students without disabiliies may be applied to the
student in the same manncr and for the same duration for which they would be applicd fo students
without disabilitics, subjeet to the right of the parent/person in parcntal rclation to request a hearing
objceting to the manifestation delermimation and the BOCES' obligation to provide a free, appropriate
public education to such student.

(Continued)




SUBJECT:

2014 6212
6 of9

Students

SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)

Regardless of the manifestation determination, students with a disability shall be provided the
scrvices necessary for them Lo continue to participate in the general education curriculum and progress
toward meeting the goals sct out in their 1P as delineated below:

a)

b)

During suspensions or removals for periods of up to ten (10) school days n a school year
that do not constitute a disciplinary change in placement, students with disabilitics of
compulsory attendance age shall be provided with alternative instruction on the same basis
as nondisabled students. Students with disabilitics who are not of compulsory atlendance
age shall be entitled to reccive services during such suspensions only to the extent that
services arc provided to nondisabled students ol the same age who have been similarly
suspended.

During subscquent suspensions or removals for periods of ten (10) consecutive school days
ot lcss that in the ageregale lotal more than ten (10) school days in a school year bul do nol
constitute a disciplinary change in placement, students with disabilities shall be provided
wilh services nccessary to cnable the student lo continue to participatc in the gencral
education curriculum and to progress loward meeting the goals sct out in the student's IEP
and to receive, as appropriate, a functional behavioral assessment, behavioral intervention
services and modifications that arc desipned to address the behavior violation so it does not
recur. School personnel, in consultation with al least one (1) ol the student's teachers, shall
determine the extent to which services are needed, so as to cnable the student to continue to
participate in the general education curriculum, although in another selling, and o progress
in meeling the goals sct out in the student's IEP,

During suspensions or olher disciplinary removals, for periods in excess of {en (10) school
days n a school year which constitute a disciplinary change in placement, students with
disabilitics shall be provided with services neecssary to cnable the student to continue fo
participate in the general education eurticulum, to progress toward meeling the goals set
oul in ihe student’s 1EP, and to receive, as appropriale, a {unclional behavioral assessment,
behavioral intervention services and modilications that arc designed to address the
behavior violation so it does not recur. The IAES and services shall be delermmed by the
CSE.

Interim Alternative Educational Seiling (TAES)

Students with disabilitics who have been suspended or removed from their current placement for
more than ten (10) school days may be placed in an TAES which is a temporary cducational setting
other than the student's current placement at the time the behavior precipitating the TAES placement

oceurred.

(Continucd)



2014 6212
T ofo

Students

SUBJECT:; SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)

Additionally, an Impartial [learing Officer in an expedited due process hearing may order a
changc in placement of a student with a disability to an appropriate IALS for up to forty-five (43)
school days if the Hearmg Officer determines that maintaining the current placement 1s substantially
likely to result in injury to the stadents or others.

There are three (3) specific instances when a student with a disability may be placed m an TAES
for up Lo forty-five (45) school days without regard to a manifestation delermmation:

a)

b)

Where the student carries or posscsscs a weapen to or at school, on school premises, or to
or al a school [unction under the jurisdiction of the BOCES; or

Where a student knowingly posscsscs or uses illegal drugs or sells or solicits the sale of a
controlled substance while at school, on school premises, or al a school [unction under the
jurisdiction of the BOCES; or

Where a student has inflicted scrious bodily injury upon another person while at school, on
school premiscs, or at a school function under the jurisdiction of the BOCES. Scrious
bodily harm has been defined in law Lo refer lo one (1) of the following:

1.  Substantial risk of dcath;

2. Lxtreme physical pain; or

3.  Protracted and obvious disfigurement or profracied loss or impairment of (he lunction
of a bodily member, organ or mental facully.

A school function shall mean a school-sponsored or school-authonzed extracurricular event or
activity rcgardlcss of where such event or activily lakes place, including any cvent or activity that may
take place in another stale.

School personnel may consider any unmigue circumstances on a casc-by-casc basis when
determining whether {o order a change in placcment for a student with a disability who violates a code
of studenl conducl.

In all cases, the student placed in an TAES shall:

a)

b)

Contimue to reccive cducational services so as lo enable the studet to continue to
participatc in the general education cwrriculum, although in another scfting, and to progress
towards the goals sel oul in the student's IEP, and

Receive, as appropriate, a functional behavioral assessment and behavioral intervention
scrvices and modifications that are designed to address the behavior violation so that it
does not recur.

(Continued)



2014 6212
Sof9

Students

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCLES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)

The period of suspension or removal may nol exceed the amount of time a non-disabled student
would be suspended for the same behavior.

Suspension From BOCES

The BOCES Acting Principal may suspend School District students from BOCES classes for a
period not Lo exceed [ive (5) school days when student behavior warrants such action.

In-School Suspension

In-school suspension will be used as a lesser discipline to avoid an out-of-school suspension. The
student shall be considered present lor attendance purposcs. The program is used to keep each student
current with their elass work while attempting to reinforce acceplable behavior, attitudes and personal
interaction.

BOCES Activities

BOCLES activities, such as field tnps and other activitics outside the building itsclf, are
considered an extension of the school program. Therefore, an infraction handled at BOCES is to be
considered as an act within the school district itsclf.

A student who is ineligible to atlend a districl school on a given day may also be incligible to
attend BOCES classes. The decision rests with the Superintendent or designee.

Exhaustion of Administrative Remedics

Tf a parent/person in parcntal relation wishes to appeal the decision of the Acting Principal
and/or Supcrintendent to suspend a student from school, regardlcss of the length of the student's
suspension, the parent/person in parcntal relation must appeal to the Board prior to commencing an
appeal to the Commissioncr of Education.

Procedure After Suspension

When a student has been suspended and is of compulsory attendance age, immediate steps shall
be taken to provide allemative instruction which is of an cquivalent nature to that provided in the
student's regularly scheduled classcs.

When a student has been suspended, the suspension may be revoked by the Board whenever it
appears to be for the besl interest of the school and the student to do so. The Board may also condition
a student's early return Lo school and suspension revocation on the student's voluntary participation m
counseling or specialized classes, including anger management or dispule resolution, where
applicable.

(Continued)




2014 6212
9 of 9

Studcents

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS ATTENDING BOCES PROGRAMS (Cont'd.)

Individuals with Disahilities Education Improvement Acl of 2004 [Public Law 108-446 Section 615(k)(1)]

I & United States Code (USC) Scelion 921

Individuals with Disabilitics Education Act (IDEA), 20 United States Code (USC) Section 1400 ¢t seq.

20 United States Code (USC) Section 7151, as reauthorized by the No Child Lefi Behind Act of 2001

14 Code of Federal Regulations (CFIL) Parl 300

Education Law Seclions 2801(1), 3214 and 4402

Penal Law Seetion 265,01

& New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Scetions 100.2(1)(2), 200.4(d)(3 (i), 200.22 and Part 201

NOTE:  Relfer also to Policy #6240 -- Weapons in School and the Gun-Free Schools Act

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:




2014 6220
lof4

Students

SURJECT: ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, DRUGS AND OTHER SUBSTANCES (STUDENTS)

The Board recognizes that the misuse ol alcohol, drugs, tobacco, and other illegal substances is a
serious problem with legal, physical, cmotional and social implicalions for our students, as well as the
entire community. Thercfore, the consumption, sharing and/or sclling, usc and/or possession of
alcoholic beverages, tobacco products, 1llegal drugs, counterfeit and designer drugs, or paraphemaha
for the use of such drugs is pmhibitcd at any school-sponsored fumclion, on school grounds and on
school buses at all times. The inappropriate use of prescripltion and over-the-counter drugs shall also
be disallowed.

Smoking

Smoking shall not be permitted and no person shall smoke within one hundred (100) fcet of the
entrance, exils or outdoor arcas of any public or private elementary or sccondary schools, Llowever,
this shall not apply to smoking in a residence, or within the real property boundary hnes of such
residential real property.

Non-Medical Use of Prescription Drugs

Non-medical use of preseription drugs among young people has become an increasing problem
in the United States. Prescription drugs are easier to access because they can be taken from their
home's medicine cabinet and young people may believe they arc safer than illicit drugs because they
arec manufactured by a pharmaceulical company.

Should a student be found in possession of any of these substances, they shall be dealt with in
accordance with the Code of Coneduct.

Persons Entering School Grounds

Persons shall be banned from cntering school grounds or school-sponsored cvents when
exhibiling behavioral, personal or physical characieristics indicative ol having used or consumed
alcohol or other substances. A school-sponsored [unction shall mean a school-sponsored or school-
authorized extracwrricular cvent or activity repardless of where such eventl or activity takes placc,
including any event or activity that may take place m another state.

In accordance with Penal Law Scction 220.00 for purposes of controlled substances ollenses:

4) "School grounds" means (1) in or on or within any building, structure, athletic playing
ficld, playground or land contained within the real property boundary line of the BOCES'
schools, or (2) any arca acccssible to the public located within one thousand (1,000) [cet of
the real property boundary line comprising any such school or any parked automobilc or
other parked vehicle located within one thousand (1,000) lect of the real property boundary
linc comprising any BOCES school. An "arca acccssible to the public" shall mean
sidewalks, streets, parking lots, parks, playgrounds, stores and restaurants.

(Contlinuecd)



2014 6220
2ol4

Students

SUBJECT: ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, DRUGS AND OTHER SUBSTANCES (STUDENTS)
(Cont'd.)

b} "School bus" means every motor vchicle owned by the BOCES and operaled for the
fransportation of pupils, tcachers and other persons acling in a supervisory capacity, to or
from school or school activities or privalely owned and operated for compensation for the
transportation of pupils, children of pupils, tcachers and other persons acting m a
supervisory capacity to or from school or school activities.

Prevention and Intervention

Through the collaborative efforts of staff, sludents, parenis/guardians and the community as a
whole, a comprehensive program shall be developed addressing alcohol, tobacco, drugs, and other

substances to include the lollowing clements:

Primary Prevention

Preventing or delaying aleohol, tobacco, drugs, and other substance usc/abuse by students shall
be the major focus of a comprehensive K (hrough 12 program in which proactive measures of
prevention and carly intervention are emphasized. This program shall include:

a) A sequential K through 12 cwriculum based on recognized principles of effcctivencss that
is developed and incorporated inlo (he total educational process. This curriculum shall be
concerned with education and prevention in all arcas of alcohol, tobacco, drugs, and other

substances use/abusc;

b)  Training school personnel and parents/guardians to reinforce the components of the policy
through m-service and community cducation programs with up-lo-dale factual information
and matcrials;

c) An efforl Lo provide positive alternatives to alcohol, tobacco, drugs, and other substances
usefabusc through the prometion of drug/lobacco/aleohol-lrec special cvents, service
projects and extracwricular activitics that will deveclop and support a posilive peer
influence.

Intervention
School-based intervention services shall be made available to all students, grades K through 12,
and provided by prevention professionals who are appropriately trained in this arca. The purpose of

intervention is to climinate any existing use/abuse ol alcohol, tobacco, drugs, and other substances and
to identify students considered lo be at risk [or usc/abuse. Intervention programming shall include:

(Continued)



2014 6220
Jol4

Sludents

SUBIJECT: ALCOIIOI, TOBACCO, DRUGS AND OTIIER SUBSTANCES (STUDENTS)
(Cont'd.)

a)  Counseling of students m groups and as individuals on alcohel, tobacco, drugs, and other
substance usefabuse. Counsclors shall be approprialely trained and skilled school staff
assigned [or this purpose;

b)  Referring students to community or other outside agencies when their use/abusc of alcohol,
tobaceo, drugs, and other substances regquires additional counscling or treatment. Referral is
a key link in school and community elforts and the process is basic to the dissemimation of
information regarding availablc counseling and health services;

¢) Providing a supportive school environment desipned to continue the recovery process for
students retwrning [rom trcatment. A re-entry program may include continuing student
and/or family counscling and emphasizing posilive altcrnatives to alcohol, tobacco, drugs,
and other substance use/abuse;

d) Developing a parcnt nctwork to serve as a supporl group and provide a vchicle of
communication for parent education;

c)  Lnsuring confidentialily as required by state and federal law.
Disciplinary Measures
Disciplinary measures [or students consuming, sharing and/or selling, using and/or posscssing

alcoholic beverages, tobacco products, illegal drugs, counterfeit and designer drugs, or paraphemalia
for the use of such drugs shall be outlined in the BOCES' Code of Conduct on School Property.

Staff Development

There shall be ongoing training of BOCLS staff about the components ol an effcctive alcohol,
tobacco and other substances program. Trammng shall include, but not be limited to, BOCES policies
and regulations and the staff's role in implementing such policies and regulations. Teachers shall be
traincd to implement the BOCES' K through 12 alcohol, tobacco, drugs and other substance
prevention curricula; intcryvention staff shall be suilably trained to carry out appropriate services.

Implementation, Dissemination and Monitoring
It shall be the responsibility of the Distnict Superintendent to implement the alcohol, tobacco,

drugs, and other substances Board policy by collaboration with school personmel, sludents,
parcnts/guardians and the community at large.

(Continued)



2014 6220
4 of4

Students

SUBJECT: ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, DRUGS AND OTHER SUBSTANCES (STUDENTS)
(Cont'd,)

Additionally, copies of Board policy shall be disseminated lo BOCES stall, parcnts/guardians
and community members. The Superintendent/designee shall periodically review the tobacco, drugs
and alcohol abusc prevention program lo determinc ifs cffcetiveness and supporl appropmale
modifications, as needead.

Salc and Drug-TFree Schools and Communitics Act, as reauthorized by the No Child Left Behind Act ol 2001
20 TS Section 7101 et seq.

Education Law Scetion 2801(1)

Penal Law Seetions 70,.70(2)(a){(i), 220.00(17) and 220.44(35)

Public Tealth Law 1399(0)

Vehicle and Traffic Law Scetion 142

8 NYCRR Scction 409

NOTE:  Reler also to Policies #2410 -- Code of Conduct on BOCES Property
#5160 -- Alcohol and Drug Abuse (School Personnel)
BOCES Code of Conduct

Adopted; 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 6230
lof4d

Studcents

SUBJECT: SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS

Students are protected by the Constitution from unreasonable searches and seizures. A student
may bhe scarched and contraband/prohibited items seized on school grounds or in a school building by
an authorized BOCES official only when the BOCES olTicial has reasonable suspicion to believe the
student has engaged in or 18 engaging in proscribed activity which is in violation of the law and/or the
rules of the school (i.c., the BOCES Code of Conduct). The reasonableness of any search involves a
twolold inquiry. School officials must first determine whether the action was justificed at its inception,
and second, determine whether the scarch, as actually conducted, was reasonably related in scope to
the eircumstances which justified the interference in the fivst place.

l‘actors to be considered in determining whether reasonable suspicion exists to search a student
mnclude:

a)  The age of the student;
b)  The student’s school record and past history;

¢) The predominancce and scriousncss of the problem in the school where the search 1s
directed;

d)  The probative value and reliability of the information uscd as a justification for the search;
e)  The school official's prior knowledge of and experience wilh lhe student; and
f)  The urgency to conduet the scarch without delay.

If reasonable suspicion exists (o believe thal a student has violated or is violating the law and/or
school rules, it is penmissible [or an authorized school official to search that student's outer clothing,
pockels, or properly. The scarch may include, but is not limited Lo, the student's ouler clothing such as
a jacket or coat, pockets, backpack, and/or purse. Whenever possible, scarches will be conducted by a
staff member of the same sex as the student and, whenever possible, another staff member will be
present as a witness.

Strip Searches

A strip scarch is a search that requires a student lo remove any or all ol his/her clothing, other
than an outer coat or jackel, Strip searches arc intrusive in naturc and arc almost never justified. If
school officials have highly credible evidence that such a search would prevent danger or yield
evidence, such a search may be conducted under exigent chrcumislances, Tn the alternative, i school
authorities belicve there is an emergency siluation thal could threaten the salcty of others, the student
shall, to thc cxtent practicable, be isolaled and sccured. Police and parents will be contacted

immediately.

(Continued)




2014 6230
2of4

Stwdents

SUBJECT: SEARCITES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS (Cont'd.)
Searches and Seizure of School Property

Student desks, lockers, textbooks, computers, and other materials, supplies or storage spaccs
loaned by the school to students remain the property of the school, and may be opened and inspected
by school cmployces at any time. The purpose ol these scarches, when they occur, 1s Lo ensure the
safety of students, facully and stall, cnhancc school security and prevenl disruptions of the lcarning
environment. Searches have been proven to have a delemrent effect on student behavior. Students have
no reasonable cxpectation of privacy with respect to school property; and school officials retan
complete control over such property. This means that student desks, lockers, textbooks, computers,
and other materials, supplics or storage spaces may be subject to scarch and/or scizure of
contraband/prohibited items at any lime by school officials, without prior notice to students and
without their consent. However, a student's personal belongings contained within the locker, desk, cte.
are subjecl to the reasonable suspicion standard for searches by an anthorized school official.

Questioning of Students by School Officials

School olficials have the right to question sludents regarding any violations of school rules
and/or illcgal activity. In general, adnmimstralion may conduct investigations concerming reporls of
misconduct which may include, but arc not limited to, questioning students, staff, parenis/guardians, or
other individuals as may bec appropriate and, when necessary, delermining disciplinary action in
accordance with applicable due process rights.

Should the questioning ol students by school officials focus on (he aclions ol one particular
student, the student will be questioned, if possible, in privale by the appropriatc school administrator.
The student's parcnt/guardian may be contacted; the degree, if any, of parental/guardian mvolvement
will vary depending upon lhe naturc and the reason for questioning, and the necessity lor further
action which may occur as a result.

The questioning of students by school officials does not preclude subsequent guestioning/
interrogations by police authorities as otherwise permitled by law. Similarly, the questioning of
students by school officials does not negate the right/responsibility of school officials o contact
appropriate law enforcement agencics, as may be necessary, with regard lo such statements given by
students to school olficials.

School officials acting alone and on their own authority, without the involvement ol or on hehalf of
law enforcement officials (at Icast until after the questioning of studenis by school authoritics has been
conducled) are not required to give the so-called "Miranda warnings” (i.c., advising a person, prior (o
any cuslodial intcrrogations as defined in law, ol the right to remain silent; that any stalemenl made by
the individual may be used as evidence against him/her; and that the individual has the right to the
presence of an atlomey, either retained or appointed) prior to the questioning ol students.

(Continued)



2014 6230
Jof4

Sludents

SUBJECT: SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS (Cont'd))

If decmed appropriale and/or necessary, the Supcrintendent/designec may also review the
circumstances with BOCES legal counscl so as to address concems and the course of action, if any,
which may pertain to and/or rcsult from the questioning of students by school officials.

Law Enforcement Officials

It shall be the policy of the BOCES that a cooperative elfort shall be maintained between the
school administration and law enlorcement agencics. Law enforcement officials may be summoned i
order lo conduct an investigation of alleged criminal conduct on school premises or during a school-
sponsorcd activity, or to maintain the educational environment. They may also be summoned for the
purpose of maintaining or restoring order when the presence of such officers is necessary to prevent
mjury to persons or property.

Administrators have the responsibility and the authority to determine when the assistance of law
enforcement officers is necessary within their respective jurisdictions,

School Resource Officers

BOCES may utilize School Resource Officers (SROs), law enforcement officers who work
within the school building. There are different lypes of SROs: those employed by the BOCES and
thosc employed by local law enforcement. SROs, acting in their capacity as law cnforcement, are held
to a different search standard than BOCES staff. Scarches by law enforcement SROs must be justified
by probable cause, not the BOCES' standard of reasonable suspicion. BOCES stall need o clearly
establish who is initiating and conducting a search, the BOCES or law cnforecment, and that the
appropriate standard for such a search has been met.

Interrogation of Students by Law Enforcement Officials

If police are invelved in the questioning of students on school premises, whether or not at the
request of school authorities, it will be in accordance with applicable law and due process rights
afforded students. Generally, police authoritics may only interview students on school premises
without the permission of the parcat/guardian in situations where a warrant has been issued for the
student's arrest (or removal). Police authorities may also question students [or peneral investigations or
general questions regarding crimes committed on school property. In all other situations, unless an
immediate health or safety risk exists, if the police wish to speak to a student withoul a warrant they
should take (he matter up dircctly with the student's parent/guardian,

Whenever police wish to question a student on school premises, administration will attempl (o
notify the studenl's parent/guardian.

Il possible, questioning of a student by police should take place in private and in the presence of
the Building Principal/designee.

(Continued)



2014 6230
4 of 4

Students

SUBJECT: SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS (Cont'd.)
Child Protective Services' Investigations

From time lo time, Child Protective Services may desire lo conduct interviews of students on
school property. Such interviews generally pertain to allegations of suspected child abuse and/or
negleet. The Board encourages cooperation with Child Protective Services in accordance with
applicable Social Services Law.

Fducation Law Sections 1604(9), 1604(30), 1709(2), 1709(33) and 2801
Family Court Act Scetion 1024

Soeial Services Taw Sections 411-428

8 NYCRR Section 100.2(1)

Adopted: 5/10/10
Revised: 6/15/11;



2014 6240
1of3

Students

SUBJECT: WEAPONS IN SCHOOL AND THE GUN-FREE SCHOOLS ACT
Weapons in School

The possession ol a weapon on school property, in BOCES vehicles, in school buildings, or at
school sponsorcd activitics or settings under the control and supervision of the BOCES regardless of
location, is strictly prohibited, excepl by law enforcement personncl. Any person posscssing a weapon
for educational purposes m any school building must have writien authorization of the Superintendent
of Schools or his/her designec.

Any and all determinations ol what constitutes a "weapon" for the purposes of this policy shall
be made in accordance with rclevant provisions of the Penal Law of the State of New York.

Specific Penalties Tmposed by the Gun-Free Schools Act

No student shall bring or possess any "frearm" as delined in lederal law on school premiscs
(including school bwldings and grounds, BOCES wvchicles, school settings and/or school sponsored
aclivilies under the control and supervision of the BOCES regardless of location). For puwposes of (his
policy, the term "fircarm™ includes any weapon (including a starter gun) which will or is designed to
or may readily be converted to expel a projectile by the action ol an cxplosive; the [rame or recciver of
such weapon; any firearm mulller or silencer; or any "destructive device" (e.g., any explosive,
incendiary, or poison gas, including bombs, grenades, rockets or other sinular devices). The lerm does
nol include a rillc which the owner intends to use solely for sporling, recreational or cultural purposes;
antique fircarms; or Class C common fireworks.

In accordance with the Gun-l'ree Schools Act and Education Law Section 3214(3)(d), any
student who brings or possesses a dangerous weapon or firearm, as delined in federal law, on school
property, will be referred by the District Superintendent to the appropriate agency or authority for a
juvenile delinquency procceding in accordance with Family Courl Acl Article 3 when the sludent 15
under the ape of sixteen (16) excepl for a studeni fourleen (14) or filteen (15) years of age who
qualifies for juvemle offender status under the Criminal Procedure Law, and will be referred by the
Superintendent to the appropriate law enforcement officials when the student 15 sixleen (16) years of
agc or older or when the student is fourteen (14) or filtcen (15) years ol age and qualifics for juvenilc
offender status under the Criminal Proccdurc Law. Vor purposes of this policy, the term "dangerous
weapon" means a weapon, device, instrument, material, or subslance, animate or inamimate, that is
usecd for, or is readily capable of, causing death or serious bodily injury, cxcept that such term docs not
include a pocket knife with a blade ol'less than two and onc-half inches (2 1/2") in length.

In addition, any studcnt attending a BOCES school who has heen found guilly ol bringing a
fircarm to or possessing a firearm on school properly, alter a hearing has been provided pursnant to
Education Law Section 3214, shall be suspended for a period of not less than one (1) calendar year
and any student atlending a non-BOCLS school who participates in a program operated by the BOCES
using [unds from the Elementary and Secondary Education Acl of 1965 who is determined to have
brought a fircarm to or possessed a firearm al a BOCES school or on other premiscs used by the

(Continued)




2014 6240
2of3

Students

SUBJECT: WEAPONS IN SCHOOIL AND THE GUN-FREE SCHOOLS ACT (Cont'd.)

BOCES lo provide such programs shall be suspended for a period of not less than one (1) calendar
year from participation in such program. The procedurcs ol Education Law Scction 3214(3) shall
apply to such a suspension of a student attending a non-BOCLS school. Further, afler the imposilion
of the one (1) year penalty has been determined, the Ihistricl Superniendent of Schools has the
authority to modify this suspension requirement for each student on a casc-by-casc basis. In reviewing
the student's one (1) year suspension penalty, the District Superintendent may modify the penalty
based on factors as set forth in Repulations of the Commissioner of Education Section 100.2 and in
Commissioncr's Decisions. The determination of the Dhistrict Superintendent shall be subject to review
by the Board in accordance with Education Law Scetion 3214(3)(c) and by the Commissioner of
Education in accordance with Education Law Section 310,

Student with a Disabilily

Pursuant to Commissioner Regulations, & student with a disability who is determined to have
brought a weapon (including a firearm) to school or posscssed a weapon (including a firearm) at
school may be placed in an intcrim altcrnative cducational setting, in accordance with federal and slale
law, for not more than forty-five (45) calendar days. If the parenl or guardian requests an impartial
hearing, the student must remain in the interim allernative placement until the completion of all
proccedings, unless the parent or guardian and BOCES can agrec on a different placement. l'or more
imformation regarding Interim Alternative LEducational Settings (IAES), refer to Pohey #7313 —
Suspension of Students.

Llowever, a student with a disability may be given a long term suspension pursuant to the Gun-
Iree Schools Acl only if a group of persons knowledgeable aboul the studenl, as defined in federal
regulations implementing the ndividuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), detcrmines that the
bringing of a firearm to school or possessing a fircarm at school was not a manifestation of the
student's disability, subject to applicable procedural safeguards.

If it is determined that the student's bringing of a fircarm to school or possessing a fireanm at
school was a manilestation of the student's disability, the District Supermlendent must exercise his/her
authority under the Gun-lree Schools Acl to modily the long term suspension requirement, and
determine that the student may not be given a long term suspension for the behavior. The Committee
on Special Bducation may review the student's current educalional placement and initiale change in
placement proccedings, if appropriate, subject lo applicable procedural salcguards.

The BOCES may offer home instruction as an interim alternative educational selting during the
pendency of review procccdings only if the student’s placement n a less resirictive alternative
educational sctting is substantially likely to resull in injury either to the student or to others.

The BOCES may also seck a court order to immediately remove a student with a disabilily from
school if the BOCES belicves that maintaining the student in lhe cumrent educational placement is
substantially likely to result in injury to the student or lo others.

(Continued)



2014 6240
Jof3

Students

SUBIECT: WEAPONS IN SCHOOL AND THE GUN-FREE SCHOOLS ACT (Cont'd.)

Students with disabililies continue to be entitled to all rights enumerated n the Tndividuals with
Disabilities Act and Education Law Article 89; and this policy shall not be deemed to authorize
suspension ol students with disabilities m violabon ol these laws.

This policy does not prohibit the BOCLS from utilizing other disciplinary measurcs including,
but not imited to, out-of-school suspensions for a period of five days or less, or in-school suspensions,
in responding to other types of student misconduet which infringe upon the established rules of the
school. Additionally, this policy docs not diminish the authority of the Board to olfer courses in
nstruetion in the safc usc of firearms pursuant to Education Law Scetion 809-a.

The BOCES will continue to provide the suspended student who is ol compulsory attendance
age wilh appropriate altcrnative instruction during the period ol the student's suspension.

Gun-Iree Schools Act as rcauthorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001
18 USC Scelions 921(a) and 930
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC Sections 1400-1485 and 7151
Criminal Procedure Law Section 1.20{42)
liducation Law Sections 310, 809-a, 3214 and Article 89
Family Courl Acl Article 3
Pcnal Law Scctions 265.01-265.06
8 NYCRR Section 100.2 and Part 200

NOTE: Reler also to Policies #3411 -- Unlawful Possession ol a Weapon Upon School Grounds

Adopled: 5/12/10
Revised:




2014 G320
1of

Siudents

SUBJECT: STUDENT RECORDS: ACCESS AND CHALLENGE

The BOCES shall comply with the provisions of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
ol 1974 (FERPA). Under its provisions, parents/guardians and noncustodial parent(s), whose rights are
not limited by court order or formal agreement, ol a student under cighteen (18), or a student who is
eighteen (18) years of age or older or who is attcnding an institution of post-secondary education, have
a right Lo inspect and review any and all education records mamtained by the BOCES.

Ydueation Records

The term "education records" is defined as all records, files, documents and other matcrials
containing information directly rclated to a student; and maintained by the education agency or
mstilution, or by a person acting for such agency or institution (34 Code of Federal Regulatioms (CFR)
Scction 99.3). This includes all records regardless ol medium, including, but not limited to,
handwriting, videolape or audiotapc, clectronie or computer files, film, print, microfilm, and
microfiche.

In addition, for studenls who aitend a public BOCES, all records pertaining to services provided
under the Tndividuals with Disabilitics Education Act (IDEA) are considered "educalion records"
under FERPA. As such, they are subject to the confidentiality provisions of both Acts.

Personal notes made by teachers or other stall, on the other hand, are not considered cducation
records if they are:

a)  Kept in the sole possession of the maker;
b)  Not accessible or revealed to any other person cxcept a temporary substitute; and
¢) Used only as a memory aid.

Additionally FERPA does not prohibit a school official from disclosing information about a
student 1f the information is obtained through the school official's personal knowledge or observation
and not from the student's education records.

Records created and maintained by a law enforcement uml for law enforcement purposes are
also cxcluded.

Access Lo Stodent Records

The Board directs thal admimistrative regulations and procedures be formulated to comply with
the provisions of federal law relating to the availability of student records. The purpose of such
regulations and procedurcs shall be to make available to lhe parenls/guardians of students and
noncustodial parcnt(s) whose rights are not limited by courl order or formal agreement, or students
who arc cighteen (18) years of age or older or who arc attending an institution of post-sccondary
education, student records, and [iles on students, and to cnsure the confidentiality of such records with
respect Lo third partics.

(Continucd)



2014 6320
2 ofG

Students

SUBJECT: STUDENT RECORDS: ACCESS AND CHALLENGE (Cont'd.)

Under FERPA, unless otherwise exempted in accordance with law and regulation, the BOCES
may release personally identiliable information (PI} contained in student cducation rccords only if it
has received a "signed and dated written consent” from a parent or cligible student. Signed and dated
written consent may include a record and signature in clectronic form provided that such signature:

a)  Tdentifies and authenticates a particular person as the source of the clectronic consent; and

b)  Indicates such person's approval of the information contained in the electronic consent.

Exceptions

Without the consent of a parent or eligible student, a BOCES may rclease a student's mformation
or records when it is:

a)  Direclory Information and Limited Directory Tnformation

Dircetory informalion is information contained in an education record ol a student that
would not generally be considered harmful or an invasion ol privacy if disclosed. Limited
Directory Information Disclosure means that the BOCES may limit disclosure of its
designated directory informalion lo speeilic partics, for specific purposes, or both, The
intent is to allow schosls the option to implement policies thal allow for the disclosure of
student information for uscs such as yearbooks, bul restrict disclosure for more potentially
dangerous purposcs. The BOCES shall limit disclosurc of its designated directory
information as otherwise specified in its public notice to parents of students in attendance
and eligible students in attendance.

b)  To School Officials who have a Legitimatc Educational Interest

To other school officials, including leachers, within the cducational agency or institution
whom the school has determined to have legitimate educational inlerests. An educational
interest includes the behavior of a student and disciphinary action taken against such student
for conduct that posed a significant nisk o the salety or well-being of the student, other
students or other members of the school community, A school official has a legilimate
educational interest il the official needs to review an education record in order to fulfill
his/her prolcssional responsibility.

¢) To Ancther Educalional Institution

The BOCES may disclosc any and all educational records, including disciplinary records
and rccords that were created as a result ol a student receiving special education services
under Part B of TDEA, (o another school or postsecondary instilution at which the student
seeks or inlends to enroll, or after the student has ewrolled or transferred, so long as the

(Continued)




2014 G320
Jofa

Students

SUBJECT: STUDENT RECORDS: ACCESS AND CHALLENGE (Cont'd,)

disclosure is for purposes related to the student's enrollment or transfer. Parcntal consent is
not reguived for (ranslerring education records if the school's annual FERPA notification
indicates that such disclosurcs may be made. In the absence of mformation aboul
disclosurcs in the anmual FERPA notificalion, school officials must make a rcasonablc
attempt to nolify the parent aboul the disclosure, unless the parent initiated the disclosure.
Additionally, upon request, schools must provide a copy of the informaltion disclosed and
an opportunity for a hearing.

For Heallh and Salety Emcrgency Reasons

BOCES" musl balance the need to protect students’ personally identifiable information with
the need to address issucs of school safety and emergency preparedness. Under FERPA, 1if
an cducational agency or institution determines thal Lhere 15 an articulable and signilicant
threat to the health or safely ol a student or other individuals, it may disclose information
from education rccords, without conscnt, fo any person whose knowledge of the
information is necessary to protect the health and safely of the student or other individuals
during the period of the health or safely emergency. BOCES' may rcleasc information from
records to appropnate parties including, but not limited to, parents, law enforcement
officials and medical personncl. A BOCES' determination that there is an articulable and
signilicant threat to the health or safety of a student or other individuals shall be based
upon a totality of the circumstances, including the imformation available, at the time the
determination is made. The BOCES must record the articulable and significant threat that
formed the hasis [or the disclosure and maintain this record for as long as the student's
edueation records are maintained.

To Juvenile Justice Sysiems

Information may be disclosed lo state and local officials or authoritics to whom
information is spceifically allowed to be reported or disclosed by a slale stalule that
concerns the juvenile justice system and the syslem's ability to ellectively serve, prior to
adjudication, the siudent whose records were releascd. In such cases the official or
authority must certily in writing that the information will not be disclosed to any other
party cxeccpt as provided under law withoul prior wrillen consent.

To Foster Care Arencics

A BOCLES may release records to an agency caseworker or other representative of a state or
local child welfare agency, who has the right to acccss a student's casc plan, when the
agency or organization is lcgally responsible, for the care and protection of the student.
This does not give a child welfare agency the right to look mio any non-foster care
student's records, without parental consent, when there has been a mere allegation of abuse
or neglect, absenl an order or subpoena (sce below).

(Continued)



2014 6320
40f0

Students

SUBJECT: STUDENT RECORDS: ACCESS AND CHALLENGE (Cont'd.)

g

h)

k)

Pursuant to a Subpoena or Court Order

When a BOCES reccives a subpocna or court order for the releasce of records the BOCES
must make a rcasonable effort to notify the parent/gnardian or cligible student of the order
or subpoena in advance of compliance. This allows the parent/guardian or eligible student
to seek protective action against the subpoena or order before the releasc of the records.

BOCES' may disclose a siudent's rccords without first notifying parents/guardians or
cligible students 1l the disclosure is:

. Bascd on a subpoena in which the court orders, for good cause shown, not to reveal to
any person the cxistcnec or contents of the subpoena or any information furnished
pursuant to the subpoena;

2. Pursuant to a judicial order in cases where the parenis arc a party to a court
proceeding involving child abuse or neglect or dependency matters, and the order is
issucd in the context of thal proceeding; or

3. Made to a court (with or without an order or subpoena) when a BOCES is involved in
a legal action against a parent or student and the records are relevant to the matter.

For Financial Aid Purposes

Pertinent information may be released in conmection with the determination of eligibility,
amount, conditions and enforcement of terms of a student's financial and.

To Acerediling Qreanizations

Disclosure of a student's rceords may be made to an organization in which that student
seeks accreditation, in order to carry oul their acerediting [unction.

T'o Parents of 4 Dependant Student

Even when a student tums eighteen (18) years of age or older @ BOCES may disclose
cducation records Lo that student's parcnts, without the student’s consent, il the student is
claimed as a dependent for federal income tax purposes by either parent.

For Audit/livaluation Purposes

The audit or evaluation cxception allows for the discloswre of P1l [rom cducation records
withoul consent to authorized representatives of the Comptroller General of the U.S., the
Attorncy General, the Secretary ol Education, federal, state or local educational authorilies

(Continued)



2014 6320
Sof6

Students

SUBJECT: STUDENT RECORDS: ACCESS AND CHALLENGE (Cont'd.)

("FERPA permitted” entities). Under this exception, PTT from education records must be
uscd to audit or evaluate a federal or slale supported education program, or to cnforec or
comply with federal legal requircments that rclatc to those education programs (audit,
evaluation, or enforcement or compliance activity).

‘The BOCES may, from time to time, disclose P11 from education records without consent
Lo authorized representatives of the entities listed above. The BOCES may also, from time
to time, designate its own authorized representative who may access PII without consent in
connection with an audil or evaluation of an cducation program within the BOCES. As an
example, the BOCES might designate a university as its authorized representative in order
to disclose, without consent, PIT from education records on ifs former students to the
university. The universily could then disclose, without consent, transcript data on those
former students attending the university fo allow the BOCES lo evaluale how effectively
the BOCLS prepared its students for success in posisecondary education.

Iy For Conducting Studics

This cxception allows for the disclosure of PIT from education rccords without consent to
organizations conducling studies lor, or on hchalf of, schools, BOCES' or postsecondary
institutions. Studies can be for the purposce of developing, validating, or admimistering
predictive tests; administering student aid programs; or improving instruction,

‘The BOCES may, from time to time, disclose P11 from education records without consent
lo such organizations conducting studies for the BOCES, in accordance with ils obligations
under FERPA.

In addition, other cntitics outside of the BOCES may, from time to time, disclose PIT from
education records that the BOCES has previously shared with that entily, to organizations conducting
studics on behalf of the BOCES. For example, a Statc Education Agency (SEA) may disclose PII from
education records provided by the BOCES without consent to an orgamzation for the purpose of
conducting a study that compares program oulcomes across BOCES' to [urther asscss the cffectivencss
of such programs with the goal ol providing the best instruction.

Required Agreements for the Studics or Audit/Fvaluation Exceptions (see items k and 1)

To the exienl required by law, thc BOCLS shall enter into a wrillen agreement wilh
organizations conducting studies for the BOCES, or, with ils designaled authorized representatives in
connection with audits or evaluations of education programs within the BOCES. In the cvent that the
BOCES discloses PII from education records to its own designated authorized representative in
connection with an audil or cvaluation of an cducational program within the BOCES, it shall use
reasonable methods to cnsure to the greatest extent praclticable thal ils designaled authorized
representative complics with FERPA and ils regulations.

(Continucd)



2014 6320
Golh

Students

SUBJECT: STUDENT RECORDS: ACCESS AND CHALLENGE (Cont'd.)
State Exception for Student Teacher Videotaped Instruction

Although not specifically listed in the enumerated exceplions lo FERPA, New York State
Regulations specify that schools are required to allow student teachers to vidcotapc themsclves
providing instruction in & classroom lo meel the instruction component for teaching certification. The
video must remain confidential and is not subject to viewing or disclosure to an mdividual or enlity
other than the student teacher applicant and persormel engaged in the determination of that student
tecacher's certification.

Challenge to Stndent Records

Parents/guardians ol a student under the age of eighteen (18), or a student who is eighteen (18)
years ol age or oldcr or who is attending an inslitulion of post-secondary cducation, shall have an
opportunity for a hearing to challenge the content of the school records, to cnsure that the records are
not inaccurate, musleading, or otherwisc in vielation of the privacy of students, and to provide an
opportunily for the corrcction or deletion of any such inaccurale, misleading, or otherwisc
inappropriatc data contained therem.

Release of Information to the Noncustodial Parent

The BOCES may presume that the noncustodial parent has the authority to request information
concerning his‘her child and release such information upon request. 1f the custodial parent wishes to
limit the noncustodial parent's acecss to the records, it would be his/her responsibility to oblam and
present to the school a legally binding instrument thal prevents the release ol said information.

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20 UUSC Section 1232g
34 CFR Part 99
8 NYCRR 80-1.5(b)

NOTE:  Refer also to Policy #6491 -- Military Recruiters' Access to Secondary School
Sludents and Tnformation on Students

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 6322

Studenis

SUBJECT: STUDENT DATA BREACHES

A student data breach is defined as any instance in which there is an unauthorized release ol or
access lo personally identifiable information (PIL) or other protected mformation ol students not
suitable for public release.

The BOCES has a legal responsihilily to protect the privacy of education data, including
personally identifiable information (P1I) of its students. The Family Education Rights and Privacy Act
of 1974, commonly known as FERPA, protects the privacy ol student cducation records. Although
FERPA does not include specific dala breach notification requirements, 1t does protect the
conlidentiality of education records and requires districts to record each incident of data disclosure in
accordance with 34 CFR 99.32 (a)(1). In addition, under state law, dircet notification of parents and/or
affected students may be warranled depending on the type of data compromised, such as student social
sceurity numbers and/or other identifying information that could lead lo identity theft.

The BOCES has implemented privacy and sceurity measures designed (o prolect siudent data
stored in its student dala management systems. These measures include reviewing information systcms
and data to indentify where personally identifiable mformation is stored and used; momitoring data
systems o detect potential breaches; and conducling privacy and sceurity awareness traiming for
appropriate stalT, In the event of an alleged breach, the BOCES will promptly take steps to validate the
hreach, mitipate any loss or damage, and notify law enforcement if necessary.

The Disirict Superintendent will develop and implement regulations for prevention, response and
notification regarding student data breaches.

34 CFR 99.32 (a)(1)
Techmology Law Sections 202 and 208

NOTE:  Refer also to Policics #4571 -- Information Security Breach and MNotification
#6320 -- Student Records: Access and Challenge

Adoption Date




2014 6421
1ofd

Students

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATION O MEDICATION

‘T'he school's registered prolcssional nursc may administer medication to a student during school
hours under cerlain conditions. (For the purpose of this pohicy "medicalion” includes prescription and
non-prescription). Per New York State Fducation Department (NYSED) requirements, the school
must reccive the following before medication is given to a student:

a)  The original written order from the student's physician stating the name of the medication,
precise dosage, frequency and time ol administration;

b) A written, signed consent from the student's parent or legal guardian requesting the
administration of the medication, as prescribed by the physician, to the student in school;

and

¢)  The medication, properly labeled in its original container, must be deliverad to the BOCES
Health Office by the student's parent or legal guardian. (The term "properly labeled" in the
context of this policy means thal the conlamer must include the following information: the
student's name, name of medication, dosage, {requency and prescribing physician.) A
student is nol permitled to carry any medication on his/her person m school, or on the
school bus, or keep any medication in his/her school locker(s). An exception to this policy
may app]}' for a student's asthma inhaler or EpiPen which a student may carry and use
under certain condilions.

All medication orders must be reviewed annually or whenever there 1s a change in dosage.

Proccdures goveming the BOCES' reccipt, storage and disposal of medication, as well as those
pertaining to the admimstration of medication to a student after school hours and/or ofT school grounds
during a school-sponsored activity will be in accordance with NYSED guidelincs.

Emergency Medication

The administration of emergeney medication (injectable, including "EpiPens," and/or oral) to a
student for exlreme hypersensitivity may be performed by a school stall member responding to an
emergency situation when such use has been prescribed by a licensed prescriber. llowever, a
registercd professional nurse/murse practitioner/physician/physician's assistant pust have (ramed (he
staff member to administer the emergeney medication for that parlicular emergency situation (e.g.,
"EpiPen") and given hinvher approval to assist the studenl in the event of an emergency anaphylactic
reaction. Such a response would fall under the (Good Samaritan cxemption for rendering emergency
carc during a life threalening situation.

(Continued)




2014 G421
2ofd

Students

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION
Use of Asthma Inhalers in Schools

A student may carry and use an asthma inhaler if the School Ilealth Office has the following on
file:

a)  The physician's wrilten order/diagnosis that the student has a severe asthma condition and
may be subject to sudden and debilitating asthmatic attacks; and

b)  Written permission from the student's parent or legal guardian.

Upon written request of the student's parent or legal guardian, the school must allow a student to
maintain an cxtra asthuma inhaler in the carc and custody of the school's registered professional nurse.
(A BOCES is not required to hirc a rcgistered professional nurse solely lor the purposc of
maintaining a sparc inhaler or to ensure thal a regisiered professional nursc is available at all times in a
school building for such purpose.)

Health Office personnel will maintain regular parental contact in order to monitor the
effeciiveness ol such sclf-medication procedures and to elarily parcntal responsibility as to the daily
monitoring of their child to ensure thal the medication is being utilized in accordance with the
physician's or provider's instructions. Additionally, the student will be required to report to the Health
Office on a periodic basis as detcrmined by Iealth Office personnel so as to maintain an ongoing
evaluation ol the student's management of such sell~medication techniques, and to work cooperatively
with the parents and the studenl regarding such sclf-carc management.

Students who sclizadminister medication without proper authorization, under any circumstances,
will be referred for counseling by school nursing personncl. Additionally, school admmnistration and
parents will be nolified of such unauthorized use of medication by the sludent, and school
administration may also be invelved in determimng the proper resolution of such student behavior.

Blood Glucose Monitoring

Children with diabeles have the right to carc for their diabetes at school m accordance with the
Individuals with Thsabilities Education Act (IDEA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act ol 1973
which provide protcction against discrimination for children with disabilitics, including diabetes.

Accordingly, blood glucose monitoring must be allowed in the school selling al any time, within
any place, and by anyone ncecssitating such testing. Children must receive assistance if nceded with
the procedure.

The school nurse shall oversee any arrangements that need to be made for lesting and a system lo
report the resulls to the nursc as nceded. Proper arrangements should be made for the disposal of
shams,

(Continued)




2014 6421
Jof4

Studenis

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION
Alcohol-Based Hand Sanitizers

Alcohol-based hand sanitizers are considered over-the-counter (OTC) drugs by the United States
Food and Drug Administration. However, due to the fact that carcful hand-washing and samtation s
the most cllcetive way to conlrol the recent spread of Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococeus Aurcus
(MRSA) in schools, the New York Statc Lducation Deparlment (NYSED) has allowed a medieal
exemption to the requircments for O1'C preparations in the school sctting to permit the use of alcohol-
based hand sanitizers,

The BOCES Medical Director may approve and permit the usc of alcohol-based hand sanitizers
in the BOCES' schools withoul & physician's order. Parents may provide wrillen notilication fo the
school in the event thal they do not wish to have their child use this product.

Tt should be noted that hand samitizers which contain alcohol are flammable and shall not he
placed in hallways or near an open (lame or source of sparks.

Sunscreen

Although the Food and Drug Administration ('DA) technically considers sunscreen an over-the-
counter drug which would rcquire a doctor's prescription, New York Lducation Law Section 907
allows students to carry and use topical sunscreen products approved by the DA for over-the-counter
use for the purposc of avoiding overexposure to the sun and not for medical treatment of an injury or
illncss. A parent/guardian of the student must provide wrilien permission which shall be maintained by
the school. A student who is unable to physically apply sunscreen may be assisted by unhcensed
personnel when dirceted to do so by the student, if permitted by a parent or guardian and authorized by
the school.

Disposal of Unused Medication

Any unused medication (including, bul not limited to expired prescription and nonprescription
drugs) must be returned to the parent/person in parental relation by the end of each school year. If the
patcnt/person in parental relation docs not retrieve the unused medication by the cnd of the school
year, then the School Nurse or designated School Health Office personnel must document (hat the
medication was abandoned and dispose ol the unused medication.

*Stocking Albuterol Metered-Dose Inhalers (MDIs)

Tn order to reduce the frequency ol abscnees for students with asthma in the schools, the Oswego
County BOCLES has determined that it will stock albuterol metered dose inhalers (MDIs) and/or liquid
albutcrol for use m a ncbulizer for students diagnosed with asthma whosc personal prescriplion
albuterol supplies arc cmpty.

*BOCES Option — A BOCES may, but is not mandated to, provide this service. If a BOCES decides to
not provide stock albuterol, this subheading showld be removed.
(Conlinued)



2014 6421
4 of 4

Students

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION

Students utilizing a school's stock albuterol will nced to provide a patient specific order for
albuterol from their own private health provider, including an order permilling the student to utilize
the school's stock albuterol. Stock albuterol may only be utilized when the school nurse is available to
administer the medication.

The student's parent/guardian must provide the school with written permission allowing his/her
child to be administered the school's stock albuterol in the cvent that the student's own prescription
albutcrol supply is emply.

All equipment used to deliver albuterol Lo a student will be cleaned and labeled with the student's
own name and used solely by that individual student. (Examples of equpment to be cleaned arc
nebulizer tubing, facemask, mouthpiece, spacer, elc.)

The BOCES will develop Administrative Regulations to address the following:

a) How stock albuterol will be oblained from a licensed pharmacy and replaced by the
BOCLS;

b) How the BOCES' stock MDI and nebulizer, as well as mdividual student's ncbulizer tubing,
facemask and/or MDIs and spacers, will be cleaned and maintained; and

¢) The protocol for informing a parent/guardian that the BOCES' stock albuterol has been
ulilized by the student and that it is mecessary for the parent/guardian to bring in
replacement albuterol for hisfher child.

Individuals with Disabilitics Tiducation Improvement Act of 2004 [Public Law 108-446 Section 614(a)]
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC Sections 1400 et seq.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC Section 794 et seq.

Education Law Scetions 902(b), 907, 916, 6527(4)(a) and 6908(1)(a)(iv)

Public Health Law Section 3000-a

Adopted; 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 6460
tiol2

Students

SUBJECT: EQUAL EDUCATIONAIL OPPORTUNITY

Each student allending BOCES programs shall have equal access to cducational opportunities
and will not be excluded or prevented from participating in or having admittance to the educational
courses, programs or activities; school services; and extracurricular events on the basis of race, color,
creed, religion, national origin, political afliliation, sex, sexual orientalion, age, marital status, military
statug, veteran status, disability, or usc of a recogmized gwde dog, hearing dog or service dog. Sexual
orientation is delined as heterosexuality, homosexuality, biscxuality or asexuality, whether actual or
perceived.

Administration shall establish grievance procedurcs that provide for the prompl and equitable
resolution of complaints pertaining to discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, rcligion,
national origin, political alliliation, scx, sexual orientation, age, marital status, military status, veteran
status, disability, or usc of a recognized guide dog, hearing dog or service dog.

Educational Services for Married/Pregnant Students

BOCES may not discriminate against students based on their parental and/or marital status. The
opportunity to participate in all of the services, programs, and aclivilies of the school district shall not
be restricted or demed because of pregnancy, parenthood, or marriage.

Pregnant students shall be encouraged to remain in BOCES programs and to participatc in
appropriatcly designed programs. The forms of instruction may include any of the following or a
combination of the following:

a)  Remain in school with provisions for special instruction, scheduling, and counscling as
needed;

b)  Rcccive home instruction.

Tn this regard, the District Superintendent or his/her designee, in consullation with student
services staff, the BOCES physician and the student's personal physician, may makc program
modifications which are [casible and necessary lo accommodate the special needs of such students,

The term "military stalus” means a person's participation i the military service of the United
Statcs or the military service of the state, including bul not limited to, the armed forces of the United
States, the army national guard, the air national guard, the New York naval nilitia, the New York
wuard, and such additional forces as may be created by the federal or slale government as authorized
by law.

(Continucd)



2014 6460
2of2

Students

SUBJECT: EQUAIL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY (Cont'd.)

The District Superintendent shall designatc onc (1) or more BOCES employees as Compliance
Officer(s) whose responsibility will be to cnsure compliance with the various federal and state statutes
and regulations prohibiting discrimination in educational programs, including Tille TX of the
Educational Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rchabilitation Acl of 1973, and the Americans
With Disabilities Act (ADA).

The BOCES shall take appropriate annual and continuing steps to notify students and their
parents or guardians of this policy ol non-discrimination. This shall include provision for the
publication and dissemination, internally and externally, ol this policy to ensure its availabilily to
interested citizens and groups. Included in this notification shall be the name(s), address(cs) and
telephonc number(s) of the Compliance Officer(s) responsible for handling complaints regarding
discrimination, and a description of the BOCES established gricvance procedures.

Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as "Whistle-Blower" Protection)

The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior dirceted against complainants, viclims, wilnesses,
and/or any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of disctimination.
Follow-up inquiries shall be made to cnsurc that discrimination has not resumed and that all those
involved in the investigation of the discrimination complaint have not suffered retaliation.

Apge Discrimination in Employment Act,

29 United States Code Section 621

Americans With Thisabilities Act,

42 United States Code (USC) Scetion 12101 et seq.

Prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability.

Section 504 of the Rehahilitation Act of 1973,

29 United States Code (USC) Scction 794 et seq.

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,

42 Uniled States Code (LS Section 2000d ¢l scq.

Prohibits diserimination on the basis of race, color or national orgin.

Title V11 of the Civil Rights Act of 1904,

42 Uniled States Code (USC) Section 2000¢ ¢t scq.

Prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex or nalional origin.

Title 1X of the Education Amendments of 1972,

20 United States Code (1ISC) Section 1681 ol scq.

Prohibits discrimination on the basis ol sex.

Civil Rights Law Section 40-¢

Prohibits discrimination on the hasis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, marital status, sexual oricnlation
or disability.

Exceulive Law Section 290 et seq.

Prohibits diserimination on the basis ol age, race, creed, color, national origin, scx, sexual orientation,
disability, military stalus, marital status, or use of a recognized guide dog, hearing dog or service dog.

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 (462
1of3

Students

SUBJECT: BULLYINGINTHE BOCES

The Board is committed to providing a sale and productive learning environment within ils
schools. Bullying of a student by another student is strictly prohibited on school property, in school
buildings, on school buses, and at school sponsored evenls and/or activities whether occurring on or
off campus. The Board shall require the prohibition ol bullying - along with the range of possible
intervention activities and/or sanctions for such misconduct - to be included m the BOCES Code of
Conduct for all grade levels.

For purposes of this policy, the term "bullying" among children is defined, in general, as: "a
variety of negalive acls carricd out repeatedly over time. It involves & real or perceived imbalance of
power, with a morc powcrful child or group allacking those who arc less powerful." Bullying can take
three forms:

a)  TPhysical (including, but not limited to, hitling, kicking, spitting, pushing, taking personal
belongings);

b) Verbal (including, but not limited to, taunting, malicious teasing, name calling, making
threats); and

¢) Psychological (including, but not limited to, spreading rumors; manipulating social
relationships; or cngaging in social exclusion, exlorlion, or intimidation).

Although this Policy focuses on the bullying of a student by another student, 1t should be noted
that bullying against any individual is strictly prohibited. This includes bullying of stall’ members
againsl students, students against staff members, stall members against other staff members, and
bullying by or against any parenls, persons in parcntal rclation, volunteers, visilors or vendors who
may be on school properly or at school sponsored events as defined above.

Engages in Cyberbullying Behavior

As with other forms of bullying, cyberbullying is an attempt to display power and control over
someonc perccived as weaker, Cyberbullying involving BOCLS students may occur both on campus
and off school grounds and may involve student use of the BOCES Tnternetl system or student usc of
personal digital devices while at school, such as cell phones, digital cameras, and personal computers
to engage in bullying.

Cyberbullying includes, but is not limited to, the following misuscs of tcchnology: harassing,
feasing, intimidating, threatening, or lemorizing another student or staff member by way of any
technological tool, such as sending or posting inappropriatc or derogatory email messages, mslanl
messages, text messages, digilal picturcs or images, or website postings (including blogs).

Cyberbullying has the effect of:

a)  Physically, emotionally or mentally harming a student;

(Continued)



2014 6462
2o0f3

Students

SUBJECT: BULLYING IN TIIE, BOCES (Cont'd.)
b)  Placing a student in rcasonable fear of physical, emotional or mental harm;
¢)  Placing a student in reasonable fear ol damage to or loss of personal property; and

d)  Creating an intimidating or hostile environment that substantially interferes with a student's
educational opportunities.

Also, cyberbullying that occurs off-campus, thal causes or threatens to cause a malerial or
substantial disruption in the school, could allow school officials to apply the "Tinker standard" wherc
a student's off-campus "speech” may be subjeet to formal discipline by school officials when it is
determined that the off-campus speech did cause a substantial dismption or threat thereof within the
school setting | Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Sch. Dist. 393 U.8. 503 (1269)]. Such conduct could also
be subjcet to appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the BOCES Code of Conduct and
possible referral to local law cnforcement authorilies.

Reports of Allegations of Bullying/Cyberbullying Behavior

Any studenl who belicves that he/she is being subjected to bullying/cyberbullying behavior, as
well as any other person who has knowledge of or witnesscs any possible occurrence ol bullying, shall
reporl the bullying to any staff member or the Building Principal. The stallT member/Building Principal
to whom the report is made (or the staff member/Building Principal who witnesses bullying behavior)
shall promptly, thoroughly and cquitably investigale (he complaint and take appropriate action (o
include, as necessary, referral to the next level ol supervisory authority and/or other ollicial designated
by the BOCES to investigale allegations of bullying. Investigation of allegations of bullying shall
follow the procedures utilized for complaints of harassment within the BOCES. Allegations of
bullying shall be promptly and equitably mvestigated and will be treated as confidential and private to
the extent possible within legal constraints.

Prevention and Intervention

Personnel al all levels are responsible for taking comrective action to prevent bullying behavior of
which they have been made aware at BOCES sites or activities and/or reporling such behavior to their
immediate supervisor. Further, stail training shall be provided lo raise awarcncss of the problem of
bullying within the schools and to facilitate staff identification of and response to such bullying
behavior among students.

Prevention and intervention tcchniques within the BOCES to prevent bullying behavior and to
support and protect victims shall include building-level and classroom-level strategies and activities as
determined by administration. Individual intervention will be provided by appropriate stall’ members
to bulhes, victims and their parents Lo help cnsure that the bullying stops.

{Continued)



2014 6462
Fofi3

Students

SUBJECT: BULLYING IN THE BOCES (Cont'd.)

Rules against bullying shall be publicized BOCES-wide and shall be disseminated as appropriatc
to staff, students and parenis.

Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as " Whistle-Blower" Protection)

‘The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior direcled against complainants, victims, wilnesses,
and/or any other individuals who participate in the investigation of allegations of bullymg. Follow-up
inguirics and/or appropriale monitoring of the alleged bully and victim shall be made to cnsurc that
bullying behavior has not resumed and that all those involved in the investigation of allegations of
bullying have not suffered retaliation.

Civil Service Law Scelion 73-13

NOTE: Refer also to Policies #2410 -- Code of Conduct on BOCLS Property
#2420 — Non-Discrimination and Anfi-Harassment in the BOCES
#6464 -~ Dignity for All Students Act
116440 -- Sexual Harassment ol Students
#6463 -- Having of Students
#7250 - Intcrnet Safety/Internet Content Filtering Policy
Distriet Cade of Conduct

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised:



2014 6464
Iol4

Students

SUBJECT: DIGNITY FOR ALL STUDENTS ACT

‘The Board recognizes that learning environments that are salc and supportive can increase
student allendance and improve academic achievement. A student's ability to leam and achieve high
academic standards, and a school's ability to cducate students, is compromised by incidents of
discrimination or harassment, including but not hmited to bullying, taunting and intimidation.
I'herefore, in accordance with the Dignity for All Students Act, Cducation Law, Article 2, the BOCES
will strive to create an environment free of bullying, discrimination and/or harassment and will loster
civility in the schools to prevent and prohibit conduct which is inconsistent with the BOCES'
educational mission, Since cyberbullying is a form of bullying, the term "bullymg" as used m Uhis
policy will implicitly include cyberbullying cven if it is not explicitly stated.

The BOCES condemmns and prohibits all forms ol bullying, discrimination and/or harassment of
students bascd on actual or perceived racc, color, weight, national origim, ethmic group, rcligion,
rcligious practice, disability, scxual orientation, gender, or sex by school cmployces or students on
school properly and at school-sponsored activities and events that take place at locations off school
properly. In addition, any act of bullying, discrimination and/or harassment, oulside of school
sponsorcd cvents, which can rcasonably be expected to malerially and substantially disrupt the
cducation process may be subject to discipline,

Dignity Act Coordinator

At least one (1) employce at cvery school shall be designated as the Dignity Act Coordinator(s).
The Dignity Aet Coordinator(s) will be thoroughly traincd to handle human relations in the areas of
race, color, weight, national origin, cthnic group, religion, religious praclice, disability, scxual
oricntation, gender (identity or cxpression) and sex. The Board shall appoint a Dignity Act
Coordinator(s) who is cmployed by such BOCES and is licensed and/or certified as a classroom
{eacher, school counselor, psychologist, nurse, social worker, administralor/supervisor or
Superintendent of Schools. BOCES' must share the name(s) and contact information of the Dignity
Act Coordinator(s) with all school persomel, students, and parcnts/persons in parental relation, which
shall include, but is not limited Lo, providing the name, designated school and contact information by:

a)  Listing such information i the Cede of Conduct and updates posted on the Inlernel
wehsite, if available; and

b) Tncluding such information in the plain language summary of the Code of Conduct
provided to all persons in parental rclation to students before the begimung ol each school

year; and

¢) Providing such information to parents and persons of parcntal relation i al least one (1)
BOCES or school mailing or other method of distribution including, but not limited to,
through electronic communication and/or sending such information home with cach student
and, 1f such inlormation changes, in at least one (1) subsequent BOCLES or school mailing
or other such method of distribulion as soon as practicable thereafter; and

{Continued)




2014 6464
2of4

Students

SUBIECT: DIGNITY FOR ALL STUDENTS ACT (Cont'd.)
d)  Posting such information in highly visible areas ol school buildings; and
¢)  Making such information available at the BOCES and school-level administrative offices.

If a Dignity Aet Coordinator vacates hisfher position, another school employee shall immediately
bhe designated for an interim appointment as Coordinator, pending approval from the Board, within
thirty (30) days of the date the position was vacated. Tn the event a Coordinator is unable to perform
the duties of the position for an extended period of time, another school employee shall immediately
be designated for an interim appoiniment as Coordinator, pending retumn of the previous Coordinator
to the position. The BOCES must provide the change in information to parents or persons in parental
relation as soon as practicable. The change in name and/or contact information of the Dignity Act
Coordinator will not constilule a revision to the Code of Conduct so as lo require a public hearing,

Training and Awareness

Each BOCES shall establish guidclines for traiming which shall be approved by the Board.
Training will be provided cach school year for all BOCES employces in conjunction with existing
professional development training to raise slall awarcness and sensitivity of bullying, diserimination
and/or harassment directed at students that arc committed by students or school employees on school
property, at a school function, or off school property when the aclions creatc or would foreseeably
create a risk of subslantial disruption within the school environment or where it is foreseeable that the
conduct might reach school property.

Training will include ways to promote a supportive school environment that is free from
bullying, discrimination and/or harassment, Training shall:

a)  Raise awareness and scnsitivity;

b)  Address social pallerns and the cllcets on students;

¢)  Imform cmployees on the identification and mitigation of such acts;

d)  Provide strategies lor cffectively addressing problems ol exclusion, bias and aggression,

e) Include safe and supportive school climate concepts in cumiculum and classroom
management; and

f)  Fnsure the cffective implementation of schaol policy on conduct and disciphme.

(Continucd)



2014 6464
Jofd

Students

SUBJECT: DIGNITY FOR ALL STUDENTS ACT (Cont'd.)

Tnstruction in grades Kindergarten through 12 shall include a component on civility, citizenship
and character cducation. Such compoment shall instruel students on the principles of honesty,
tolerance, personal responsibility, respect for others, obscrvance of laws and rules, courlesy, dignily
and other frails which will cnhance the quality of their experiences in, and contributions to, the
community. For the purposes of this policy, "lolerance," "respect for others" and "dignity" shall
include awareness and sensitivity lo bullying, discrimination and/or harassment and civility m the
relations of people of dilferent raccs, weights, national origins, ethnic groups, religions, religious
practices, mental or physical abilities, sexual orientations, genders and sexcs. Such component must
also include instruction on the safe and responsible usc of the Internet and electronic communications.

Rules against bullying, discrimination and/or harassment will be included in the Code of
Conduct, publicized BOCES-wide and disseminated to all staff and parents. Any amendments (o the
Code will be disseminated as soon as practicable following their adoption. New leachers shall be
provided a complete copy of the current Code upon their employment. An age-appropriatc summary
shall be distributed to all students al a school assembly at the beginning of each school year.

Reports and Investigations of Bullying, Discrimination and/or Harassment

The BOCES will investigale all complaints ol bullying, discrimination and/or harassment, either
formal or informal, and take prompt corrcctive measures, as necessary. School employees who
witness or receive a report (oral or written) of harassment, bullying and/or discrimination must orally
nolify the District Supcrintendent, Principal, or their designee no later than one (1) school day after
witnessing or receiving a report ol such incident. The employec must then file a written reporl within
two (2) school days aller making the oral report. If, after an appropriale mvesligation, the BOCES
finds thal this policy has been violated, comective action will be laken in accordance with BOCLS
policics and regulations, the Code of Conduct, and all appropriatc federal or state laws. The District
Superintendent, Principal or their designee shall notify the appropriate local law enforcement agency
when 1t 1s belicved that any harassment, bullying and/or diserimination constitute criminal conduet.

The BOCES will annually report material incidents of bullying, discrimination and/or
harassment which occurred during the school year to the Statc Education Department. Such report
shall be submitted in @ mammer prescribed by the Commissioner, on or before the basic educabional
data system (BEDS) reporting deadline or such other date as determined by the Commissioner. SED
has developed a form for gathering data titled, "Reporis of Tncidents Concerning School Safety and the
Educational Climate" which can be found on the NYSED website.

The Building Principal of cach primary and secondary school shall provide a regular report (at
least once during cach school year) on dala and trends related to harassment, bullying and/or
discrimination to the District Superintendent and in a manner prescribed by the BOCES, BOCES or
charter school. There 15 no need lor schools or BOCLES' to submit this report to the Slate Education
Department.

(Continucd)



2014 6464
4ol4

Students

SUBJECT: DIGNITY FOR ALL STUDENTS ACT (Cont'd.)
Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as "Whistle-Blower" Protection)

Any person who has reasonable cause to suspect that a student has been subjected to bullying,
discrimination andf/or harassment by an cmployee or studenl, on school grounds or at a school
function, whe acts rcasonably and in good faith and reports such information to school officials or law
enloreement authorities, shall have immunity from any civil liability that may anse from making such
report. The Board prohibits any rctaliatory behavior directed al complainants, victims, witnesscs
and/or any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of bullying,
discrimination and/or harassment,

Education Law Scetions 10-18, 801-a, 2801 and 3214
8 NYCRR Section 1(0.2

NOTE:  Refer also to Pohicies #2410 -- Code of Conduct on BOCES Property

#2420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the BOCES

#2430 — Uniform Violent and Disruptive Incident Reporting
System (VADIR)

#6440 -- Scxual Harassment of Studenis

#6462 -- Bullying in the BOCES

#6463 -- Hazing of Students

#6461 -- Equal Educational Opporlunilies

Adopled: 8/15/12
Revised:



2014 7111
lof2

Instruction

SUBJECT: FIRE DRILES AND BOMDB THREATS
Five Drills

The administration of each school building shall provide mstruction for and traiming of students,
through fire dnlls, in procedures for leaving the building in the shortest possible time and without
confiision or panic.

Fire drills shall be held al least twelve (12) imes m each school year; eight (8) of these shall be
held between September | and December 1. At least onc (1) of the twelve (12) drills shall be held
during a regular lunch period, or shall include special instruction on the procedures to be followed if a
fire occurs during a student’s lunch period.

At least two (2) additional drills shall be held during summer school in buildings where summer
school 1s conducted and one (1) ol these drills shall be held during the [irst week of summer school.

After-School Programs

The Program Administrator ol BOCES-owned lacilitics or designee shall require those in charge
of after-school programs, attended by any individuals unfamiliar with the school building, to announce
at the beginning of such programs the procedures to be followed in the event of an emergency.

Bomb Threats
School Bomb Threats

The Board ol Education has adopted the position that a bomb threat, cven if later determined to
be a hoax, is a criminal action. No bomb threat should be treated as a hoax when it 15 first received.
Specific procedures can be found in the BOCES campus-wide school safely plan, as required hy
Project SAVE.

Police Nolification and Tnvestization

Appropriate State, county, and/or local law enforcement agencies must be notifisd by school
persormel of any bomb threal as soon as possible aller the receipt of the threal. Law enforcement
officials will contact, as the situation requires, firc and/or county emergeney coordinators according to
the county cmergency plan.

{Continued)



2014 7111
2 of2

Instruction

SUBJECT: FIRE DRILLS AND BOMB THREATS (Cont'd.)
Lmplementation

The Board dircets the District Superintendent or designee to develop admimisirative regulations
to implement the terms of this policy. Such regulations are (o be incorporated in the BOCES campus-
wide School Safety Plan, with provisions lor written notilication by October 1 of cach school year to
all students and stall about emergeney procedures, an annual emergency drill, and the anmual updating
of the BOCLS campus-wide school safety plans, by July 1, as mandated pursuant to law and/or
regulation.

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Scelions 155.17 and 156.3Ch)(2)
Penal Law Scehions 240,55, 240.60 and 240.62
Education Law Scctionz 807, 280 1-a and 3623

NOTLE:  BRefer also to Policies #4542 — Comprehensive Emergency Management Planning
#6213 -- Loss or Destruction of BOCES Property or Resources

Adopled: 5/12/10
Revised:




2014 7121

Instruction

SUBJECT: PROVIDING TEACHERS AND SERVICLE PROVIDERS COPIES OF A
STUDENT'S INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM

The Oswego County BOCLS Board of [LEducation rccognizes the importance of the
communicalion of essential infonmation regarding students to the staff working with thosc students. To
cnsure that cach student's Individualized Education program (TEP) 1s properly implemented, Oswego
County BOCES has implemented this policy.

The Board of Education directs that the District Superintendent establish administrative practices
and procedures to ensure that cach regular cducation teachcer, special education teacher, related service
provider and/or other service provider who is responsible for the implementation of a student's [EP is
provided a paper or clectronie copy of such student's TEP (including amendments to the IEP or access
to a student’s ILP electronically) prior to the implementation of such program. Individuals responsible
for the implementation of a student's IEP shall be notified and trained on how to access such IEP
clectronically. The Assistant Superintendent for Pupil Services will designale a professional employee
of the BOCLS with a knowledge of the student's disability and cducation program, o be responsible
for mamtaimng a record of the persommel who have received 1P copics for cach student.

Any copy ol a student's IEP shall remain confidential in comphance with the Tndividuals with
Disabilities Education Act, the Family Lducational Rights and Privacy Act, and BOCES policy
regantlimg confidentiality of student records; and shall not be disclosed to any other person other than
the parent/guardian of such sludeni, excepl in accordance with federal and state laws and/or
regulations. Appropriate training and information will be provided to designaled school personnel, as
applicable, to ensure the confidentiality of such information. Procedurcs will be established (o ensure
that copies of students' TEPs are stored in secure locations and retrieved or destroyed when such
prolcssionals are no longer responsible [or implementing a student's TEP,

34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Section 300.323(d)
Fdueation Taw Section 4402(7)(a)(b)(c)

Adopled: 3/12/10
Revised:



